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SYNOPSISOF FAC‘I" X
© VOLNEY DAVIS has detainer at U S. Peniten’clary, ‘Leavermar th, Ks.-,,:p -

from State Penitentiary, McAlester, Okla., charging escape-life =~ %

‘sentence for murder. DAVIS! article entitled "Trial and Error" j Coa

published in prison publication in summer of 1953. R

T .-::‘:*' 2

¥ -,
::' . : - -
» . "";";‘A" : -RUC-' - ;.
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’DETAIIS: AT 1!‘..'!3:AV‘.E£:J".()RTI-Ii KANSAS: )
C. Fe ZAPTE’I, Record Clerk, U. S. Penltent:xary, Leavennrorth,
Kansas, advised that VOINEY DAVIS, inmate # L7101, is a prisoner at
that institution, and that a detainer was received by the prison on

June 27, 1953 from the State Penitentiary, Mcilester, Oklahoma for
DAVIS. He sa:.d tIB de’calner charges 'escape-llfe sentence for murder.®

o Mr. ZARTER san.d that the prlsoners at this pnson publish
a magazine called "The New Era®,  He said the Summer-1953-edition
contains an article on Page 6 by VOLNEY DAVIS, entitled "Trial and

Error®. Mr. ZAR‘]ER furnlshed two coples of thls publ:l.catlon.
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Report of Si SIGUED FLEATA dated 2/12/5L at Minneapolis.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT CINCINNATI

REPORT MADE AT DATE wHEN PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE | REPORT MADE BY
St. Louis, Missouri 2-18-54 2-16 thru 18-5h ROBERT J. AHSENS ms
@VII(( IS, was. (496385-94), Sanscren op et f’ e e
_BARKER, was. (deceased); VO

ET AL, EDWARD GEO

T —

SYNOPSIS oF FAch-

JOHN E. BRENNAN, fonner Special Agent reaffinned a.ll i’acts set out 1n '
his affidavit 4-15-40 concerning VOLNEY DAVIS. . Stated that the subj ect ﬁ»‘
‘of counsel was discussed with VOLNEY DAVIS and DAVIS was never informed
by him, BRENNAN, nor by anyone else in BRENNAN's presence that a plea

of gullty would result i.n a reduced sentence. : A o

R PRI, B . ke 4 a

DETAILS At St Loun.s, M:Lssouri - L . D

BRI On Februa.ry 17 and 18, l95h JOHN E. BRENNAN fomerly an a.gent “
of the Federal Bureau of Investigation for over twent,y years and presently
residing at 4410 Dresden Avenue, St. Louis, Missouri was interviewed con-
cerning the petition for writ of habeas corpus filed by VOLNEY DAVIS on
December B2 1952.

o A s myem o me ee e ,1‘-,.,,,., . [

BRENNAN carefully reviewed the sworn a.ffldaVlt wh:Lch he ma,de
April 15, 1940 at St. Louis concerning a previous petition by DAVIS. He’
also reviewed the allegations set out in the petition of DAVIS dated -
December 5, 1952, BRENNAN reaffirmed all the facts which were set out -
in his affidavit of April 15, 1940 and advised in addition that the subject
of counsel was discussed with VOLNEY DAVIS and that DAVIS had preferred to
use such funds as he had available for use of his mother rather than "waste"
it on attorney's fees: BRENNAN also stated that VOLNEY DAVIS was never. - '
informed by him, BRENNAN, nor by anyone else in BRENNAN's presence that -
a plea of guilty would possibly result in -a reduced sentence rather than
life imprisonment, - BRENNAN gave a. sigped ‘statement. to this effect which

- .

a4

is set out as follows:,,, IR i TR T
. . N 3" ..-‘ $_‘ e -—.l”.«Q ’*__'j"; R ,' St
: o LY kv‘\‘v.. - L = oA - 3,_.
AT'ORWARDA;? E . %\)« K:‘" o p DO NOT WRITK IN THESK SPACES :
: <« VRS
A WA <7~ / da

3 - surend ovroriad, & | ...:-:-

FEa 2 1954 '

2 - Cincinnati (7-43) X\

(rePL

7 i 1% ) A,
PROPERTY OF FBI—THIS CONFIDENTIAL lEPOIT AND-ITS CONTENTS ARE LOANED TO YOU BY THE FBI 'ND ARE NOT TO BE DISTRIBUTED OUTSIDE OF
AGENCY TO WHICH LOANED. . 6. SOVERNRENT PRINTING



SL 7-43 "February 18, 1954
St,. Louis, Missouri

"I, John E. Brennan, make the following signed

statement voluntarily to Robert J. Ahsens, Special Agent,

= Federal Bureau of Investigation, concerning the petition
of Volney Davis dzted December 5, 1952.

arse s " nI'have been a Special Agent of the Federal Bureau: ™
"~ of Investlgation, U. S. Department of Justice; for over. W
twenty years, and I am presently retired from’ that organi= .
zatlon, residlng at hth Dresden, St Louls, Missouri.gw‘
L% ‘3:'” "I have carefully read the affldavit made by'me RGN
: April 15, 1940 concerning Volney Davis, and I have read Davis! 3
petltlon dated December 5, 1952 for release on habeas corpus;
v Ko :

Loas

EEEE nI reaffirm all facts whlch were" set out in my affi-; ,,i”‘
davit on April 15, 1940 concerning this matter, and of inde-, . ﬁ Sl
* pendent recollectlon recalled these facts prior to readlng B
“this aff1dav1t. o S im. '

‘;‘» "In addltlon to the 1nfonmation set out in thls _
. affidavit, I reiterate that the subject of counsel was dis- RAEANE

cussed with Volney Davis, and he preferred to use such funds *

as he had available for use of his mother rather than 'waste'

it on attorney's fees. As set out in this affidavit, he was.

advised fully as to his right to counsel.

"Volney Davis was never informed by me nor by anyone
else in my presence that a plea of guilty would possibly resumt
in a reduced sentence rather than life imprlsonment.

s . ""The above statement has been read by me, and it is’ ,
true to the best of my'knowledge and recollectlon. »“f . gdi’:

LA

”'{.‘ vu.f##?JWJhi f;' ﬂ/S/ John E. Brennan f'}uﬁﬁp
~ T * JOHN E. BRENNAN - -

. "Witnesses: .- SR
" - "Robert J. Ahsens, Spec. Agent, F B’I
EL Sto Inms, Ho. . .

e a It is to.be ‘nobed that BREI\TNAN, prior to reviewing ‘his’ ’-.v_
affidavit of April 15, 1940 and the allegations sét out in DAVIS's:
”_petitlonkdaped December‘5, 1952 recollected independently the facts .




SL 7-43

in this matter, his activities in connection with DAVIS, and state-
ments made bet.ween hmself and DAVIS, _all of ;which were the same :aa
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To: COMMUNICATIONS .  N.JFEBRUARY 18, 1954 ~_RTEL

Transmit the followi e to:
ans e Tollowing Message “°"sac, CINCINNATI (7-143)(MAIL)

MINNEAPOLIS (7-30)(AIR MAIL)
CHICAGO (7-82 (AIR MAIL)
- KANSAS cmr (7=-37)(AIR MAIL)
MIAMI (7-24)(AIR MAIL)
L ~ N¥EW YORK (Z 120)(mn.)
CtionpesaTi g 0 A na 0 OMAHA (71 ) (AIR MAIL)
SR e T L e e mxunnpau (MAIL) -
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
- UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Transm {/:;:/tollowing Teletype message t0:

FBI/ KANSAS CITY 2/19/54 ' AIRTEL-A

D{RECTCR, FBI '
OBREKID_ REREP SA SIGURD FLAATA, MPLS., 2/12/Sh. C. F. ZARTER,
CIERK, USP, LEAVENWORTH, KANSAS, SAID USM WOUID REMOVE VOLNEY DAVIS TO

ST. PAUL, MINN. ON 2/2L/Sk. W

W.H:JBM

7-37

lcc- Minneapolis (7-30)
lcc- Cincinnati (7-43)

s 76 —15333

REcopDED_&y gyFEB 20 19;4
5 FEB zelsﬁ‘m(/ 4 b
230k Approved: i Sent_____ M Per.

Special/Agent in Charge



FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT CTNCINNATI
Rﬂ‘Oli‘; MADE AT DAT! WHEN PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY
H{ILADEIPHIA 2/23/5h 2/19/s4 RgBEmf E. CULLISON (kcc)

™2 ) IVIN KARFTS, was. (daceaeed); ARTHR Rs © - -
BARKER, was. (deceased); VOILNEY DAVIS, was.}
ET AL; EDWARD GECRCE EREMER - VICTIM

¥ Z - ."“‘.A.

svnopsns oF FAC'rs.

EAXWELL CHAFFE‘IZ, 6635 lccallun Street, Phladelphia, Pa., fomer Special ,;
Agent of Federal Burean of Investigation, was interviewed and furnished = %+
signed statement setting forth his recollection concerning the apprehension,
interrogation and treatment afforded VOINEY DAVIS, who was arrested in

- Chicago, m., n 6/]/35, m connection tith the ld.dnaping ot mm: GEORGE

: BRE]&. - ’

. -~
LY d
.

,,

.‘:7

TS wy

”7_-Rbc¥.

DETATISs

'At Philadelphia, Pae

On February 19, 195k, MAXWELL CHAFFETZ, 6635 McCallum Street, a
former Special Agent of thse Federal Burean of Investigation, was interviewed
for the purpose of obtaining the facts and circumstances surrounding the -
arrest, interrogation and treatment afforded VOINEY DAVIS during the time%
the latter was in the custody of the chicago office. CHAFFETZ fu.rnished
t.he follouing eigned statement: v e ] 5
L  wphiladelphia, Pas
. February 19, 195k

'I, llAII‘ELL CHAFFETZ, presently reaiding a.t 6635 -

McCallum Street, Philadelphia 19, Pa., make the fonor.i.ng

statement to Special Agent ROBERT E. CULLISON covering my

~ T yecollection of the apprehe ion and aubsequent question-
ingotVOINEIDAVIs. gx - BEEECI

.
Z S

e

e
M
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PROPERTY OF FBI—THIS COK?IDE TIAL REPORT AND lTS CONTENTS ARE LOANED TO YOU BY THE FBI AND ARE NOT TO
AGENCY TO WHICH LOANED.

¥ U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE : 182—O-210818 10—50258-3

DISTRIBUTED OUTSIDE OF
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‘11 ‘recall that on or about June 1, 1935, at -hich
S .tine I was assigned to the Chicago Office of the Federal Burean*
of Investigation, and where T had been assi gned for some time .
previous to that, I participated in the apprehension of VOLNEY -
i DAVIS. I recall that this occurred on a Saturday morning and o

.- : that I participsted in his arrest along with MELVIN PURVIS, ' L
“' - who was then Special Agent in Charge at chicago, .and Special

.. Agenta Ho Ao MARTIN, Re Co SURAN, and EARL WILLIAMS. DAVIS :
+. was apprehended as he was making his exit from an apartment - SRR
" house on the outskirts of Chicago. "He put up a token resis- @ <. . *
tance, and apparently on seeing that he waa completely covered, -
neek‘l: surrendered. sl .

. " ,_,'. .;,-{ bl .‘. Y . - . (_., Te ‘4‘-.‘". . .
ey ':“ P, w. A

: 'DAV]B was then taken in handcuffa to the Chicago Bureau 4
Office and placed in a conference room there for interviews
Upon his arrival there the handeuffs were removed, and it is my.
_ recollection that I took his fingerprints, which were given by -
“ him voluntarilye DAVIS at this time signed a waiver of removal-
and agreed to his being detained by us for complete questioning
concerning his complicity in the kidnapping of EDWARD G. EREMER.
Be was questioned in detail by Special Agent SURAN and myselfs
He was advised at the outset that any statement that he might
make would have to be voluntary on his part, and that if he -
.. desired to contact an attorney, that he had the right to do soe

-, "It is my recollection that DAVIS indicated a desire, now that . ‘.
* he was in ouetody, to clean up this situation as quickly as Loe
. poegibles ‘He evidenced a desire to furmish complete details - ~ «.-
concerning all of his previous activities in connection with ‘
this case, and advised that the quicker he was given the
-~ opportunity of pleading guilty the better he would like ite . - .. -
: At no time was he kept in chains, and never made any request ' . -
that he be permitted to make a telephone call or to contact - ’“
‘an attorneye He Wwas furnished with food at any time that he -
desired it, and was furnished with such food as he requesteds :
- He was allowed to sleep when he mdic;ted a desire to do ao, "';
* and Was glven c]san clothlng to rear. 3 ‘-

A - 'The comp]ete statanent ta.ken fron DAV'IS was furnished L
) ‘!olunta.rily, and, in fact, it is my recollection that he was . ° ' .-
C.m most an.ﬂ.ous #o»nake a clean breast of his activities and it




'\
S

“PE =I5

T T A AR
. “#wanted to do so as quickly as possible., At no time was &
‘promise ever made to VOINEY DAVIS, as far as I sm concerned:
i ‘ory for that matter, on the part of any asgents.present with
* mey to the effect that if DAVIS were to plead guilty te B
. conspiracy he would be sentenced o less than life imprison—. -
‘" memte  In fact, nothing was said to DAVIS concerning his ".“x ' .-
" pleading guilty or what sentence he would receives DAVIS mads
- . the statement im my presence that hé was anxious to plead. A o
.. guilty so that he could start serving his sentence and get it
" "over withe . The writer has no recollection whatsoever of the

- statement ever being made'to DAVIS that fwe are all lawyers .-
~ and we will take care of youe! Lobee e T

. e P e e - ¥

=5

Fl

. sting o:tthia , L S
to the best of my : .+

"I have readthe i)receeding statement, ‘consi
. and one other page, and it is true
n . reconection. . ',:? v ‘:"»2_“. (;f;‘v“ . .

' :
- - LR >

THeml

MAXWELL CHAFFETZ

JET RS Piov L SERERA PRSI, SO L L

ey e ey S D TG TR e [l i

.~ ROBERT Be CULLISON, Special Agemt, -~ -
.]:-‘BFI,:fhiZ‘l.‘aiglphia, Pa,, 5/19/51‘,. Wil

€

"WITNESSES /8/ ROBERT Bo CULLISON _



AIMINISTRATIVE PAGE

nxwm.x. cw‘mz, at time of interview on 2/19/5u,

that 1n ‘the event the United States Attorney, St. Paul, Minn,, dem
it necessary to subpoena him as s witness, he will accept service by
being notu‘ied hy the miladelphia Office t.hat a subpoena has been

Boport of SA SB.‘:URD FI.M!I'A at l[inneapolia
dated 2/12/5&. ‘
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JERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGA" -
ED STATES [EPARTMENT OF J -

N - am wm o= Y

To: COMMUNICATLUNG wuoTION,
W 2-18-54  AIR-TEL  AIR MAIL

Transmit the following message to:
SAC, MINNEAPOLIS (7-30)

. ———
. .
i

: B’RF(I“ BUREAU SHOULD BE ADVISED BY DAILY SUMMARY OF

____,__/'

w\'L 1 ’7’525’/ 5
o “* FEB 19 195& :
S 130 ¢

FEBl 8 1954
MAILED 19

SENT VIA b M Per




FEDTPAL BURFALL OF INVESTIGATION Mr. Ladd..
U, S. CEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE Mr. Nichols.

o GOMMUMCATIONS SECTIN - — Bm_nt

i
..... \ ’ 1 . ; !' Mr. Tolson———
; | :
{

Tole, Root e
Mr. H lioman .
Miss Gandy.

i

WYSH 22 FROM NEW YORK 19 1156 P

IRECTOR .  URGENT

BREKID. REBUF ILE SEVEN DASH FIVE SEVEN SIX. Rf MINNEAPOLIS TEL

e
4
1
g
!

TO BUREAU FERRUARY EIGHTEEN LAST, INVESTIGATION, NY, REFLECTS
HAROLD E, ANDERSON PRESENTLY EMPLOYED NATIONAL BOARD OF FIRE
UNDERWRITERS, BOX THREE ELEVEN, WHITTIER, CALI¥, COPY OF INSTANT

REPORT FORWARDED TO LA THIS DATE, AMSD, / '5 |

LA INSTRUCTED TO MEET FEBRUARY TWENTY SIX DEADLINE. - -

KELLY

CINCINNATI AND MINNEAPOLIS ADVISED | A H
6D ACK PLS RECOHU:.U-\F 7-57¢ @
- FEB.24.19%4
5 ) R 22 1A "

rlk"ro 1‘ ~man ;

Tl nCr Pic
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION e Pelaand__
A Clws

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE N L

- I h ~::'r r.\.‘j‘.:\.!! ——
i _ wegmncanan Ae. Traly.
: L Mohr
T Tustter

AIRTEL (AIRMAIL) Afr. Wiaterrow L

Transmit the following Peletype message to: 2. Room
Mr. Eolloman___.

FBI MINNEAPOLIS 2/18/54 . 12:55 PM | “coBaHBE—

~ -

DIRECTOR, FBI (Bufile 7-576)
_BREKID. REBUAIRTEL 2/17/54. REPORT OF SA SIGURD FLAATA

SUBMITTED TO THE BUREAU 2/12/5L.

HOWARB

END | ' : i

7-30
!Mr. Rosenl ¢ DL\-« Wﬁ
—_—

_Z_k, e - )52

FEB 23 1954

) L

ApproVed Sent_________M Per
ecl}.\r Agent in Charge
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" Tol008 e
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Belmoat ——
Clegg —
Glavio——
Harbo ———
Roses ——
Teacy ——
Geanty ——
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Wiaterrowd —
Tele. Room —
Holloman —
Sizoo ——
Ve nr Candy —
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Anlistnnt Attorney General

Hnrron Olnoy 11
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ORPUS
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. FRDNUARY Z4s 1954 aemEn
N SR ". - me, JINNEAPOLIS & mmun.)
SR Lo CINCINNATI :

T m,,"M\ N ,
. Qsmn. NE MP TEL mmaxmwm AST. KP IS
TS, DESIGRATED OPPIOE OF ORIGIN THIS CASE.: NP mnnm
S, 7 sEVIEd FILE AND ADVISE Ammnn! on'xcxs BY ALETEL OF
1C2 OF ORIGIE :

‘—;anm:non

o - : - N R T 4|
' FEB 24 1954




“rn February 19; 1y, URGENT
SAC, SAVANYNAH

BIPKID. RFREP SA SIGURD FLATTA, FEBRUARY TWELVE LAST, NINNEAPOLIS.
17D 3T FORTH IN REREP FOR SAVANNAK OFFICE TO I'T¢RVIEX AND OBTAIR
SIONFD STATEWENT FROW FORMER 2AC WELVIN . PURYIS AT FLORENCE, SOUTH. f
CAROLINA, EHOULD BE RARDLED BY %0 runr ‘anp EXPERIENCED AGENTS OF &
‘Youn orrxés. runxlsn BURFAU RESULTS or xnrﬁavxsw paov>11!., xn THE N
FVENT PURVIS NOT LOCATED AT rnoaxncz. SoUTH CAROLIHA. BURFAU'S INBTRUCTICNS
CONTATNED HFREIN SHOULD BE MADE :nowu 0 orrzcz HANDLING THIS Iuwnn-

vxrw. B A '1_>_**‘ o
| BOOVER ~ = ‘v ..
o o A SR T WLX*Q; @
ees 1 - vinne-polis (7-3 (Alrmeil P = e
1 - Tincinnstl (7- (Alrnail RS N
Bufile 7-576 R
MTC:emh ‘ ’ w"' o o o L

NOTE: bject Volney Davls,who was sentenced in this case (B¥emer.
Fidnaning) on June 7, 1935, to life imprisonment, after entering nplea: -

of guilty to charges of kidnaoing and conspiracy, filed a petition

on December 5, 1952, for release on hebeas corpus in United Stetes
District Court, 8t. Paul, Minnesota. Davis based hls petltion on

eight senarate points which included, among other things, the allegations
that he wes not represented by counsel .did not waive this right, was
held incommunicado in cheins and secrecy following hils errest, and was
- t0ld by his captors that 1f he entered & plea of gullty he would be
given a term of years rather than a death or 1life sentence. " AUSA Alex

) Dim, St. Paul, Minnesota, has recuested that all Agents who perticlpeted

in the anorehenslon, ouestloning, search, and transportation of Davis,
be located and interviewed and stgned affidavite obtained. Dim has
indicated that uvon receipt of the reaueptgd affidavits he will review

them 2nd determine which Agents will be necessary for the hearing to <.

be held in connection with the habéas corpus nroceeding The Bure j?*
as oreviously instructed Minnea 113 thgtaguyeau sopr v219¥hnhqaﬂbe'

/7*/hbtained before any fnrmer*SDec lgé%ts 2~ subpoenaed. Forher .

o &0 Purvis was in charge of the epprehepsion of Davis at chicago and -,

~ Lid—iyn addition Davis gave a signed ‘wa ver of removal ! oqggz,y*’

g;::""—SAC Pu?‘ViBo | \' " P\ALB'R;AU{‘QM #f’\ ﬂ—s. . SSClU)A(C‘J* 6?0

Harbo _ R , 8. DEPARTMENT OF JU ] )
e, COMMUNEATIONSTS 3,11 F ,E? ?5& |

m:"____ %

Toetoons  fhroe NITI FEB 19 1%

H %chma.gzgg,m ]

Miss Gandy — f‘
]
ol

TEIRYYPE
6 0 MAR1 1954 J. S5 4 )



Mem~md 5
Oﬁ%e ¢ INAUN? + UNITED S ES GOVERNMENT
TO ¢ Director, FBI (7-576) DATE: February 23, 1954

\/HOM :  SAC, Cincinnati (7-43)
b é@g&? o 'J1 !e‘(-tq’

SUBJECT:  ALVIN KARPIS, was (-Wd), et al
EDYAKD GEORGE BREMER, VICTIM
KIDNAPING

¥

Rerep SA SIGURD FLAATA dated February 12, 1954, at Minneapolis.

Numerous leads have been set forth in referenced reporjcfor various
divisions in preparation for hearing regarding subject VOLNEY DAVIS. There
are, however, no leads outstanding at this time for the Cincinnati Division..
The Cincinnati Division has not had any active investigation regarding the &
above-captioned matter since approximately June, 1951.

\ -

In view of the above circumstances, it appears that this matter
could be supervised more economically if Minneapolis were designated at
this time as office of origin, and accordingly, it is requested that that
office be so designated.
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: . : ' M,r Holloman .
FBI, MINNEAPOLIS .  2-27-54 - 2-42 \
DIRECTOR, FBI . URGENT o

7/
w. RE BUREAU FILE SEVEN DASH FIVE SEVEN SIX. RE (ﬂ

MINNEAPOLIS TEL FEBRUARY TWENTY-SIX LAST, FOR INFORMATION
OF BUREAU THE FOLLOWING LIST OF WITNESSES TO BE FURNISHED

AUSA ALEX DIM, ST. PAUL, ON'MARCH ONE, NEXT., SA-S SAMUEL V.
HARDY, MINNEAPOLIS., RAYMOND C. SURAN, SAN _DIEGO., E. E. KUHNEL
SAN ANTONIO., EARL . WILLIAMS, OMAHA., MICHAEL CASSIDY, SAN
FRANCISCO. FORMER AGENTS MELVIN H. PURVIS, FLORENCE, SOUTH
CAROLINA,, MAXVELL CHAFFETZ, PHILADELPHIA., JOHN E. BRENNAN, ST.
LOUIS,, JAMES M. KLAWES, ST. PAUL., HAROLD E. ANDERSEN, WHITTIER,
CALIFORNIA., HARRY W. STEVART, wzsr PALM BEACH, FLA., HAROLD A,

A

MARTIN, JACKSONVILLE., FRANK M. HEADLEY, NEW YORK., A+ H. JOHNSON,
CHICAGO, OTHER WITNESSES, GEORGE HEISEN, FORMER ASSISTANT USA,
MINNEAPOLIS., FOLLBWING RESIDE STy PAU L, NORTON RISEDORPH, FORMER
CHIEF JAILER, ST. PAUL., THOMAS GIBBONS, SHERIFF., MRS. VERGINIA
SCHWEITZ, SECRETARY TO SHERIFF GIBBONS., JOHN C. DECOURCY, g:e-'
ATTORNEY;; VILLIAM H. ECKLEY, USC., JOSEPH T. LYNCH, FORMER DEPUTY
CLERK OF COURT., JACK B, MACKAY, ASSOCIATED PRESS., RONALD HAZEL,

ATTORNEY., EARL HORRISON, CHIEF DEPUTY HAR‘S!{AL., LOUIS GOLLOP,

B | AECORDED - 93"'5/[’153
END PAGE ONE /&jﬂj R %’_m
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PAGE TWO . - |
REPORTER., EDWARD 1. PICHEA, FORMER COURT.BAILIFF, ALEXANDRIA,
MINNESOTA. J. ROBERT THOMPSON, REPORTER, CHEVY CHASE, MD., CLERK
OF COURT OF U. S. DISTRICT COURT FOR NORTNERN DISTRICT OF -
CALIFORNIA, SOUTHERN nvasiou, SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA. 2
BUREAU WILL BE KEPT INFORMED OF DEVELOPMENTS. -
HOWARD | B

CORREVTIGN—PAGETWO-LNE-ONE-WRD4—SHD-BE—PICHA

END AND ACK PLS ‘ )
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Mr. Tolson..
) ) : | M. Laddg,f_,
« -DERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION < 1 Mr. Nijhdls 2

‘1 Mr. Belmon
l: S. CEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE ) Mr. Cl
CoHMURICAT ‘jqu ECTION fﬁ) Mé%‘féi‘n

' M aybo .~
\ / « FEB 1934 a %{ ;:%;;fj_;j'
\/ ) TELETYPE g2 ’i“"nlf%

ele. Room . ____

Mr. Holloman___
) / Miss Gandy

‘/?,/MINNEAPOLIS 2-23-54 10-15 PM . ‘

fIRECTOR, FBI URGENT //_.\/, fi%%szakhzzfz/

BREKID.»RE BUREAU AIRTEL TO MINNEAPOLIS FEBRUARY EIGHTEEN
\\Qb_____,/ ’

CINCINNATI AIRTEL TO MINNEAPOLIS FEBRUARY EIGHTEEN, LAST MINNEAPOLIS
AIRTEL TO BUREAU FEBRUARY EIGHTEEN LAST, AND REPORT OF SA SIGURD o
FLAATA FEBRUARY TWELVE, LAST, KANSAS CITY AIRTEL TO BUREAU FEBRUARY
NINETEEN, LAST. ALEX DIM, AUSA, ST. PAUL, MINNESOTA, ADVISED TODAY
THAT NO CHANGE IS CONTEMPLATED BY HIS OFFICE FOR HEARING OF VOLNEY_

\‘BAVIS, SCHEDULED FOR FEBRUARY TWENTYSIX, NEXT AT ST. PAUL, MINN. DIM

e —

ADVISED HONORABLE MATTHEW M, JOYCE, JUDGE, UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

HAS ADVISED DIM THAT INSTANT CASE WAS REVIEWED BY JUDGE JOYCE WITH
_HONORABLE GUNNAR H. NORDBYE, SENIOR US DISTRICT COURT JUDGE, AND
Inzcrsron MADE THAT JUDGE NORDBYE WILL CONDUCT HEARINGS FOR VOLNEY
YDAVIS INASHUCH AS JUDGE JOYCE FURNISHED AN AFFIDAVIT OPPOSING DAVIS

PETITION FOR WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS IN NINETEEN FORTY. DIM ADVISED POSS- 3
IBLY THAT JUDGE JOYCE MAY BE CALLED AS A VITNESS. DIM ALSO ADVISED THAT
|LIST OF WITNESSES INCLUDING FORMER AGENTS TO BE SUBPOENAED WILL BE
FURNISHED MINNEAPOLIS OFFICE SHORTLY AFTER HEARING ON FEBRUARY TWENTY-
SIX. FORINFORMATION OF CINCINNATI, NO LEADS FOR CINCINNATI OFFICE
AT THIS TIME, A REVIEW OF MINNEAPOLIS FILE;7REFLECT NCINNAT Lfé;
OFFICE OF ORIGIN IN THIS CASE AND BUREAU IS REQUESTED TO ok FArE

ORIGIN, CINCINNATI ADVISE BY AIR MAIL. I—- -—
— oon g FEB 25195Q Q\m ng‘
! V. HOWARD 75 DED.‘gs I ¢ ¢ m .
E "-*’ e \gr_, e
B3 MAR 8 1 ~
T11-21 PN 0K FBI (g; P
‘r'qmq s..:';.:’vf.:,,k_’_rl.};.f 0/ [ Reeon~
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION | f

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT o;/.ms'r:cx

AIRTEL
Tra.nsmit. the following TelEtype message to:

: I oman
Dbiiss Gagly -
————

I, MINNEAPOLIS 2/21/5L 6 /é)ﬁ)ﬂ W .
. g ¢ éA/

DIRECTOR, FBI

3" B
 BREKID. RE BURFAU FILE 7-576. RE BUREAU AIRTEL 2/2l; LAST
1 IN WHICH THE BUREAU DESIGNATED MINNEAPOLIS AS OFFICE OF
#:.q"
ORIGIN IN THIS CASE AND INSTRUCTED THAT AUXILIARY OFFICES
BE ADVISED BY AJRTEL OF CHANGE IN OFFICE OF ORIGIN. THE
CINCINNATI OFFICE IS REQUESTED TO ADVISE THE MINNEAPOLIS
DIVISION IF ANY OFFICES IN ADDITION TO THE AUXILIARY
OFFICES LISTED BELGW SHOULD BE NOTIFIED OF ABOVE AND WHETHER
CINCINNATI HAS ANY LEADS OUTSTANDING IN THIS CASE.
HOWARD
7=30
SFisjs
ccs Chicago .
Cincinnati V4
Kansas City
Los Angeles : %
Miami '
New York .
Onaha RECORDED - 60
Philadelphia N 6’
Ste Louis ‘ EX. - 104 57 (.&’/ 3¢
San Antonio
San Diego ] VAR 2 1554
San Francisco 14
Savannah
Washington Field L%
60MAnb y
Approved Sent___________M Per.

Special Agent ﬁmrgo



FEDER. .. BUREAU OF INVEST™ ATION

Form No. 1
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT C INC INNATI
REPORT MADE AT pgf::;:m PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY j ml
SAN DIEGO 2/18/51]. 2/17/51]- RAYMOND C. SURAN
j CHARACTER OF CASE

- /i
"ms - \JVIN KARPIS, was. (deseswed); ARTHUR
R, BARKER, was. (deceased); VOLNEY D Is, KIDNAPING
 was.; et al; EDWARD GEORGE BREMER ° |

2| synorsis OF FACTS:

~ ORI SRR

Sty
L

sently assigned San Diego Office of,

'FBI, assisted'in the apprehension and interview of VOLNEY i -

nicago, Illinois, on June 1, 1935, and was in "

. charge of the group of Speclal Agents assigned to transport - o}
... DAVIS from Chicago, T1iinois, to St. Paul, Minnesota on SEPE SO |
~ June 2, 1935 Actions of agents toward DAVIS were consistentgt.
with the necessar preceautionary measures to maintain custody’
. of DAVIS and to prevent his possible rescue by the agsoclates .
*.. of DAVIS who were not in custody. DAVIS given proper elothing
. %o wear in Chicago and no threats or promises wWere made to
' pim, His arms and legs were never at any time handcuffed
or chained to a bed or other object. DAVIS was not deniled
the services of an attorney but he ipdicated he might secure
the services of npoc" BARKER's attorney after his removal '
to St. Paul, Gave voluntary statement concerning his assocle= .
tion with so-called KARPIS-BARKER Gang but never admitted :
direct particip’ation in the BREMER kidnaping while in custody
of agents assigned to the Chicago Office.

B I B el
R S

the foiloﬁing ‘

AT

SRR special 'ge‘nt RAYHONDC. SURAN executed
signed»statement:_ o ERIREDIIE AT

[ NWB . it dd 5 7575",15—’ —

O T L S| RECORDEB-SA

1 = Minneapolls {(=J%, Cl. ' J
-7 (1 - USKy Ste Pedl), T 1934 N‘“

5 - Cincinnati 47-k3) H. A 3 S

., :1 = San Diego 2211, N y
Y £ s VIETe Y e
Y * >t /
PROPERTY OF rsl—ﬁfls ’t:'unﬂbtutm REPORT AND ITS CONTENTS ARE LOANED TO YOU BY THE £81 AND ARE NOT TO BE DISTRIBUTED OUTSIDE/

AGENCY TO WHICH LOANED.
* U. 5. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE : 192—0-210818 10—80385-3



San Diego, California
February 17, 1954

< I, RAYMOND C., SURAN, glve the following statement
of my own free will concerning my present recollection of the

_ apprehension and detention of VOLNEY DAVIS at Chicago, Illinols,
on June 1 and 2, 1935, and the subsequent transportation of - ..
DAVIS from Chiecago, Illinols, to St. Paul, Minnesote, I - ' - )
have been a Special Agent of the Federal Buresu of Investiga=- .-
tion since September 2, 1930, and was so employed on June l, o
2, and 3, 1935, AR C [}7‘- '
: A S o : o e e Bl
-~ At approximate ne 1, 1935, I pro- f;JBQgL
ceeded to a point near Chiceago, . 7.0
Il1linois, with MELVIN s WHhO Was & e time the Speclal ;. -
Agent in Charge of the Chicago Office of the Federel Buresm - %% -
of Investigation. We were also accompanied by Special Agent
MICHAEL J., CASSIDY snd MAX CHAFFETZ, who was at that time -
also a Special Agent ef the Federal Bureau of Investigatlon.
The purpose of this trip was to effect the apprehension of
VOLNEY DAVIS, who was known to be under indictment by a .
Federal Grand Jury in St. Paul, Minnesots, for participa-
tion in the kidnaping of EDWARD G, BREMER, - R
. In the vicinlty of the ebove eddress, we econtactéd
HAROLC A. MARTIN and EARL H, WILLIAMS who were Speciel Agents
of the Federal Bureau of Investigatlcn on that date, The
arrest of DAVIS was effected an hour or so after our errival
near the Waller Street address, DAVIS was immediately hand-
cuffed and placed in an automobile to be transported to ths
Federal Bureau of Investigation Office in the Bankers Bullding,
Chiesgo, Illinois, by PURVIS, CASSIDY, nyself, end probably ‘
one other agent. I recall that almost immediately after the
_ trip was atarted for the office DAVIS made a remark to the -
effect that he hoped we would not hold against him the fact
that he had a few months before escaped %rom two Special
Agents whom he presumed got into trouble over the escape
a8 he had read something %o that effect 1n the newspaper. ST
He also stated that this escape was not the first he had made -
from the "law® and that he had been successful in meking
other escapes but I do not recall further details of his
remarks. I do have knowledge that DAVIS had the reputation.
of being an "escape artist" and his record showed that he . .
had in the past been involved in capital offenses. It is v
xy recollection that for these reasons PURVIS issued instrus- -
tions that every precaution be taken to prevent the escape -
of DAVIS and to prevent his liberation by other persons who

were involved 1in the kidnaping of Mr. BREMER and who were
still at large.

-1-
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- After the arrival at the Chicago 0ffice, DAVIS was
turned over to other agents to be carefully searched and
thereafter he was interviewed by CHAFFETZ and myself, I ..
am unable to describe at this date the elothing DAVIS was - © . -7«
wearing during this interview but I am certain he waa furnishod
with wearing apparel other than his own, that this wearing
apparel was not incrusted with blood and ‘dirt but was \w:»gﬂ
- sanitary and elean, I do not recall whether leg irons were
on DAVIS during the course of the interview but I can po:itively
state that at no time during this interview or at no time
in my presence was DAVIS handcuffed to a bed or any other dbjec¥
and at no time during this interview or in my presence waro . gﬁ,,.
his legs fastened to a bed or any other object. g;ﬁé Lo '

: During the course of tho 1nterview, DAYIS voluntarily
made a statement alleged by him to contain true informatien.
concerning his assoclation with the so-called KARPIS-BARKER
Gang without admitting his direct participation in the kid-
naping of Mr, BREMER, He was made no promlises by me or by
thers in my presence and at no time did he request to
ontact an attorney but I do recall that he made some remarks
‘hat if he was to be immedlately removed %o St, Paul, Minnesota,
would think about whether he might contact "DOC" BARKER!'s
orneye.

It is noted DAVIS alleges that some agent made the
ment "We are all lawyeras and will take care of you,."
=013 statement was never made by me or in my presence by a
other agent, Likewise he was not told by me or by any agen
in ny presence that the last men that aaked tor a lauyer .
went through a window.: L SR A ST

. . During the time DAVIS was being interviewed he was
given food and permitted to rest on a cot, I have no present .-
recollection of the number of times he ate or the length of . -
time he was permitted to rest, It is my present recollestion
¥that Mr. PURVIS was seriously concerned about the possibility
that an attempt might be made to liberate DAVIS and as Mr,
PURVIS termed it he did not want another "Kansas City massacre®
w=and he thoroughly 1nstruotedutha ents assigned to the case

~.f the responsibility that was s in maintaining safe . .
gustody of DAVIS, For this reuuon 1t was not desired tq ,‘ o gt
#{transport DAVIS in a regularly scheduled eommon earrier, i
AVt is my receollection that theve:wasneonsiderable dolay 1n e

jecuring a chartered plane for the tranafer of DAVIS to St.
’eule I do not recall whether the delay wss because of
‘havallability of the plane or because of adverse weather
eports.,

-2



T reccall that PURVIS designated me to take charge
of the assignment of removing DAVIS from Chicago to St. Paul.
Is ecured a waiver of removel from DAVIS., DAVIS voluntarily
executed this waiver. The details of this document are not
available to me at the time of the preparation of this state-
fent and I do not recall the wording of the waiver. Sometime
during the late af'terncon of June 2, 193E, we were successful
in chartering a plene at the Chicago Airports - I do not recall ~ -
the name of the eompany from whom we chartered the plane, - ":.-: -
. w. . X was accompanied on the transfer of DAVIS by Special Agenty
“ .~ . MICHAEL J., OASSIDY, ERNEST E, KUHNEL, snd former Speciel ° T
s ~ Agents EARL H, WILLIAMS and H. W, STEWART.: ‘I do not remember & .-
- the 1dentity of the agent who drove us to the airport or = -~ .-
whether blinds were drawn in the car. I do not recall thet
the car was so equipped dbut I em of the opinion that possibly i
the rear window only had a blind on it and it is possible . i
- that this blind could have been drawn, .~ *. 2§EQ>§EQ'§,M‘353_7S§Wﬂ'

S En route to St, Paul in the chartered plane, we
~ encountered inclement weather and the pilot, name not recalled, - -
decided to land at an alrport at or near Madison, Wisconsain, .- .-~

We were delayed at this airport for more than six hours during

. Which time we made two unsuccessful attempts to continue the -

Journey, Handouffs and leg irons were on DAVIS from the time °
we left the Chicago Office until we turned him over to the
B eustody of HAROLD E, ANDERSEN who was then Special Agent =~ = “..
- in Oharge of the St. Paul Office,

On one of the occaslons while we were grounded at
the sirport DAVIS mede several requests to have his hand-
cuffs removed in order that he would be more comfortable

. when he went to the toilet.. These requests were denied,

+  When the plane finally proceeded to St, Paul, 5
DAVIS admitted to me that if his handecuffs had been removed
he would have tried to escape and recalled that the last time
agents had tried to transport him in an airplane he had been
successful in escaping and he thought that he might do so egain,

. 7 We arrived at St, Paul in the early morning of June '’
~ 3, 1935, probably 5:00 or 6100 AM and I had no further eontast ' °
- with DAVIS subsequent to the time I turned him over to the = ..
oustody of Special Agent in Charge ANDERSEN and other agents :
from the St, Paul Offiee. T s Rey e LRI SR g

‘ ' f S i‘. tk _‘ .. : '."“': i‘,;-. LT s

TEIL T s

~ "w:v:“‘._'_:‘ "[;" "~ . 7. mo C. s . N .A_..-v_‘ PR

Special Agent, FBI
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ENCLOSURE: TO MINNEAPOLIS OFFICE

. Original signed statement
. RAYMOND C. SURAN,

of Special Agent
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FEDERA!. BUREAU OF lNVEST'?ATlON :

Form No. 1
THis case oriGINATEDAT  CLNCLATI
}*/ REPORT MADEK AT mmal PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADR BY
GiiAdA, MEBRASKA 2/22/54 | 2/18/54 EARL H, WILLILS jmg
Jalsg] ™ ALVLUKARPTS, Was. (deewwsed); ARTHIR R. CHARACTER OF cas
P BARKER, Was, (deceased); VOLJEY DAVIS, Was.; | KIDIAPLIG
5T AL; EDWARD GEQRGE BRE.ER = VICTI{

SYNOPSIS OF. r-'Am -

" Signed stateiient furnished by 50 BARL B, wm.ms Onaha Office, FBI,
regarding arrest of VOLNEY DAVIS at Chicago, Illino:.s , on 6/1/35, and
his trans;portation to St. Paul, iinnesota, on 6/2/35, secured and set
forth. Cota S 4 - L

| DETAI[S. "At Des hoines. 1’&5'{5

SA EARL H. WILLIA}S fu.rnished a signed statement regarchng hJ.S knadledge
of the arrest of VOLNEY DAVIS in Chicago, Illinois on June 1, 1935, and
his transloortation to St, Paul, liinnesota, on June 2, 1935. This

" statement is being set fort.h as follcws- B . . :

"S'RATEIJENT I"IADE BY SPECIAL AGENT 'EARL H, WHLIMS, OIMHA GFFICE,
FBI, DATED FEBRUARY 18, 1954. ‘ )

"I, Earl H, Williams, 720-4th Street, West Des lioines, Iova, a
special agent, Federal Bureau of Investlgatlon, Ue So Department
of Justice, Omaha, Nebraska, make the following voluntary signed
statement regarding my knowledge concerning the arrest and trans-

pertation of Volney Davis in Juns, 19354 E_XW R ec
. L 7
A l'I state that I am an agent of the FBI and have been since Marc . *
" 19, 1934. I state that in May and June, 1935, I was assigned as. -
said agent to the Chicago Office, FBI, I state that on er about -
May 29, 1935, I was ass:.gned to ?n investigation in Chicago, L '

LT T

APPROVED AND

- -] m‘l’ WRITE IN THESK SPACKS
FORWARDED:

PRUAARS Héwﬁ ¢ — /3 217
or viglk rapom Va—j?’?@i ﬂ-—'_—FEm S
\/?;j- Bureau (7-5763 (AM3 ‘0 9 3 . 95‘

Minneapolis {7=30 (1-{5%,’ b .
St. Paul)( (ain> )4 (1\;4,) i A
2 = Cincinnati (7-43 “0 — K-
1 = Omgha = (7=4) - 7 o N A

PROPERTY OF FBI—THIS counn{liwl WEPRRT AND ITS CONTENTS ARE LOANED TO YOU BY THE FBI AND ARE
AGENCY TO WHICH LOANED,

©. 5. GOVIANNENT PRINTING OPPICE  16—50355-3

S .
o TO BE DISTRIBUTED OUTSIDE OF '



i 7-4
* 77 W"Tllihois relating to t_he location and possible apprehension of Volney
- Davis who was wanted as a participant in the kidnaping of Edward George
f - then Special Adgent in Charge Melvin L, Purvis, I was instructed to

“%E | ."to determine 'if Davis appeared at an address in Ghicago knoun as 10/.6 ml
e ’ North Weller Avenue. _.;,»;_;-. Y ;; L L S

AR & state that this assiggent continued May 29, May 30 May 31, 1935
T without receiving any information or developing any information regard-: ‘é S
"+ . ing Volney Davis, I state that on the afternoon of June 1, 1935 at I
e approximately 2:30 P{ information was furnished to SA H, A, Martin to the
effect that Davis might appear at the 1046 North Waller Avenue address, .. :
- Martin contacted the Chicago Office, FBI, advising of the possible ap~-

- pearance of Davis and requested assistance, Shortly thereafter Si Martin
" and myself proceeded in an automobile belonging to the FBI to- the vieinity
of 1046 North Weller Avenue, Martin did the driving while I made some

preparations to e.ffect Davis’ apprehension should no ass:.stance a.rr:.ve. :

2 Tvaez. et

"Af’cer SA l.artln and mself arrlved near the Weller Avenue address ve
proceeded on north past the address and across an intersection, We
turned around and came on back toward Weller Avenue address and parked
- the car on the nortlwest corner of the intersection where wealaited the
possible appearance of Davis, SA Martin and myself had taken about
fifteen or twenty minutes to get into position, We then waited about
five more minutes until about 2:55 PM when we noticed a small Ford
roadster, red in color, caming up the street from the south in our dir=-
ection, We had previously been supplied the license number of the Davis
car. It was supposed to bear Georgia license plates with #'s 3721€C,
As this car approached it was poss:.ble for SA Martin and myself to observe
. ~that it bore the Georgia license plate. Agent?s car was parked close - =
- to the intersection and headed in a southerly direction down the street. o
Agents noticed the Ford roadster approach the intersection and instead -
T of proceeding on past agent?s car it made a U turn and drove south and -
i2... . parked in front of the address at 1046 North Weller Avenue, s this
v 1< . car was making this U turn the driver of the car was visible and easily
" observed, Both SA Martin and myself readily identified Volney Davis as -
/ ‘the driver of this car, I had never seen Davis in person but from &
“ " photographs in possession of agents there was no question but that it
-~ was Davis, I observed Davis park his car get out and walk into the B,
house at 1046 North Weller Avenues ... 'i” & i ., .. . &l . 2o

nit approximately 3:05 Pid, June 1, 1935 SAC Melvin Purvis and Special
Lgents ifax Chaffetz, i, J. Cassidy, Re Co Suran arrived, At this tine

* Bremer in St, Paul, Minnesota, I was ordered on this assignment by thel:- v

assist Special Agent H. A. Martin and the purpose of the assignment was ’;:, f .



04 7-4

"SA Martin and myself apprised SAC Purvis of the situation and that Davis
was at that moment in the house. I was instructed by SAC Purvis to go with
"SA Chaffetz to the rear of the house at 1046 Horth Weller Avenue to prevent
any possible escape in that direction, Chaffetz and myself awaited about
five or ten minutes and then heard some commotion or shouting in the front - -
of the house, From our position I could see alongside of the house into " .
~ Weller Avenue but I could not see anything that went on in front. of the house
to where Davis?! car was parked. . Upon receiving information that Davis had '
come out of the house and gone to his automobile SA Chaffetz and myself
immediately proceeded to the front of the house and to the place Davis had
parked his car. ‘ o ) ) : S

"At the scene of the Davis car I observed that Dav:.s was surrounded and ,g L
* in custody of SAC Purvis and Agents Suran, Cassidy and Martin, I arrived g
within a couple of minutes after he had been taken into custody, I ob=

served Davis standing beside his car, He was immaculately dressed and
gave no appearance of having his clothing disarranged in any manner what-

- soever, "I observed no confusion at this point, SAC Purvis instructed SA
Martin to take the Davis car to the Clark-Van Buren Gerage and he in-

" structed SA Chaffetz to follow the other FBI car, After these instructions
were given Davis was handcuffed and led to an awaiting FBI car, SA Cassidy
occupied the driver?!s seat and I sat in the front seat on the right. The
back seat was occupied by SAC Purvis and SA R, C, Suran with Davis in the
middle, Davis did not appear to be alarmed or excited in any way, He
talked in a calm fashion, I would state that from the time Davis walked
out of the house until he was captured and placed in the automobile for
transportation to the Chicago Office, FBI, would occupy a period of about

blenty-five minutes at the most,

"on the way to the Chicago Office, FBI, I had an occasion to talk to Davis,
I asked him if he had noticed SA Martin and myself parked at the inter-
'section as he turned around to park in front of the 1046 North Weller Avenue-
address, He stated that he had never noticed the agents, On several oc- '
casions he remarked that he would like to know how the FBI had learned that
he would be at 1046 North Weller Avenue on that date, On one occasion I
recall he stated that he knew he shouldn!t have talked to that tgirl! and =
~ that he felt that something was going to happen that day, I recall he re- .
~ marked that this was to be the last time that he was going to see the girl
at-the Weller Avenue address. I recall he stated that he usually had ap=- .
peared at the Weller Avenue address immediately after he called but that .
he had on this occasion broken his routine., He stated that he had telephoned :
the Weller Avenue address and had then sat down and eaten his dinner, - He
indicated that he had ordered a good meal a.nd that he had taken his tme
to eat it, . . . e _
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#From the time Davis was placed in the FBI car until he was delivered at
the Chicago Office FBI was approximately twenty or thirty minutes, Davis
was taken to the rear of the Bankers Building where the Chicago Office
-~was housed, He was taken into the back door and into a freight elevator,
He was not taken into the building and up the public entrance or elevators,
During the entire trip Davis seemed content that he was finally captured
and did not have to worry about being taken, He did not talk mu.eh but .
when he did he joked or, seemed relieved that it was over. 3 ,:’ s

......

"After Davis was taken to the l9th floor of t.he Bankers Building he was
taken to a room to await further disposition. I had nothing further to do
with him and had no part in questioning him, I do not recall to whom he
was placed in custody after arrival at the Ghicago Office, I do recall that

appea.rance and he seemed to be under no strain whatsoever.. F .

B s KEan
"I state that I next sau Davis, 80 far as I can recall, sometime around o
3PM on June 2, 1935, I was instructed by SAC Melvin Purvis to assist in = .
the transportation of Davis from Chicago, I1linoi  to St. Paul, Minnesota. -

.- He stated that Davis was to be tranSported by airplane. '

'y »( X .A.'_; ‘.
-

"Immediate]y thereai‘ter I a531sted in bringing Volney Davis from the -7
Chitago Office, FBI, to the elewator (freight) and out the rear door to .
-an awaiting FBI car, I recall on this occasion there was present beside
Davis the following agents: R, G, Suran who was in charge of delivering
Davis to St, Paul, i{innesota, M. J. Cassidy, E. E. Kuhnel, H, W. Stewart,
F. M. Headley and myself, At the time that I saw Davis on the afternoon
of June 2, 1935 he appeared to me to be rested and gave the appearance

of one not under any straing: I recall no indication that he had undergone
any abuse of any kind whatsoever, He still gave a well dressed appearance,
was clean shaven and did not appear to be regrettlng his experience in any

- ww. — ?* . . » ) =

L . e

"I did not ride with Davis to’ the airport. I do not knaw who the age’nts e
were who transported him to the airport, I rode in another FBI car, I
do not recall who accompanied me in that car, I did observe the FBI car
- in which Davis was taken to the airport, At the time I observed the car
© . there were no drawn curtains or any other means taken to conceal the oc-
' cupants of the car, Davis was handcuffed for safe transportation to the
airport but he had no- other means oi‘ restraint 80 i‘ar as I could observe.

"&1 arrival at t.he chicago airport there vas a chartered plane auaiting :
 Davis, We all went aboard and Davis took a seat near the front of the plane-

when I last saw him somewhere around 4PM, June 1, 1935 he presented a neat e
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on the right side, The other seven agents seated themselves about the
“plane within close proxinity to Davis, I was seated behind Davis on

the same side as he was seated but about o seats back of Davis, Davis
made no objections to his being taken to Sta Paul, Minnesota, He was
handcuffed until he got aboard the plane. Davis did not ask for any-
food, rest room priveleges or make any other demands from the Chicag
Office to_the airports el ety P e e O Rt
. AR %
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%At sbout the time thé plane was ready to take off at the airport I be-,

A
+

v

' lieve SA Suran told Davis that he would remove his handcuffs, I believe .

that Davis rode all the rest of the way to gt, Paul without cuffs, ' As

the plane neared Madison, Wisconsin we ran into a heavy storm, - We landed“ R

" at Madison. I do not know when we got to Madison but I do kriow that it % .
* was dark and rainy. I suppose it might have been somewlere around 7 or LAl

- 8PM, At about the time we landed I recall that someone, my recollection
is that it was SA Suran, asked Davis if we could get him anything to eat in
Madison or whether we could do him any good in Madison, I remember that .
Davis joked about his situation and remarked that the only good the FBI =~
could do him was to put him out in an open field and give hinm either a.

*. hundred yards start or ten minutes start, Davis so far as I know did not

ask for or obtain anything toet in Madison, He was asked if he wanted
food but so far as I can recall he turned it downe: St e

"] recall we Were several hours in Madison and that after about three starts
the plane was finally able to raise and take off, I cannot recall whether
Davis left the plane or not but my recollection is that he remained on

the plane. Dr R

" ] recollect that we left Madison sometime around 3AM, June 3, 1935. I
' remember arriving at the Chamberlain-Wold airport, St, Paul-Minneapolis

“after daylighte I beligve it was sometime around 5:30 Al or 6 AM, At the

airport Davis was turned over to agents from the St. Paul Office. I-
then boarded the plane and returned to Chicago. : ‘

- li recall that when l_)av-i‘; s‘i'ﬁ'f;hdered‘.aﬁ thest. Paul é;ir;)brt tha.t fﬁe did o

not look too well rested but then neither did the agents, He had been™

eubjected to no more physical abuse in staying up than had the accompanying . o

‘agents, none of whom had secured any rest on the flight, . .. _  °
I state that to'my knosledge at mo tine did Davis request the use of & ¢
telephone or demand the services of an attorneys At no time in my presence
was there ever a discussion of the crime for which Davis was being held and

no promises were ever made to secur'e“thg cooperation of Davis, I state .
P T e i S S T I S

‘ coE R . s - ey B O P ¢ .
e Rt D I St e e L

o

e e



il T=4

"that at no time in my presence were any threats made against or promises
made to Davis, I state that at no time did I, or any agent in my presence,
ever say to Davis, fWe are all lawyers and we will take care ‘of you,! At o
no time did I ever hear Davis complain about inadequate food lack of

clothing, loss" of sleep or arv mlstreatment. : L

"I state that I have read the f _go:.ng statement consisting of this and
three other typewritten pages which I have signed and initialed and =~
state that everytling therein conta:med is true and correct to the best of -
y recollection. L R ERP : R ‘

L Toen T - PR N .
B . o R : .

S/ Earl H, Williams®

) . - ...-..:‘/‘.‘ e : )
P S ) , - f :" .
? q Lo 4‘, .

The foregoing statement is being placed in the Omaha file of instani case. .

. - - - - .
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT c mc m’N'AT I
REPORT-MADE AT DATE WHEN V PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY

SAVANNAH 2/23/ 2/19,20/54 KENNERLY R, CORBETT dl
e ALVangxs, was, (Docomsed); . . .- |Swwemorem oo tion

ARTHUR_ R.CBARKER, was, (Deceased)s - '| KIDNAPING :° - -".

‘ VOLNEY- DAVIS,/EI’AI:- : L -: e T e
' PPN L; el ~n.%«fi}?;;ﬂ:‘»{ié;:m L

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: . . e e e e T

Former SAC MELVIN H. PURVIS denies lnowledge of any inhuman -
treatment accorded VOLNEY DAVIS elther at the time he was . é,;
arrested_or during confinement, - . .- AL e T R

. A3

DETATLSs : = AT FLORENCE, SOUTH CARODINA &

- MELVIN H, PURVIS, 1356 Cherokee Road,ﬁ forme
Special Agent in Charge of the Chicago O0ffice of the Federal!
Bureau of Investigation, furnished the following slgned

statement of his recollections of the case Involving
VOLNEY DAVIS:

"Florence, SOuth ‘Carolina......Febﬁzafy 20, 1954, |
) %I, Melvin He Purvis, do hereby voluntarily and of
own free will and accord made this statement to Kennerly
R, Corbett and Lionel L, J, Meunler, whom I know to. be

speclal agents of the Fe Be I. ~ P i’

. "I was special agent in charge of the Chicago office
of the F., B, I. on June 1, 1935 and up through August of the
same year,. I held this official position during the period of -
time when the case of Volney Davls was belng investigated, I
- supervised the investigation and apprehension of Volney Davis
who was charged with conspiracy to violate the federal kidnapping

Apx:m&r: ; )‘,f: Q,_y’)"] iy - DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
}%“‘g\' ! ‘:/017%%5;;9 {;,23 £/ RECORDED-34
@. cmcmnglsz'z-)-l(mzw) bt e ’ v i
3 - MINNEAPOLIS_(7=30) (AM) !;/W 1954 \
(1 - USA, St, Paul) . - Y flaleg

1 - SAVANNAE (7-2). oot .

A
s; & ; ,: f‘ 8 > ~ = ras ?&
10 &l‘:?&sﬁTOYAsgb BI—=THIS REPQRT ({{ TO YOU BY THE FBI, AND NEITHER IT NOR ITS CONTENTS ARE TO 8E DISTRIBUTED OUTSIDE THE AGENCY
L .

U. 5. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE  10—00354 8
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statutes. PR ..A T ;:' Sl e - PR PR Ce Vel momse o Feo— 0w .
7 W1 pecall that Volney Davis was arrested by special
agents of the F, Be I. including myself, on or about June 1,
1935, in a residential area .. Chicago, Previous to the .

- of the house to which he was expected to pay a visit, Upon

" notification of his arrival at this house I, with several ~
other special agents proceeded there-to and certain special - ' =
agents were stationed at the rear of this house, others were
stationed in front and in automobiles for the purpose of * - -
completely surrounding same and capturing him, Special '
agent R. C, Suran was stationed in front of the next - :
neighboring house, to the house, in which Davis was located, - -
I was stationed in front of the next house to the North.-
Within a few minutes after this, Volney Davis started to .
leave the house, in which he was visiting, 8pecial agent .
R. C. Suran and I observed his movements toward hils car, and
proceeded to converge on Davis, so that it happened the
Suren and I arrived at the person of Davis and his ‘
automobile at the same time, In our efforts to capture
Davis, we grabbed for his amms and ®d him to put his hands
up, he stumbled and fell with his shoulders hiltting the

~ floor board of his car, the door of which was open.: Davils
made efforts to rise and in doing so his arm struck the
arm of Suran and by some accident the weapon (pistol)
of Suran was discharged, hitting no one and causing no
injury. Immediately the other special agents arrived at -
the scene.and Davis was placed in an automéblle and S
transported to the Chicago offices of the Fe Be I. My
recollection is, he was handcuffed, in nornal fashlon,

‘i"’,. .

 as soon as possible after arrest.. . ....

- "wgpon arrival at the 0ffice with Davis, special
agent R, C. Suran was instructed to search Davis, with the
assistance of other special agents, He was also instructed
to follow our normal proceedures, I visited from time * '
to time, the office in which these steps were taken, 3

‘@7 have been told that Volney Davis has stated .-
that he was treated in an inhumanq manner by being deprived

of food, by being chained to a cot or radiator pipe, and .

being furnished unclean clothing, not being allowed to make

phone calls and not being allowed to contact an attorney,

and was kept awake for forty (L40) hours under continuing

questloning. ‘

date of his arrest the F. B, I. had maintalned a surveillancg,f;"
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~ "Naturally in view of my position, I could not and
did not perform all the work on this case, - I gave it as close =
supervision as was possible and I saw Volney Davis on several: - -
occasions while he was 1ln our office, and at no time did I .-+ - -
observe any inhumane treatmu:>t and at no time, did I instruct
any employee of the F, Bs I, to give him inhumane treatment,
or to deprive him of fobd, or to deprive him of his - ... ...
constitutional rights, . . ... 0 sl Ll T o

S e
. E

» S L OO L RIS P TSR

: - .. "With regard to statements made by Volney Davis, 5. -
to the effect that various promises were made to him, such %’

as a promise that he would be given a short term of years if

he would plead guilty, I did not make any promise of this

sort and I know of none being made by any other employee of

- the Fe Be I. It was always our policy to make no promises -
wlth regard to such things to any person involved. ' -

' "I do not recall whether Volney Davis asked me

for permission to call an attorney, but I know I did not . = .

refuse such permission, I did not tell Volney Davis that : . . .

I or any other speclal agent would act as his lawyer, I

do not recall what arrangements were made for clothing and

food for Davis, but I do know that he was treated in a

normal manner,. . . .. . e e e

- "I have read the above statement cénsisting of
three (3) pages and it is true and correct to the best of ; -

my lknowledge." . R Do S y
T 7 - w/g/ Melvin H. Purvis =
.0 MELVIN H. PURVIS . .. _

R

'*Witnessx4f ;1ff‘” T e e SRR S
"/8/ Kennerly R, Corbett, Special Agent, FBI, Savannah, Ga, .
"/8/ Lionel L. J. Meunier, Special Agent, FBI, Savannah, Ga."
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ﬁeport of
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ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE
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FLAATA, Minneapolis, 2/12/5l.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

THIS gl:’s,:-:l ORIGINATEDAT (10T ATI
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE | REPORT MADE BY
i, FLOADA | |2/287%  [2/26-19/5k JoHN RILEY SMITH i
™ms ,‘ : : . —
_ sLvIN KARPIS, was., {deeemsed); ARTHUR E. CHARACTEROPEAS. £ T
- { BARKER, was. ,(deceaseﬁ); VOLNEY DAVLS, 'KIDNAPING Sl

TT7i: “D7WARD GSORGE BREMER - VICTIM

N i

-

-

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

Florida,
the apprehension o

submitted signed statement in
¢ VOLNEY DAVIS at Chicago,

promisss or threats to DAVIS.
signed statement denied any mi
followinz the epprehension.

'RUC

DETAILSt AT JACKSONVILLE,

" Former Special Agent HARCLD A. MARTIN, Jacksonville,
which he stated he was
T1linois. MARTIN steted he saw
no mistreatment of DAVIS diring or after the appre
Former Special Agent HARRY W. ST®WART in a
streatment of DAVIS during the apprehension or

‘present during.- ‘

hension and never made any

>

!

-

FLORIDA

lre HAROID Ao MART
Tadqnetrial Department o- the Jacksonvi
follor sizied statement concersing
DAVIS: ‘ ‘ o

™, 1792

o om
LS

R I, Harold A, Martin,
to Special Agent John Riley Smith of the

Investigation as a special
November 1934 until Novembe
on the Barker—-Karpls cass,

Davis on North Waller Street

agent,
r 1939. .

in Chicago,

1le Chamber cof Comrerce,
his knowl

. "Febriary 19, 1954 .

Federal Burezu of Investization

"I was formerly employed by the Federzl
and served in that capac
In the spring of 1935,

I assisted in the aporehension o
I1linois; on June

Pine Grave hvemue, ..Inazer i

furiighel tha
e of the arrest of YOL L

edgy

"

g =

V4

§

Bureau cf h%

ity from PV
while working
f one Volney -
1lst of that '

make the following statemant

a2 N,

year. 4sﬁl Agent E. H. Williams and I had been waiting for several
g.‘ ’ ..:‘v .‘; o . U . - ,'._,v';‘; P i . B ; ., )
A atD C / Ly DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES

A s/)sd

AL
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"ja-rs for 2 telephoﬁe call fro~ ¥iss Helenm Brries, 1044 North *=1ler
-+ St, While waiting'we were living in a rented room nearby, On June lst,
she ¢alled and informed me that Volney Davis would be at her home-in: =

. * about one half an hour,  This information was'immediately«relgyed'by[i?f st
'~ . me to the Chicago Bureau Of‘ste. 'Following this,” Special Agent Williams =
and I proceeded with the Bureau car. to the intefsection of Waller and
_ 7 "Thomas Streets where at approximately 2:55 P.M. we observed a3 Ford V-2
" coupe driven by the subject Volney Davis which he parked immediately. .
. in front of Miss Byrnes' home, Davis went into Miss Byrnes! homs and L.
. while he was still in there, Special Agent in Charge Melvin He Purvis .. -
" arrived, accompanied by several other agents of ‘the Bureau. Purvis B¢
and Special Agent Suran took a position between two neighboring houses. ~
where they could observe me, I had driven the Bureau car into a position
shortly behind the Ford which was being driven by the subject where I -
* could command a clear view of the house, When Miss Byrnes and the '
subject came out of the house I gave the signal to Purvis and Suran. MW
' prasent reccllection is that Suran, in taking the subject into custody
" just as he was opening his car door, pushed Davis into the car and a -shot
" was fired., There was no other altercation and Davis was quickly hand-
‘cuffed, placed in the Bureau car and taken to the Chicago Bureau Office. '
T wes instmicted by Special 4rent in Charze Purvis te toke Davis! ecor tn
nlark-Van Buren Geraze vhers it was to be searched and evamined far
fingerprints, I was ascisted in the sezrch by Special Agent Mav Chaffetz,
I also collected the heavier fire arms from the other agents 2t the scen=

and returned them to the Bureau Office in the subject 's car,

) : "I have no present recollection of seeing the subject
Davis subsequent to that time except momentarily vhile he was in custody
at the Chisazo Bureau Office. I have no recollection of how long he was

- Kept at the Chicago Office. B P TS S R :

, - . ~ "At no time during the arrest or subsequent thereto .
_have I ever had any conversations with Volney Davis, It is my recollection
~ " from the mementary glance that I had of him during the period of his ’
7' custody at the Chicago Office that he was shackled with leg irons and .
"handcuffs. I have no recollection that these shackles were attached tc a
‘cot, pipe, radiator or any other piece of furniture or fixture, I have
no knowledge of whether he was allowed visitors or permitted to see anyone
during this period of custody. I never heard Davis make any request to
make a phone call or to see 2 lawyer, It is my recollection that at the
time of the arrest there was no resistance on the part of Davis., - :

XAl L . i - NE Lo~ e T R e e
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"I can catezorically dony that T made any pr?m13?¢
to Davis of any sort or ever told him that "We are all lawyers and we .
will take care of you.," . Since I have no recollection of every having
guarded Davis vhile in custody I cannot testify rnaardlng food and .-
refreshments furnished him dtrlng the period of his ﬂustody 1n the *;w

© F.3.T. Officée :o-s o

‘:'; ~

T _ "I have read the above st tement consisting of v
two (2) pages, of which this is the .second (2nd) and last page, and ;g

..5“ - . g G- .

:  '_'f '-“ 1'. | /s/ S ”f'f,i ‘f~f; .ﬁ”L
S - s Ha“old A. artln" I ’

Co acknoviedge it to be true to the best of ' ny knowledve and. balief. “5¢  ’

itness: . _,ﬂ17'- R o >'i‘ L el T o y “wi‘ o

GO RIIEY SYTTH, FBI, Miamd, Florida. e
. Mr. MARTIN stated that in his opinion VOLN"Y DAYIS was

com01e+ely surprised when placed under arrest. He believes that DAVIS threw -
up his hands as he fell back intn the car and that his hand hit the =m hond

‘\f Qnnadigl Cm*n"' RIET AW causl—w{; the gn to be discharsed in the gan, Ho etobal

+hat he 2id nat soe any mistreatment of DAVIS during the arresi or falloin-

the grrest,

| AT WEST PALM BZACH, FIORIDA
This nn"Pstivation was conducyed by SA ROB:PT W. WIS“‘A :

3 ' . HARGY W. STSVART, Taw firm of Wardlaw and St evar‘b,

1401 Harvey Quilding, furnished the following signed statement concprnlng his

knnwl=d0° o’ the arrest of VOLN-! DAVIS- o S

B AT A A _J, "iest Palm Beach, Florida
,aggygk;_ ‘”; T ;: . February 19, 195& S ”

3

. "I, Harry W; Stewart Jr., do hereby make the T
follow1ng true and voluntary statement to Robert W. Wiseman who has -
jdentified himself tovme as a Special Aoent of the Pedﬂral Burza: of--
Investioatlon. - ‘ o S

PRI HI “Slde at’, 225 El Pueblo Wc..y, Palm BeaCh, Flﬂ.\ida,
. and am a member of the law firm of Wardlaw & Stewart with offices at - _
1401 Hzrver ™f1ding, “Jest Palm Beach, Florida.
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"1y rescdllection of events surrounding the
of Volner Davis, 2 Federal fugitive, in Ch103°0, 11113015, dupin
June 1935; is as follows: k o TR T

st "I was tben a Special Agent of the Federir irean -
zation’ a331gned 6 the Chicago office, On &’ Saturday, abﬁu+
-June 1, 1935, ‘our Chicago office recelved information that Volney " ol
Davis was in tovn and expacted to visit a girl friend, name’and address
not recalled other than in’ Austin, in metropolitan Chicago, ‘at her L
apartmsnt and was expected to take this girl friend to a beuty shop;~. . - -
. address not recalled but not far distant from her apartment,: I was- ‘”"'”“
assigned to go to the beauty shop.> Later we were informed that Voln y“
Davis had been arrested by our agents at his girl friend's apartment

and to retuzn to the Chicago office, Davis was arrested during the .

afternoon at approximately 3 o'clock, to mw recollection. . 5\““1z-7

Y 5 “Upon my return to our’ office T was assign,-, with

" a group of other agents, to serve a shift as guard for Davis¢ I .-

'k}v recollectlon of’hav1ng seen food on a tray unon the table.:

remained at the office until the early morning of the following day,,
Sunday, and looked in upon Davis off and on during this time, . Davis.: -
was being held in a private office at headquarters and to by recol= ..
lection was not restrained by handeuffs of other devisas other tha-

tha watchfulness of the agents. Davis's attitude was mosi co—orerative,
plezsant and friendly at 21l times, I rec2ll hearing Davis ear or Ane
occasion that it was a relief to be picked up, that he was thinking of
turning himself in because he was tired of punning. I have no recol=
lection that Davis was ever shackled to a cot, radiator or othervise
during the time he was at the Chicago office.~ At no time in mr nresence
did Davis ask to use .a phone or to call an attorney nor were rromises
made to Davis that if he entered a plea of guilty he would get a term
of years, nor did anyone make the statement to Davis "we are all lawyers
and we will take care of you.," Neither, in my presence, was Davis refus°d
food, refreshments, or .8leep vhen 'he go desired, and I have a falnt-- :

’:5Q;‘5¥f_5 "As prev1ously stated 1 went off duty durina the ,

‘ very early morning of qunday and. was re-called to the Chicago offlce

that evening to be a member of a squad of six agents who were to: ;*@'oxé ‘

' transport Volney Davis to St. Paul, _Minnesota. We left Chicavo that-

evening by private plane and Davis was transported handcuffed and with .
leg irons, I sat in the seat directly in front of Davis’ and during tha S
entlre trip he was qlite pleasant and uncomplainlnc Qxcept as to the

T A T s P L T BT e . N T T



T el
"xrnfnr 1-\ M-rv‘- v\a‘i'n-r-a A-" tha r]da wvhpﬂ we p-ﬁ(\nnv‘fproﬂ e~{4 n;,.*w~']" 1‘~ 1 1»58‘-'»3,?:.
c'"vh*ﬂ."'* Tre veaﬂwr farced us to male twn emerzency Ta*"'m"' ar o
aironrt ot ifadison, '1scnn51n The first time we were groundsd for obo o+
zn hour znd then dz ﬂa"' rut vrere fAreeld ta retaim gvtpy‘ akrnt N e ’2’}

breal, Davis madc no corplaints during the trip other thar~ 22 +'> tha
cm . weather. znd roughness cf the ride, and slept 2 r064 nart of iha time ovm
: . plane was on the ground, During one part of the grounded waitingz pericd,
.. - Davis was ‘taken out of the plane at his request so he could urinate; stretoh
- his legs and get.some fresh air, the roughness of the ride having made his
 stomach uneasy. He was taikative and in a good. huméer during this rest .
interval. We were finally able to leavc about day break on Monday m.'ﬁ'-
arriving shortly thereafter at the U. S. Naval Air Station in Minnesrnolis,
¥innesota and turned Davls over to aaents of our St. Paul hinnesota FBL
office. R . B ST T 7

- .- ',,.‘ A ‘ol .. . e

- rinvtes in the zir, and tnws time we remained groonded until ne= de

S . "I have read thls s+atement of two pages and it igw“;
true and co*rpet to the best of my recollectlon._

. ) ', 'r“ v_-~.

) "HAPRY w. s'rww,m JR.

e, : -

\.1

w; t

Witnossr . co S '
ROBERT U; WIS&MAN Special Aoent FBI, Kiami, Florida, February 19, l9‘h.

These signed statements are “being malntalned 1n the T
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Pevort of SA STGURD FLAATZ, 2/12/51,




FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

;:lrll:cl:smslommmm AT CINCINNATI PHM
W REPORT. MADE AT DATE wHEN PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE | REPORT MADE BY
NEW YORK 2/25/%% | 2/19,23,2),/5 EUGENE Re CLARK, JRe

up vms ALVIN KARPIS, was (deseased); ARTHUR Re BARKER,| HARACTEROrcAm® [T st
¢#| s (deceased; VOLNEY DAVIS, was; ETAL; | KDMAPTN® ;. P . -
EDWARD GEORGE-BREMER = VICTIM x

A
h Y
i

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: - o

Fermer SA HEADLEY furmished signed statemen$ concerning his recellection ef the
apprehensien and transportation of VOINEY DAVISe HEADLEY did me$ participate
in the actual apprehension er interrogation ef DAVIS; however, he reealls that’
DAVIS was handocuffed and put in leg irens while detained in the Chicage Offise
and while being transported to St,Paul, HEADLEY stated that DAVIS was treated.
as syother fugitive and recalls that he was fed several occasions while in his
presences At ho time while in HEADLEY'S presence did DAVIS request an atterney
nor were any promises mads to DAVIS in his presence, Investigatiex in NY . -
reflects former SA ANDERSON presently residing in Whittier, Californiag -

DETAILS: On February 2, 1954, FRANK M, HEADLEY was interviswed by
. SA JOHN We JOYCE and ths writer, at which time he furnished
the fellowing signed statement concerning his reeollectiom
of VOLNEY DAVIS at the time of his capture in Chicage ea

. Junel, 1935 - . . . - 5
L. T FT 0 wNew York, NeYs
T L L ey e tos

‘ "I, Frank My Headley, made the following free and veluntary
statemsnt to John W Joyce and Eugene R, Clark, Jre, who have identified
thensslves to me as Special Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation,
I realize that this statement may be used in a court of lawy =~

B P W 2SN She % g S
| 2\ L\“:\:—% \""4@’ 4,§~. Lo _»L"_’_J'?ij;" : o ‘ ~ t
N RN -
A waARnD SrmciAL Aomt 1 DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES

L/ 07 « .l 7d567—
 §- meTTRIN ff,ﬁf ??—?M"" 954 .

& USA, Ste Paul

2 = Cinnodnnatd (73)”77 7C /4

2 » Minneapolis (7=30)

2 « Ngw York (7=120) »
O« MAR 8 1054 %
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, Investigation under Special Agent in charge, Melvin Pnrvis, dnring the

NY 7=120

"I am President of H-R Representatives, Inc., 380 Madisonm Avenue,
New York, NeYe, and I was formerly employed as a Special Agent of the -~ =-.-
rederal Burea.u of Invutigatioq :ro- Jamm'y. 193k through Docember, 1936.

'I was usi.gned to the CMcago ofﬁ.ce of the Fedu'al Bnrem of

o Perlod approxi-ately March 25 through 1118“815 15: 19350 R N '

: 'On Saturdcy aftemoon, Jnno 1, I was aasigned rith uveral other
agents to assist in the apprehension of Volney Davise I was not hmediately

. present at the time of his apprehension, but was in the general vicinity, After

Davis was apprehended, we joined the other agents who had made the capture, and
all returned to the office, He was taken to one of the rooms in the office where
he was hand~cuffed and leg irons put on him, This was done as a precautionary

. measure because Davis had provioas]y eacapod from agenta of the Bureau some

hc entered a ploa of gnilty he 'ould bo given leniency. R R

time: previonsly. e e R . ; .

"I was not in attendance during the time of his' interrogation, W ich
la.sted until the following day, During the time he was there, he was previded
with sleeping facilities and food, We left the office sometime in the middle of
the afternoon om Sunday, June 2, and took him out to the Chicago airport, where
the office had arranged for a chartered airplane to fly him to Ste Paule All
the time he was in the airplane, he was hand~cuffed and in leg irons, fer security
reasonse En route to Ste Paul, we were delayed six or seven hours at Madison,
Wisconsin because of bad weather conditions; however, while on the ground at tho
airport in Madison, feod was provided to him, We completed the trip to Ste Paul,
arriving there Nonday morning, June 3, at about 9:00 AMe He was immediately ,
turned over to Special Agenta fmn the St. Panl orfiee who Were there 'it-h carl
totransporthinintotm. G, e .

%At no time 'ben I was prount do I recall his -aldng any request

to see an attomey, nor were any promises made to him in my presenu that 1!

IS

. wmatan t:llel that he was ia ny custody ho was treated as any othcr :
fugitive and was aceordod all privilegn commensurate with the sitution. :

T have rnd the abon statement and it i.a true and correct to t.ho
beat of ny knovlodge. ;

L ':' . "/s/ Prank l. Ecadloy

y o
i &
<

- v"'." oL

SEL & ' PR ‘:...‘4 3

’.'Iitneasedx EE GRS A S N

Eugene R, "].ark, Jr., Special Lgent, ?.B.I., 2/21;/5!4 at R!C.
John We Joyce, Special Agent, FeBeI., 2/24/54 at NYCe"



NY 7-120

. In addition to the above statement,HEADLEY advised that he was not
actuany assigned to the case and that he merely usisted .'m t.he apprehennion‘
and tranaportation ot tho subject, VOLNE! DAVIS. :

' !‘

. HEADLEY aplamed that e could not rooall whother mm was”
represented by counsel, arraigned before a United States Commissioner, or
whether he was advised of his constitutimal rizhta,inasmch as he did not

T‘ ~ 3

. | s .
x S TRTE T e T

’ sit-in on the 1nterrogation of DAVIS. '_ R - gt

' s HEADLE! adviaed that he d:l.d not recall whether DAVIS was shackled e
to a cot, pipe, or radiater while being held in the Chicago Office of the &*
Bureau, HEADLEY stated that at no time while DAVIS was in his presence did
he hear anyone nke the atatcmant "lc e’ all hwyors and we will take earo
otyon.' N R : . «,J,A. . R

Inveatigation at lew Iork c:lty reflects that former SA HAROLD '
Ee ANDERSON is presently employed by the National Board of Fire Under'ritars
Sox 311, Whittier, California, and that he prosently reaidas at 51;6 'l'edemory
Drive, Whittier, calitomia. o

The signed statement by HEADI.EI is being rctained as an exhibit in
instant file,
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ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE
IEQD s" : LA i RO R
nos Amm.ss
ELR | rm i.nterviw former SA mom x. AIDEBSON as sot forth m xz air-tol,
. " W11l Interview SA ANDERSON according to lead set out in report of ¥ o
SA SIGURD FLAATA, Minneapolis, 2/12/9;, a copy of which waafomrdod te
Los Angeles by referenced air-tels 3 :
mcss: * Report of S& SIGURD n.um, mneapons 2/12/5&.
Lol _© Minneapolis teletype to Bureay, cc NY, 5 f
S o Bureau air-tel te Cimncimati, co WY, 2/18 5&. S
: NY air-tel to Los Angeles, /45.9/ e e
. NY teletype to Buremu, 2/195Le . - . . .




FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT MINNEAPOLIS FILE No.

DATE WHEN MADE FPERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY
i WHICH MADE

2/25/54 2/11,15-19,23/Shk| SIGURD FLAATA DMD
T oLNEF DAVIS, wass, ET AL; SraRACTER or case
EDWARD GEORGE ‘BREMER - VICTIM \2) © KIDNAPING

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: -

GEORGE HEISEY, former AUSA, stated he handled prosecution of defendants
who entered pleas of not guilty in instant case and that GEORGE SULLIVAN,
USA (deceased) represented- gevernment at arraigmment and sentencing of
VOLNEY DAVIS. HEISEY stated that he interviewed VOLNEY DAVIS' girlfriend: G, .
EDNA MURRAY who became witness for gevernment; however, advised he made ne
oromises to EDNA MURRAY that VOLNEY DAVIS would receive light sentence if
vlea of guilty entered. HEISEY advised no information ever came to him
indicating any mistreatment of DAVIS or any violation of DAVIS!
constitutional rights by anyone. NORTCON RISEDCRPH, former chief jailer,
Ramsey County Jail, stated DAVIS incarcerated Ramsey County Jail 6/ 3-13/ 35
and that on day of departure for Leaverworth Penitentiary PAVIS shook hands
with RISEDORPH and thanked him for kind and courteous treatment received.
RISEPORPH stated that not once during ten days in custody did DAVIS make
any complaint concerning treatment received at hands of Bureau agents
and made no complaints that he had ever been denied right to call an attorne
JOHN C. CB COURCY, attorney, reaffirmed his affidavit and stated DAVIS, whe
interviewed at Ramsey County Jail, advised he did not want an attorney.
Signed statements reaffirming affidavits ob tained from JOHN C. D& COURCY,
WILLIAM H. ECKLEY, JAMES M, KLEE&S, JOSEPH T. LYNCH, JACK B. MACKAY and

» EDNARD R, PICHA., PICHi, former court bailiff, advised he was hired as
guard by USM and was handcuffed and leg-ironed to DAVIS on trip to
Leavenworth Penitentiary. PICHA stated that as train was passing over
a bridge DAVIS told him he would have taken "a dive" through the train
window into the river if he wasn't mannacled, PICHA also stated DAVIS
threatened "to get him" on arrival at Leavenworth after PICHA pointed out »

DAVIS to prison officials as having something in his hands which was /}/
ed

REPORT MADE AT

MI NNEAP OLIS

determined to be a piece of watch spring. USM Office, St. Paul, advis
all deputies assignment 1lists prier to 1940 destroyed. RONALD HAZEL,
attorney, St. Paul, advised he recalled attending a.rralgmnent of DaVIS and

‘1'2‘:&’539“&'3 //( éﬁ U"\ \S-MAW DO NOT WRITE IN THESK sncu’ R
/Mv“‘ ot =15 26 =/ 5 35/ ReCoRDED-34

Cruraat - =72/
1- USAw?sZ.g;EZM)/ Ce oﬂzﬂpf" MAR

2 - Cincinnati (7-’43) /7

2 - Chicago -Tc/ on
2 - Washington Field
O - Minneapolis (7-30)

- GTMAR 8154 - T RS

.

Y 1954




MP  #7-30
SYNOPSIS CONTINUED

advised indictment read to DMVIS and that DAVIS told the court he did not
want an attorney. Victim EDWARD GEORGE BREMER stated he wes unable to
recall whether he was in court at arraignment and sen*enzilz of VOLNEY
DAVIS and unable to recell any conversation with DiVIS. LGJIS GOLLOP,
reporter, stated he vwrote article "I can't "an" vhich appeared St, Paul
"Daily Mews" June 3, 1935, wherein DAVIS stated that he had congidered
giving himself up s’ x months before his apprehension. GOLIOP stated et
"Daily News" out of business and no records available to rellect reporters
assignments in 1935. Identification rccord for VOLLEZY DAVIS, FBI Loo-Lla,
set out.,

DETAILS:

<t Mimeapolis and St. Paul, Minneso*a

Mr. GEORGS HZISEY, referee in bankruptcy, 309 0ld Post Office,
finncavolis, advisad that he was an 4ssistant United States sttorney in
St Paul in the Department of Justice in 1935, Mr. HSISEY stated that
he handled the major portion of the trial work of thes Unit-d States
~trornev's Office at S5. Paul during the period that he was an assistant
ard that he recalled that whonever any of the defendants in the Bremer
Kidnaoing case or other major cases handled by United States attorney's
Office at that time, indicated that they desired to :nter a plea of
guilty, ¥r. HEISDY statcd that Mr. GEORCE SULLIV.N, Urited States
~ttorney at that time, (1.-w d:ceased) would represent thc government
in court. Mr. HE1SFEY statcd that he definitely rccalls that with
reference to VOLNEY IN.71S, ¥, SULLIV..N representced the government in court
at D.VIS' arraignment and senl'ncing and that he (FEISEZY) wes occupied in
his office in 5t. Paul preparins cases against the other defendants in
the Bremer Kidnaping case. Mr. HEISEY stated further that he had no
conversation or direct contact with D,VIS and that he knew no promises
were made to DuVIS to enter a plea of guilty., Mr. HSISSY stated that he
recalled that he had conversations with VOLNEY L.VIS! girlfriend, EDN.
MURR.Y, who bccame a witness for the government and that he made no
promises to EDNa MURRaY that VOLNEY DaVIS would receive a light sentence
if he entered a plea of guilty. Mr. HEYS:Y stated that no information
ever came to him which would indicate any wistrecatment of VOLNEY D.VIS
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or any violation of D,LVIS! constitutional rights by anyone or that D.VIS
was held incommunicado and not permitted to see an attorney if he desired
ona.

NCRTCN RISZIORPH, Criminal Deputy Sheriff, Ramsey Counsy
Sherifits Cfiice, Remscy Sourty Court House, 3i. Paul. ~iined tast
aceording to Liv racords, VOLYEY TVERETT D.VIS vas recelwe? at the
Fansey Courty Jail on June 3, 1935, czharge ccnspiracv to I dnap,
Mr. RISEDORPY stat.od +the* his reccorcs r:tlested thut the Uatea States
Mershal at St. Paul took custsdy of DLVIS on June 13; 1935, on waich
date D.VIS was teker t¢ Leavenwerth Penitentiary =t eaveniuorth, Kansas.
RISELORPH ctated thz® he resalled 2 letter which VOLARY TaLVTS vrote to his
mother and rzlatives from the Raasey Cowaty Jail on oune 3. 1392E, and
stated that inasmuch 4s he was chief Jailer at jamcey Couaty Jeil at the
timc, ke took TOLNEY UVIS' lester to Sheriff THOL..S GIESONS whe iastricted
kis secretary, rs. VIR GINIA SCHYITZ, to make a censurze cogy of the same,
which is still maintained in the files of the Ramsey Count; Sheriffis Office.

Mr. RISZIDOIPH sta“ed that he was un-bie to locet: any visitore
record saeet for VOL4FY IN..VIS- however, rscalied that N.VIH had *he
rrivilege of calling any atiemiey he desired anc trat it wes his
reccllection that DUVIS nevir made any complaints th2%t he b d be n denjed
his right to ealling an attoracy., Mr. RISSDORPY zls0 stoted vhat it was
his recollectizn “ha% L.VIS hid never made any complsints ccncerning
trecatmen® which he had iceceved at the hands >f I'BI agerts or anyone clse
ana recalled further that on the day DiVIS depsried for Leavenworth
Penitentiery, IL.ViS skook honds with RISFJ08PH and ‘Fauked him for the kind
and courteous treaticnt which he had received 2t the Rawsay Jevnty Jail.
Mr. RISEXCRPH advised thou although he had no weitter - 2o1d of cell
assignment for VCLIEZYT L..VIS. he Tecalled personzily thet VCLMEY DLYTS was
incarcercted in full F or the 3eeond floor of the Ramsey Comty Jail and
that Cell B has -ever been considered any form of sulicary confineirenc
and that he rzeziled that no extra guard was meintaired for D.VIS.

In conclusion Mr, RISEDORPH stated that i% wes bhis recollection
that DaVIS was a nodel prisoner who was alwvays in good spirits and that
for the above reascis he asled DaVIS if he would care to meet Mrs. VIRGINL.
SCHAITZ, secrctary tc Sheriff GIBBONS.

Mr. FISSCOZPH stated that he recalled introducing Hrs. SCHVITZ

to VOLNEY DAVIS and that VOLNZY DiVIS made no complaints whatsoever to
her and that their conversstion was entirely pleasant.

-3

4
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Mrs, VIRGINIA SCHAITZ, Secretary to Sheriff TO¥ GIBRONS,
Ramsey County, St. Paul, stated that she recalled obtaining permission
from chief jailer RISEDORPH to interview VOLNEY DAVIS in RISEDORPH'S
presence and that although she is unable to recall any specific details L
concerning her conversation, she stated that DAVIS appeared in good
spirits and made no complaints whatsoever concerning the treatment which
he had received. .

JOHN C. TE COURCY, attorney at lat, St. Paul Building, St. Paul,
furnished the following statement reaffirming his affidavits

WFeb. 16, 195k

"I, John C. DeCourcy, give the following statement of my own
free will to Special agent Sigsurd Flaata of the Federal Bureau
of Investigation. I was an attorney at law duly licensed to
practice at the City of St. Paul, Minnesota in 1935 and have
continued to be so engaged since said year, and have my office
at 306 St. Paul Building, St. Paul. On April 12, 1940, I made
an affidavit concerning matters with respect to Volney Davis
which transpired on or about June 3, 1935 at St. Paul, Minnesota.
A copy of this affidavit is before me at the present time and I -
have read it. That affidavit given by me was true when it was
made and there is nothing further I can add to it. I reaffirm
the affidavit,

"/s/ John C. DeCourcy
"Yitness:

"/s/ Sigurd Flaata _
"Sigurd Flaata, Special Agent, FBI "

Mr, DB COURCY stated that he recalled that EDNA MURRAY, a girlfriend
of VOLNEY DAVIS, came to his office concerning the title to a car and that
although he was unable to recall many specific details concerning this
transaction, Mr., DE COURCY stated that he believed EDNA MURRAY paid him
$300 and was to pay $500 additional when his work was finished. Mr.

DE COURCY stated that he believed EDNA MURRAY inquired concerning
repossession of an automobile which VOLNEY DAVIS was believed to have

title to at the time. Mr, DE COURCY stated that he recalled he had no
difficulty making :n appointment to confer with VOLMNEY DAVIS at the Ramsey
County Jail and that he interviewed DAVIS privately and that DAVIS made no
request of him for legal assistance or indicated that any of his rights had
been infringed upon in any way,
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Mr. WILLIAM H. ECKLEY, United States Commissioner, Sti Paul,
Minnesota, furnished the following statement reaffirming his affidavit:

"St. Paul, Minnesota
February 17, 1954

"I, William H. Eckley, give the following statement of my
own free will to Special Agent 3izurd Flaata of the Federal
Bureau of Investigation. I have been a deputy clerk of the
United States District Court for the District of Minnesota
since September 15, 1931, and United States Commissioner for
the District of Minnesota since October 26, 1949, and that
I am so employed in hoth positions at the present time, and
have been constantly from the aforementioned dates.

"That on or about April 9, 1940, I made an affidavit
concerning matters with respect to Volney Davis which transpired
on or about June 3, 1935, at St. Paul, Minnesota. A copy of
this affidavit is before me at this time. I have read it. Said
affidavit was in connection with a writ of habeas corpus which
Volney Davis had filed in the United States District Court for
the Northern District of California,

"S2id affidavit given by me was true to the best of my
knowledge and belief when made. My recollection at that time
was much clearer than it now is. I therefore rzaffirm said
affidavit..

"/s/ William H. Eckley
William H. Eckley

"WITNSSS:

"/s/ Sigurd Flaate
Sigurd Flaata, opecial Agent, FBI "

Mr. JAMES M. KLEES (formerly special agent) attorney in charge,
:St. Paul Branch, Securities and Exchange Commission, LOO Pioneer Building,
St, Paul, furnished the following signed statement reaffirming his
- affidavits




"St. Paul, Minnesota
February 15, 195k

"I, James M. Klees, give the following statement of my own
free will to Special Agent S. Flzata of the Federal Burcau of
Investigation. I was a Special agent of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation from March, 193L until August 1936 and am now
employed as an Attorney for the U. S. Securities & Exchange
Commi ssion.

"On April 12, 1940, I made an affidavit concerming matters
with respect to Volney Davis which transpired on or about June
3, 1935 at St. Paul, Minnesota. A copy of this affidavit is
before me at the present time. I have read it. This affidavit
was in connection with a writ of habeas corpus which Volney
Davis had filed in the United States District Court of the
Northern District of California.

"That affidavit given by me was true when it was made. Tt
is true now. There is nothing further T can add to it. I
reaffirm the affidavit.

"/8/ James M. Klces
James M. Kleces

"Witness:

"/s/ Sigurd Flaata :
Sigurd Flaata, Special Agent, FBI "

Mr. KLEES stated that due to the notorious character of the
defendants in this case and also due to the widespread newspaper
publicity given to the trial, he has had frequent occasion to refresh
his memory of the events which transpired in the case through discussion
of various incidents with his friends and acquaintances. Mr, KLIES
stated that he recalled that DAVIS requested the indictment be read
at the arraignment on June 3, 1935 und that he also recalls that Judge
JOYCE inquired of DAVIS whether he desired an attorney and that DAVIS
answered Judge JOYCE in obscene, blasphemous, flippant manner, in effect
"T don't want any shyster representing me."

JOSEPH T. LYNCH, former deputy clerk of court, furnished the
following statement reaffirming his affidavit:
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"St. Paul, Minnesota
Feb. 16, 1954

"I, Joseph T. Lynch, give the following statement of my own
free will to Special Agent Sigurd Flaata of the Federal Bureau
of Investigation, I reside at 1610 Beach Strect, St. Paul,
Minn, and I am presently employed as bartender at 1784 East
Minnehaha avenue, St. Paul, Minn, I was on the third day of
June, 1935, and for more than a year prior thereto and for
about a year subsequent to said date, an acting Deputy Clerk
of the United ©tates District Court for the District of
Minnesota attached to that office at St. Paul, Minnesota, in
the Third Division of said District. ‘

"On April 9, 1940, I made an affidavit concerning matters
with respect to Volney Davis, which transpired on or about
June 3, 1935 at St. Paul, Minn. A copy of this affidavit is
before me at the present time and I have read it. This affidavit
was in connection with a writ of habeas corpus which Volney Davis
had filed in the United States District Court of the Northern
District of California. That affidavit given by me was true
when it was made and there is nothing further I can add to it.
I reaffirm the affidavit.

"/s/ Joseph T. Lynch

"witness: /s/ Sigurd Flaata, Special igent, F.B.I. "

Mr. JACK B. MACKAY, Associzted Press, LO3 Dispatch Building,

St. Paul, furnished the following statcment reaffirming his affidavit:

"I, Jack B, Mackay, give the following statement of my own free
will to Special Agent Sigurd Flaata of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation.

"On the third day of June, 1935, and ever since that time I have
been employed by The Associated Press with offices at St. Paul,
Mimn., and among other duties it has been my duty to gather and
report news for The Associated Press. On the third day of

June, 1935, I wrote a story which set forth in substance an
interview which was correctly published in the St. Paul Pioncer
Press on June L, 1935, under the caption of "Can't Beat These
G-Guys," Davis says, "Had It On Me." T furnished an affidavit

as
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"concerning this matter on April 12, 1940, a copy of which I
have read, and I have also read a copy of the above mentioned
story which I wrote on June L, 1935, That affidavit given by
me was true when it was made and there is nothing further
that T can add to it. I reaffirm the affidavit.

"/s/ Jack B, Mackay

r¥itness:

n/s/ si Flaata .
"Feb' 1 ,195)4. w

Mr, MACKAY stated that he recalled that when he interviewed
VOLNEY DAVIS, DAVIS did not appear in any manner to have been mistreated
and appeared to be in good humor and made no complaint to Mr. MACKAY
whasoever concerning his treatment. Mr, MACKAY stated that he recalled
that he interviewed VOLNEY DAVIS privately and that DAVIS made no
request of him to obtain the assistance of counsel or any other assistance,

Mr. MACKAY advised that ROBERT THOMPSON, former reporter for the
St. Paul "Dispatch Pioneer Press" was presently in Washington, D.C., and
could be located through the offices of the St. Paul Dispatch, 808 Albee
Building, Washington, D.C. ) '

By letter dated February 19, 195k, the Washington Field Office
was requested to locate and interview ROBEZRT THOMPSON and also refresh
THOMPSON'S memory with a clipping of a story "Wolney Davis Brought Here
By Plane, Pleads Guilty to Bremer Conspiracy" published in the St. Paul
"Dispatch” June 3, 195L, which was mentioned in the affidavit submi tted
by ROBERT THOMPSON in 1940,

At Alexandria, Minnesota

ZDWARD R. PICHA, residence 1419 Broadway, alexandria, furnished
the following statement reaffirming the affidavit which he submitted in
19L0:

"Alexandria, Minn,
Feb. 17, 1954

"I, Edward R. Picha, give the following statement‘of my own
free will to “pecial Agent Sigurd Flaata of the Federal Bureau
of Investigation. On the third of June, 1935, and for several

(%4
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"years prior thereto and for several years after said date,

I was the court bailiff for Honorable Matthew M. Joyce, Judge
of the United States District Court for the District of
Minnesota., I presently reside at Alexandria, Mimmesota

where I am engaged in the wholesale beer business. On

April 9, 1940, I made an affidavit with respect to Volney
Davis and which concerned matters which transpired on or about
June 3, 1935 at St. Paul, Minnesota., A copy of this affidavit
is before me at the present time and I have read it. This
affidavit given by me was true when it was made and there is
nothing further I can add to it. I reaffirm the affidavit.

"/s/ Edward R. Picha

"Witness: /s/ Sigurd Flaata, Special Agent, F.B.I. n

Mr. PICHA stated that he recalled the VOLNEY DAVIS case very
clearly inasmuch as he was formerly the court bailiff and also for the
reason that he was hired by the United States Marshal's Of fice to . assist
in the transportation of [avis and other prisoners from St. Paul to
Leaverworth Penitentiary. Mr. PICHA stated that he recalled that he
was handcuffed to CAVIS and that he was also mannacled to DAVIS with a
leg iron. PICHA stated that he sat with DAVIS during the entire trip
on the train to Leavenworth and that they departed from St. Paul at
approximately 3:00 p.m. on June 13, 1935, arriving at Leavenworth at
approximately 9:00 a.m. on June 1k, 1935. PICHA stated that at no time
during the trip did DAVIS complain to him or any mistreatment whatsoever
at the hands of FBI agents or anyone else, nor that he had been denied
his right to an attorney.

PICHA stated that he recalled that as the train was passing
over a bridge enroute to Leavenworth, DAVIS told him thet he would have
taken "a dive" through the train window into the river in an attempt to
escapc if he was not mannacled, PICHA stated that he also recalled that
upon arrival at Leavenworth Penitentiary, DAVIS threatened "I'11 get you
for this" after PICHA pointed DAVIS out to prison officials at Leavenworth
as having something in his hands, which, upon search, turned out to be a
plece of watch spring., PICHA stated further that prison officials
immediately took DAVIS into a room where he was stripped and a thorough
search of DAVIS' clothing revealed four or five more pieces of watch
spring which PICHA stated DAVIS might use to pick locks or handeuffs,
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at St. Paul, Minnesota

RONALD HAZEL, partner, law firm, Bundlie, Kelly, Finley
and Maun, Hamm Building, St. Paul, stated that he recalled that he was
2 law clerk for the Honorable JOHN B. SANBCAN, United States District
Court Judge, st. Paul, during the trial of the defendants in the Bremer
Kidnaping case during 1935, Mr. H.ZEL advised thut he was present at
the arreignment of VOLNEY DAVIS on June 3, 1935 and recallsd that
DAVIS asked that the indictment be read to him. Mr. HAZEL stated he
clearly recalled this for the reason that the indictment was exccedingly
lengthy and stated that he also recalled that Judge MATTHEW M, JOYCE, who
presided, questioned DAVIS whether he wanted an attorney and that DaVIS
stated that he did not want a lawyer,

EaRL MORRISON, Chief Deputy Marshal, United States iarshal's
Office, Federal Courts Building, St. Paul, stated that he was hired as
a guard by the Marshal's Office to assist in the transportation of
prisoners to Leavenworth in 1935. Mr. MORRISON stated that he was
unable to recall any conversation with DAVIS enroute and that JOHN
FARRELL, United States Marshal, who was in charge of the office is
presently deceased., Mr. MORRISON stated no record are available relative
to the deputies assignments prior to 1940 inasmuch as the same have been
destroyed. In this regard, Mr, MORRISON stated that he had no
recollection concerning the names of any deputies who may have
transported VOLNZY DAVIS from the Ramsey County Jail to the Federal
Courts Building on the date DAVIS was sentenced; on June 7, 1935,

EDWARD GEORGE BREMER (victim in instant case) President,
Commercial State Bank, St. Paul, upon interview stated that he was unable
to recall whether he was in attendance at the arraignment or sentencing
of VOLNEY DAVIS in 1935. Hr. BREMER Stated that the only incident
pertinent to DAVIS that he could recall was that former SAC HAROLD
ANDERSEN requested him to come to the offices of the FBI in the Federal
Courts Building to personally observe DAVIS, However, Mr, BREMZR stated
that he was unable to recall any conversation with DAVIS.

LOUIS GOLLOP, reporter, St. Paul "Dispatch Pioneer Pressm,
St. Paul, Minnesota, advised that he wrote the article "Gangman In On
Story Explains Plea® by VOLNEY DAIVS (As Told to A Daily News lEporter)®
which appeared in the St., paul "Daily News" June 3, 1935, This article
stated VOLNEY DAVIS considered giving himself up six months before he
Wwas apprehended. Mr. GOLLOP stated that this article makes reference to
an interview which he had with EDNA MURRAY and that the above entitled

- 10 -
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story, according to GOLLOP, was a follow-up of his interview with EDNA
MURRAY. Mr. GOLLOP stated that the "Daily News" went out of business

and that there are no records available which would reflect reporters!
assignments or otherwise further identify "Daily News* articles which

were written relative to the Bremer Kidnaping in 1935.

The following identification record was recaived from the
Bureau for VOLNZY TMAVIS, FBI MNumber LOO-LLI:

Contributor Name Arrested
of and or
Fingerprints Number Received Charge Disposition

S —
N

Sp—

-1] -
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Contributor Name Arrested

of and or

Fingerprints Number Received Charge Disposition

e—
-
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Contributor Name Arrested
of and or
Fingerprints Number Received Cherge Disposition

2
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Contributor Name Lrrested

of and or

Fingerprints Number Received  Charge Disposition

- ‘l.&'l

, By teletype dated February 12, 1954, the Bureau advised that A.H.
JOHNSON, former agent who was assigned to the Chicago Office in 1935, could
be located care of Investigators, Incorporated, Suite LOS, 1209 South
LaSalle Street, Chicago, Illinois.

By airtel dated February 16, 195k, the Chicago Office was
requested to locate and interview former agent A. H., JOHNSON and obtain
a signed statement.

-1l -
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LEADS

CHICAGO DIVISION

At Chicago, Illinois

Will locate and interview Mr; A, H. JOHNSON (former agent)
care of Investigators, Incorporated, 1209 South LaSalle Street, along
the same lines as set out in the leads for the Wiami Office in referenced
report, and obtain a signed statement from Mr. JOHNSON. It is noted in
the report of SA R. C. SERAN that A. H. JOHNSON participated in the search
of VOLNTY DAVIS after his apprehension on June 1, 1935, (Instant lead
was set out for the Chicago Division by Minneapolis airtel to Chicago
February 16, 195L.)

ASHINGTON FITLD NIVISION

At Washington, D.C,

Will locate, interview and obtain a signed statement from ROBERT
THOPSCN reaffirming affidavit which he furnished inm 1940. (It should be
not& this lead was set out in referenced air mail letter from Minneapolis
" to Wshington Field dated February 19, 1954, which enclosed a newspaper
clippng published in the St. Paul "Dispatch" June 3, 1935, under the
headil; #Yolney Davis Brought Here By Plane, Pleads Guilty to Bremer
Sonspiacyn, )

INNEARL,TS DIVISION

At Minneapolis, Minnesota

Will advise the Bureau by daily summary of pertinent developnénts
am the cart action in this case as instructed by the Burcau in referenced
alitel datel February 18, 195k,

REFIRENCE

%ort of SA SICURD FLAATA dated 2/12/5h at Minneapolis.
Mimeapolis teletype to Lirector dated 2/18/5l.
Mineapolis letter to Washington Field dated 2/19/5L.
Bureu airtel dated 2/18/5L,

Mnnespolis taletype to Director dated 2/23/54.

- 15 -
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Rookery Building, Suite }j0S5, 209 South La Salle Strest,
Chicago, Illinois was interviewed by SAs RAYMOND DR1SCOLL
and CLIFFORD A. GRILL on February 23, 1954« Mr. JOHNSON rf’
advised that as of June 1, 1935 he was employed as a Special :
Agent of the Federal Bureau of Investigation and assigned to
the Chicago Office. He stated that he could mot recall::

VOLNEY DAVIS having been 'at the Chicago Office and could not
recall participating in the search of VOLNEY DAVIS or any ;
other individual under the circumstances set out concerning °
the search of DAVIS in the Chicago Office on June 1, 1935..
Mr. JOHNSON expressedhis desire to cooperate with the ~‘p~"‘§j
FBI in any way and stated that if in the future he could &~
recall the incident of the search of VOLNEY DAVIS, he would
immediately contact the Chicago Office.

Original Documents of Chicago .
FBI Files Concerning_VOLNEY DAVIS:

The files of the Chicago Office concerning instant
case were reviewed by SAs CLIFFORD GRILL, JOSEPH A. LEHMAN,
ROBERT J. DENEEN, RAYMOND J. DRISCOLL, EDWARD KINZER, JR.,
JCSEPH WHEELER and the reporting eagent. The files of the
Chicago Office contaln the following:

le A note book containing the
original stenographic notes of
former FBI stenographer LENORA
MARSCH taken at the time the signed
statement of VOLNEY DAVIS was dictated °
in the Chicago Office on June 1, 1935,
The stenographic notes were reviewed
by Assistant Chief Cle rk MARY GRAY.
Miss GRAY stated that according to :
the stenographic notes of LENORA MARSCH
the statement was disctated at 11:10 PM
on June 1, 1935. Miss GRAY stated = - --
- that the stenographic notes contained
~ nothing further in addition to the ": -
contents of the signed statement executed
by VOLNEY mvrs on June 1, 1935. . ‘



which statement, according to the
stenographic notes, was witnessed

by R. C. SURAN, Special Agent and - : ... .- -,
M. CHAFFETZ, Special Agent, Federal - -
‘Bureau of Investigation, United .= = °
States Department of Justice, Chicego,’
Illinois. 1In addition, Miss GRAY R
-advised that LENORA MARSCH is well -, . .° ..~
known to her and she believed that : - el
LENORA MARSCH is still located in . .- e
Chicago, Illinoise . - . = & sl i ROV

2. An original waiver of removal
dated at Chicago, Illinois June 1,
1935 signed by VOLNEY DAVIS, witnessed
by MELVIN H. PURVIS, Special Agent ,
in Charge, Federal Bureau of Investi-
gation, United States Department of
Justice, Chicago, Illinois and R. C. °
SURAN, Special Agent, Federal Bureau
of Investigation, United States L
Department of Justice, Chicago,
Illinois.

3. An orighal manuscript (believed
to be in the handwriting of VOLNEY -
DAVIS) entitled "My Career in Crime™
dated August 9,.1935, signed VOLNEY.
DAVIS., ' : N E
This manuscript was furnished to SA A. E. FARLAND

of the Kansas City Office of the FBI by VOLNEY DAVIS at which
time SA A. E. FARLAND stated that this document was written
in longhand by VOLNEY DAVIS and was given to him with the N
- reservation that the same should be kept strictly confidential. -

. A review of the Chicago files failed to locate any

logs or records which set forth the time and date DAVIS was.
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received at the Chicago bffide,or'datatconcérning arrangements

‘made for food and refreshments to be served to DAVIS and no

data as to the time and date DAVIS departed from Chicago to -
St. Paul other than that set out in investigative reports.

s

Interviews With DAVIS . .%-" - - . 0 0 sl
Subsequent to Time of : .° . .. - . o L b Do
Sentence - o i 2

S Lo Cfe s E-
' " On June 28, 1935 VOINEY DAVIS was interviewed by

SAs A. E. FARIAND and E. L. COCHRON at the United States Peni-
tentlary at Leavenworth, Kansas. At the time of the interview
DAVIS stated that his parents, particularly his mother and
father, had come to the prison for the purpose of visiting

him and the vlsit was not allowed; that he had been visited

by an attorney, Mr. LEE BOND of Leavenworth, Kansas, who had
called on him at the request of his mother and father for the
purpose of getting certain porperty which had been taken from
him, particularly his money; that he wanted his parents to

get what money he had which had been taken from him. He was
advised that his automobile had been confiscated by the
Government, however, agents were unable to give any informa-
tion as to what disposition would be made of the cash which
had been taken from him. » o

. . ! £ 4 -
' DAVIS further stated that he had entered a plea of
gullty believing he would be shown some consideration by~
entering a plea but that he had been given life imprisonment
and had been sent to the penitentiary and had been in solitary
confinement since his arrival there. He did not believe, in
view of this fact, it would do him any good to furnish the -
Government any Information, however, he stated he was in &
position to furnish some information~if he thought it would
do him any good.- He mentioned the fact that if it were nof
for his father ahd mother, he would do away with himself, - 7
Several hours were spent with DAVIS but he would furnish no -
information other than what had already been given and is
contained in reports of this case. ' : o .

_on July 15, 1935 VOLNEY DAVIS was contacted by SAs

A. E. FARLAND and A. §. REEDER at which time he executed a

L~
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sworn statement indicating that he desired his property, .. .. .- ...
including cash in the sum of $1,1}3.43, be turned over to " - ..
his mother, Mrs. RODNEY E. DAVIS, Box #2, Neo 8ho, Missouri..
A copy of this sworn statement, signed by VOLNEY DAVIS in: - o

the presence of a notary public, E. W. ECKEOLDT at Leavenworth, - -
Kansas, 1s presently in the files of the Chicago Office. . :

. _ On August 23, 1935 VOLNEY DAVIS was interviewed by ..
SAs A. E. FARLAND and A. J. NORSTROM at the Federal Penitentiary,
- . Leavenworth, Kansas after worid had been received from Mrs. i P

L. B. HOFFMAN, Mrs. BERTHA WILLIAMS, and Mrs. RUBY LAMBERSON, ~
sisters of VOLNEY DAVIS, that VOLNEY DAVIS desired SAs FARLAND
and NORSTROM to call on him at the penitentiary. At the time
of this interview, DAVIS was advised that no promises of
leniency could be made to him but that any informetion he
could furnish would be treated with strictest confidence.
DAVIS advised he expected no favors to be shown him but in
view of the assistance the Bureau had rendered to his family
in releasing his personal effects to them, he wanted to dis=
close information that would be of possible value. DAVIS then
proceeded to furnish additional information to that which he
had previously furnished.

The files of the Chicago Office contain a receipt’
signed by Mrs. ROINEY DAVIS dated November 21, 1935 at Neo Sho,
Missouri. This receipt is for the property of VOLNEY DAVIS,
including cash in the sum of $1,143.4,0. This statement was
witnessed by Mrs. RUBY LAMBERSON, RFD #2, Neo Sho, Missouri,
by A. J. NORSTROM, Federal Buresu of Investigation, A. E. .
FARLAND, Special Agent, Federal Bureau of Investigation, United
States Department of Justice, Kensas City, Missouri. This
receipt is presently in the files of the Chicago Office. ° . :

that during the interviews of DAVIS on June 29, August 9,
and August 23, 1953 by special agents of the Federal Bureau
of Investigation, DAVIS had at no time made allegations of |
mistreatment at the time of arrest and no allegations as 'to . -
promises made to him by agents prior to sentence., s

B

It 1s to be noted that a review of the files reflscted

 -RUC-.

-5



cG 7-82

ATMINISTRATIVE PAGE

ADMINISTRATIVE

As to the interview with former SA A. H. JOHNSON,
every effort was made to refresh Mr. JOHNSON's memory as to
the search of VOLNEY DAVIS 1n the Chicago Office on June 1,
1935 B T TR FR
' : On February 23, 195h a teletype was sent to the Tl
San Franclisco Office requesting a synopsis of ‘the interview -
with former SA CASSIDY so that it could be used in an effort -
to refresh the memory of former SA A. H. JOHNSON. The San .~
Francisco Qffice, in teletype dated February 23, 195u:advised‘;
that SA CASSIDXY recalled that VOLNEY DAVIS had been brought . :° -
to the Chicago Office and searched by he and A. H. JOHNSON; -3+
that DAVIS was furnished with clean coveralls, slippers and oo
placed in a detention cell. CASSIDY advised that he did not
engage in any discussion with DAVIS and did not hear JOHNSON
dO S0e - . -~ .

Former SA A. H.' JOHNSON was again contacted and
again advised that he would do anything in his power to.
cooperate with and assist the FBI, however, he still could
not recdll the incident. In the event anything is developed
from other interviews concerning the details of this search
which might assist in refreshing Mr. JOHNSON'!s memory, it is
suggested such data be furnished to the Chicago Office.

Concerning the original stenographic ‘notes of former
stenographer LENORA MARSCH as was pointed out 1in the details
of this report, LENORA MARSCH 1s thought to be still located
in Chicago, however, she will not be interviewed concerning
this incident until instructions are received from St. Paul.
This exhibit is located in Chicago file K~7-82~3673. This
exhibit also contains waiver of removal signed by 'VOLNEY DAVIS
June 1’ 19350‘ . . q s L

: ' Attention is directed to the portion of instant .
report entitled ”Interviews with DAVIS Subsequent to Time of
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-8entence.™ This information was complled from the filowing
serials in this file:

‘Report of SA A. J. NORSTROM dated July 5, 1935 . ¢
. ~at Kansas City, Missouri starting page 9y i asreidof

R Ch
<

. - ..:‘

o ¢ Letter to Mr. E. J. CONNELIEY, Chicego, e
' el o Illinois from Special Agent in Charge, S AL S,
e .. Kansas City (Chicago file #7-82-5096) . ...
h cbpy of sworn state@?nthof'VOiNEY DAVIS"15i;7:,‘757ﬁ;
regarding disposition of personal property . i

{€hicago file #7-82-5095) _ o .
Report of SA A. J. NORSTRQM dated August . .

, 24, 1935 at Kansas City, a copy of which was ¢

~ furnished to the St. Paul Office, starting .

- page two (Chicago file 7-82-4315) S

- Receipt signed by Mrs. RODNEY DAVIS dated .
November 21, 1935 for property and money
of VOLNEY DAVIS returned to her. Appears
as exhibit. (Chicago file #7-82-5390).

As to original manuscript and statement of VOLNEY
DAVIS entitled "My Career in Crime™ dated August 9, 1935, the
contents of this statement were set out in detail in the
report of SA A. E. FARLAND, Kansas City, Missouri dated -
September 5, 1935, two coples of which were furnished to the
St. Paul Office. (Chicago file #7-82-41;33) . The original
of this document is contained in Chicago file 7-82-4l132. It
1s pointed out that this information was originally furnished
.. by VOLNEY DAVIS to be treated in strictest confidence. . ‘
T Whether or not the contents of this information is furnished .. -
S to the United States Attorney at St. Paul is being left to .
the discretion of the St. Paul Office, .= . .. S o

e
2

Report of SA SIGURD FLAATA, dated 2/12/8) at Minneapolis. .

Ed
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SUBJECT : ALVIN KAKPIS, was. (deceased); ‘
AETHUR H. BAXKER, was. (deceased); (‘jl
VOL.JLY DAVIS et alj; ;?*
EDWARD GEOKGE-BREMER, VICTIM
KIDNAPING
Reference is made to the enclosed report of SA THOMAS J.
JENKINS dated February 25, 1954, at Washington, D.C., and to the letter, N
from Minneapolis dated February 19, 1954. The report of SA SIGURD FLAATA
dated February 12, 1954, at Minneapolis, was not received as an enclosure
from Minneapolis in referenced report L ETTER

1

A photostatic copy of ROEERT THO.'PSON's affidavit was ootained
trom the Bureau's tiles and was used in connection with the interview of
THO:!PSON. In connection with the leads set forth fory the Minneapolis
Office on Page 84 of referenced report, requesting that the newspaper
morgue of the St. Paul Dispatch and Pioneer Press be reviewed, during
the course of the interview with ROEERT TiO.IPSON, 'he was questioned as
to the individuals present in the courtroom at the time the events
occurred on June 3, 1935. He stated that he believed LOUIS GALLOP and
NOreuay nluk, formerly with the St. Paul Paily iews, were in the court-
room at the time. He thinks also there was a third reporter present
either from one of the wire services or one of the Minneapolis papers.

He stated that he also believed that the then Chief Deputy
farshal, STkVE PICHA and his son EDWIN who was a bailitf for Judge
JOYCE, were also in the courtroom. He stated that he could furnish the
//1v~°/identity of no other individuals who were present.
-

This information was not set forth in the investigative
;Ll 4 4, report because the extent of the Minneapolis investigation is not
2\ known to WFO and it is not known whether HIMLE and GALLOP have been
contacted or the former Chief Deputy Marshal, PICHA and his son, and
interviews with these individuals are being left to the Minneapolis

Office. . E) (B E m C
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THiS casE oriGiNATED AT MINNEAPOLIS
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY
, Maoe S e - e
WASHINGTON, D.C.  {2/25/54 | 2/2l,25/5) - THOMAS J. JENKINS BT
™% ALVIN KARPIS, was. (deeessed); ARTHUR R. - . Tamemor o=
.EAnKER, was. (deceased); VOLNEY DAVIS et alj KIDNAPING -
EDWAKD GEOKGE BruMER, VICTIM . - . . 2 s P
sYnop&sorrméﬁ& B ;?.Af“i?i;f"f;‘\“f s }
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ROBEKT THOMPSON, formerly of St.
signed statement that his

[

DETAILS: AT WASHINGTON, D.C. -

Paul Dispatch Newspaper, furnished

present recollectionsof events on June 3,
1935, are the same as appearing in his affidavit dated L4/18/40.

- RUC -~

-

- ROBERT THOMPSON, 6201 Melville Place, Chevy Chase 15, Maryland,
advised that he was a Reporter for the St.

Paul Dispatch on June 3, 1935,

He stated that at the present time,
lance work. A photostatic copy of

he is not employed but doing free-
the affidavit given by Mr. THOMPSON

on April 18, 19L0,

was exhibited to him, at which time he advised that

same as set forth in the instant affidavit.

his present recollection concerning the events on June 3,

1935, is the

k4

Mr. THOMPSON furnished the following signed statement:

"Washington, D.GC.
WFeb, 25, 1954

"I ROBERT THOMPSON make the followiﬂg voluntary statement to-
JENKINS Special agent ot the Federal Bureau of Investigation,

® ¢ | THOMaS J. , ) »
- No threats or promises have been made to me to make this statement.

I

know I do not have to make any
used in any court of law. S E

~ E

statement and

any statement I make can be

ot N - T
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"I reside at 6201 Melville Place Chevy Chase 15 Maryland., I
have reviewed the affidavit given by me on April 18 1940 in the case
of VOLNEY DAVIS Petitioner VS. JAMES A. JOHNSTON Warden United States A
Penitentiary, Alcatraz, California, Respondent. The facts set forth S
in that affidavit are the same as I recall ‘them today. There is =~ “ . |
no change in my recollection from the facts set forth in the affidavit. ..

nI have read the above siatement of one page and it is true
to the best of my re;ollection and belief. - R Co
” _’ LR o “/st/"ROBERT‘mb'mPsON-: L Ex
"Witnesss THOMAS J. J‘EﬂKIﬁ”S,'vaecigl"A'geﬁt FBI 2/25/54 "
ENCLOSURE TU MINNEAPOLIS:
1 newspaper clipping which bears the headline:

"VIS, Brought H Guilty To Brem," dated June 3,

- RUC -
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ngD PAGE ONE

v b GOM:iUNIZETNS SECTION

L/i;l/,MINNEAPOLIS 2-26-54 i
NP R 7
DIRECTOR, FBI URGENT - A '42135¥h§§z¢?

BREKID, / RE BUREAU AIRTEL FEBRUARY TVENTY-FOUR , LAST. FOR  _ =

‘T} FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIC *
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

- | | FEB 26,1954

e

THE INFORMATION OF THE BUREAU , LOS ANGELES ADVISES BY TELETYPE X -
FEERUARY TWENTY-FIVE AS FOLLOVS, QUOTE REREP SA SIGURD FLAATA —
DATED FEB TWELVE LAST LISTING LEAD TO INTERVIEW FORMER SAC
HAROLD E, ANDERSEN AT NEW YORK, ANDERSEN NOW RESIDES FIVE

FOUR SIX TEDEMORY DRIVE, WHITTIER, CALIF., IS EMPLOYED BY
NATIONAL BOARD OF FIRE UNDERWRITERS, SIGNED STATEMENT OBTAINED
FROM ANDERSEN TODAY. ORIGINAL BEING FORWARDED VIA AMSD. STATES
WHEN DAVIS WAS BROUGHT TO FBI OFFICE, ST. PAUL, HE WAS HAND-
CUFFED AND HAD LEG IRONS TO WHICH TRAVELLING CHAIN WAS ATTACHED.
AS OFFICE HAD NO DETENTION FACILITIES AND DAVIS HAD PREVIOUSLY
EFFECTED ESCAPE FROM AGENT GUARD, ANDERSEN DECIDED FOR REASONS

,-.L L A RSO

OF SAFETY TO HAVE rna@;LLIug:anIN FROM LEG IRONS ATTACHED TO

‘ "‘}nix ; ‘\.
A RADIATOR. WHEN THIS WAS %ONE, HANDCUFFS WERE REMOVED, DAVIS

‘-. .

ol
SAT IN CHAIR PERHAPS mg:r: #38.¥EET FROM RADIATOR. ~DENIED L
THAT DAVIS ASKED To TAUK éITR“ﬁNYONE OR TO SEE AN ATTORNEY OR
THAT ANYONE IN HIS PRESENCE TOLD DAVIS THAT FBI AGENTS,VERE_

é{ .
’)" A\)\\ J#@RDED-\Z ’Z o 4

919



ALAWYERS ' L ' .
SXLCROSERS AND WOULD CARE FOR HIM, DENIED THAT ANY PROMISES OF'

ANY KIND WERE MADE TO DAVIS RE PLEA OF GUILTY. STATED DAVIS **
APPEARED NORMAL BOTH PHYSICALLY AND MENTALLY AND HELL.KNEU
FACTS AND PROBABLE SENTENCE WHEN ENTERED PLEA., ALTHOUGH
'ANDERSEN IS NOT ANXIOUS TO APPEAR AT HEARING, HE DESIRES TO
ASSIST IN ANY WAY POSSIBLE. WOULD MAKE TRIP TO MPLS IF
SUBPOENAED, MALONNE UNQUOTE., ALSO FOR THE INFORMATION OF
BUREAU, VOLNEY DAVIS HEARING SET FOR ONE P,M. TODAY BEFORE

|

JUDGE GUNNAR NORDBYE AT ST, PAUL, AT WHICH TIME DAVIS DESIRES
FOR ATTORNEY WILL BE ASCERTAINED BY THE COURT AND A DATE WILL
BE SET FOR HEARING, BUREAU WILL BE ADVISED FULLY OF RESULTS
OF HEARING AND OF WISHES OF USA- |

'S OFFICE, ST. PAUL, AS TO
SUBPOENA OF WITNESS FOR HEARING, REPORT OF SA SIGURD FLAATA
DATED FEBRUARY TWENTY-FIVE AT MINNEAPOLIS BEING FURNISHED AMSD,

| HOWARD '
END AND ACK )
2-14 PM OK FBI WA EAB
M |

S p RoseN
mvrs‘mmmz DIvigion
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, Y \ Mr. Tolson._._____
' o : Mr. Beardman___

Mr. Nichols______

mnn\{ BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION - Mr. Belront
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICR

vL,.- " .to d_
AIR TEIJ ';'{q.l-\ Y(I)('mrrow
Transmit the following Txketuye message to: DIRECTOR, FBI Mr. Hilloman_
) Miss Gandy . ——
» MINNEAPOLIS 3/1/54 AIR MATE——

DIRECTOR, FBI (7-576) | Wa/;)

BREE;D. RE BUREAU FILE 7-576. REMYTEL TODAY. ALEX DIM, AUSA}*
sf: PAUL, MINN., ADVISED THAT AT CONFERENCE TODAY WITH HARLAN
STRONG, COURT-APPOINTED ATTORNEY FOR VOLNEY DAVIS, THAT STRONG
DOZS NOT DESIRE TO SET DATE FOR HEARING UNTIL END OF WEEK.

DIM STATED HE DESIRES TO GIVE STRONG ALL THE TIME NECESSARY
AND WOULD RECONTACT STRONG MARCH 5, 195, RELATIVE TO SETTING
DATE FOR HEARING. DIM STATED ACCORDINGLY THE ISSUANCE OF ANY
SUBPOENAES WILL BE HELD IN ABEYANCE UNTIL DATE FOR HEARING IS
AGREED UPON. FOR THE INFORMATION OF BUREAU, WILLIAM H., ECKLEY,
DEPUTY CLERK OF U. S. DISTRICT COURT AND U. S. COMMISSIONER,
ST. PAUL, MINN., ADVISED TODAY HE HAD LOCATED HANDWRITTEN
PENCILED NOTES IN HIS FILES REFLECTING ARRAIGNMENT OF DAVIS AS
FOLLOWS: "NUMBER 6096, CRIMINAL, JUNE 3, 1935, (JOYCE - J.)
GEO F. SULLIVAN; VOLNEY DAVIS IS'ARRAIGNED AND ON BEING QUES-
TIONED BY THE COURT, STATED THAT HE DID NOT DESIRE THE ADVICE

OF COUNSEL AND ENTERED A PLEA OF GUILTY. SENTENCE DEFERRED TO

JUNE 7, 1935." JOSEPH T. LYNCH, ST. PAUL FORMER DEPUTY CLERK, Z,
A9, ALy -
7-30 RECORDED ] ’Z_ .. / /5 '31 Mr. Rosenl

. )\.- e :' :A“
SF/mt ! 5

5 3%&9 W W—! Por

Special/Agent in Charge

Q(
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Transmit the following Teletype message to:
PAGE TWO

RECONTACTED AND IDENTIFIED PHOTOSTATIC COPY OF NOTES AS HIS
HANDWRITING. IT SHOULD BE NOTED THIS EVIDENCE CORROBORATES DATA
SET FORTH IN OFFICIAL TERM MINUTES OF THE COURT AND STATEMENTS‘J'
OF-WITNESSES. BUREAU WILL BE ADVISED OF DEVELOPMENTS,

EOWARD

Approved: o Sent____ M Per
Special Agent in Charge
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//{EI, MINNEAPOLIS 3-1-54  4-05 PM é;;ﬁgéﬁéaz
~_DIRECTCR, FBI URGENT - ‘ “
ECTOR

,.,\

: A
' ’BREKID _BUFILE SEVEN DASH FIVE SEVEN SIX. RE MP TELS 8/3’

" LMAR 9 1‘(;51\ Bk 126w 2

Mr. Tolso
! Mr. Board o
: e Mr. Niw_f
EDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION S . Mz, Belifont
. & DEPARTMENT QF JUSTICE T o Mr. Glavin_____ }o
A . - COMMUNICATIONS SECTION . . . ' r. Harbo__
. _ : . . Rosen ¥ __
- ’ R v Tamm _______
. | MAR 1- 19 | | iy
: r. Mchr "/
m Iégypg : Mr. Winterrd&d_
C ele, Room
. ; g r. Holloman __
) .. : Miss Gandy.

FEBRUARY TUWENTY SEVEN LAST. ALEX DIM, AUSA, ST. PAUL, .
MINR., ADVISED USDC JUDGE GUNNAR NORDBYE NAMED HARLAN

STRONG, MINNEAPOLIS LAWYER, TO REPRESENT VOLNEY DAVIS:
MINNEAPOLIS OFFICE INDICES NEGATIVE ON STRONG. DIM
ADVISED.HE MAY BE READY TO ISSUE SUBPOENAS FOR WITNESSES
MARCH SECOND NEXT uuzﬁ'psylglyz DATE FOR HEARING EXPECTED

TO BE SET BY COURT, DIM REQUESTED SPECIAL AGENTS, MENTIONED |
IN REPORT SA ROSWELL T, SPENCER DATED FEBRUARY TWENTY FIVE
LAST AT CHICAGO, VHO CONDUCTED INTERVIEVS WITH VOLNEY DAVIS

SUBSEQUENT TO TIME OF SENTENCE AT LEAVENWORTH PENITENTIARY

BE LOCATED AND QUESTIONED AS TO WHETHER DAVIS MADE ANY

ALLEGATIONS OF MISTREATMENT,AT TIME OF ARREST OR ALLEGATIONS

AS TO PROMISES BY AGENTS PRIOR TO SENTENCING. REREP REFLECTS

DAVIS INTERVIEWED JUNE TWENTY EIGHT, NINETEEN THIRTY FIVE,. 'cizz’
BY SA-S A. E. FARLNAD AND E. L. cocunom., oN JULY FIFTEEN, '
THIRTY FIVE BY SA-S FARLAND AND A. S. REEDER., AND ON

END PAGE ONE CORDED - 15 | 7-57¢ "'/f 57




PAGE TWO ' | o :
AUGUST TWENTY THREE, THIRTY FIVE BY SA-S FARLAND AND A, J.
NORSTROM. DENVER IS BEING FURNISHED A COPY OF THE REPORT OF
SA ROSWELL T. SPENCER DATED FEBRUARY TWENTY FIVE LAST AT
CHICAGO AND A COPY OF THE REPORT OF SA SIGURD FLAATA DATED N
FEBRUARY TWELVE LAST AT MINNEAPOLIS FORTHE PURPOSE OF HAVING .
SA A. S. REEDER SET FORTH SUMMARY OF RECOLLECTION OF ABOVE |
INTERVIEW, FOR INFORMATION DENVER MINNEAPOLIS 00, BUREAU
REQUESTED TO FURNISK MINNEAPOLIS DIVISION AVAILABLE ADDRESSES
SA-S A, E, FARLAND AND E, L., COCHRON AND ALSO HAVE SUPERVISOR A. J.
NORSTROM AT THE BUREAU FURNISH THE MINNEAPOLIS OFFICE SUMMARY
OF HIS RECOLLECTION OF THE ABOVE INTERVIEW WITH DAVIS
ALONG THE LINES REQUESTED BY MR, DIM. THE BUREAU WILL BE
8 KEPT INFORMED OF DEVEOPMENTS., | | |
HOWARD - U A AN

CORRECTIONS LNE 3 WRD 2-3 ARE ADVU ADVISED USDC -

END AND ACK PLS o | .
5-13 OK FBI WA IS | -~ .
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FEZERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

" :
.A.""" 1\ J_,

COMAMUMICETIDAS SELTION s
Yir, Tracy . > 3
y Mr. 3 e v
ML\R 4 Mr. W "'ermwd
Tele. Roem ____
' Mr. Holllman___
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FBf, LOS ANGELES 3-3-54  10-23 PM PST L.D.
IRECTOR AND SAC, MINNEAPOLIS =~ .. . URGENT . o .

o

\_BREKID{ REBUTEL MARCH TWO LAST REQUESTING LA INTERVIEW FORMER SA

EDUARD LOUIS COCHRAN, SIX TWO FOUR TUENTYTHIRD ST., SANTA MONICA,

CALIF., RE INTERVIEW VITH VOLNEY DAVIS AT U.S. PENITENTIARY,

LEAVENWORTH, KANSAS, ON JUNE TVENTYEIGHT, NINETEEN THIRTYFIVE., -

SIGNED STATEMENT OBTAINED TODAY FROM COCHRAN. HE DOES NOT RECALL

INTERVIEW WITK DAVIS ON THAT OR ANY OTHER OCCASION. HE HAS NO

RECOLLECTION THAT DAVIS ALLEGED MISTREATMENT OR PROMISES BY

FBI AGENTS AT ANY TIME, SIGNED STATEMENT BEING FORWARDED MINNEAPOLIS

VIA AMSD., REPORT FOLLOWS. ; | | A/
: MALONE

' END AND ACK IN ORDER PLS

' VA 125 AM OK FBI WA ELR S¥G3GH003Y [ 7, 5 75, —]5385 ¥

.. ) TETEESS el -
y MP OK FBI MP DA ' 5 MAR 4 1954
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\\:iEREKID.“}RE BUREAU FILE SEVEN DASH FIVE SEVEN SIX. REMYTEL

) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVES 116 tsune
«q, S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE }

SHUNIGATORS SECTIOR
FEB 2

—
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-

PE

Mr. Tolsor
Mr. Bogrdrga:
Mr. Ni s
Mr. Belhont

Mr. vin___
Mr.[Harho ,.p/
Mr C

Mr. Tamm

FBI, MINNEAPOLIS 2-26-54

URGENT

=2 ‘PM Tracy.

w W
Qi x (i

DIRECTOR, FBI

interfowd_
Room __ ___

Mr. Holloman
- Miss Gandy.

TODAY AND RE BUREAU AIRTEL FEBRUARY NINE, LAST, FOR INFORMA=

e

1

TION OF BUREAU, VOLNEY DAVIS APPEARED BEFORE HONORABLE GUNNAR

He NORDBYE, U, S, DISTRICT COURT JUDGE, ST. PAUL, IN HEARING
AT ONE P, M, THIS DATE, AT WHICH TIME ALEX DIM, AUSA, ST. PAUL,
REQUESTTED THAT THE COURT QUESTION DAVIS CONCERNING HIS WISHES v
FOR AN ATTORNEY, IN ANSWER TO JUDGE NORDBYE=-S QUESTION AS TO
WHETHER DAVIS HAD FUNDS TO HIRE AN‘ATTORNEY,.DAVIS STATED THAT

HE DID NOT, HOWEVER, WISHED THE COURT TO APPOINT AN ATTORNEY
WHOM DAVIS DESIRED TO CHOOSE, THE COURT ASKED DAVIS IF HE

HAD ANY STATEMENT TO MAKE IN THIS REGARD AND DAVIS REPLIED

THAT HE HAD READ SOME LAW THAT HE HAD A RIGHT TO CHOOSE AN
ATTORNEY, AND THAT HE HAD A LIST OF THE FOLLOWING FIVE
INDIVIDUALS WHOM HE WISHED THE COURT TO CONSIDER AS AN ATTORNEY
TO REPRESENT HIM., ONE, HARLAN STRONG, FORMER PRESIDENT, HENNEPIN
COUNTY BAR ASSOCIATION, MINNEAPOLIS,. TWO, SIDNEY GOFF, PROMINENT

ST, PAUL ATTORNEY, WHO RECENTLY SUCCESSFULLY DEFENDED MRS, ///74/“5//

3%$ PAGE ONE

}Nb 12*5 d() ‘jj§Si

' Ny %" ‘ — !)lr. Rosenl
%‘:‘A ‘,..;.»%,07é ~ /5357

d" ()‘(?\‘!I?"J MAR 271954 | |
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PAGE TWO ' ,
LILLIAN CARLSON IN AN EMBEZZLEMENT CASE WHICH WAS THE LONGEST
CRIMINAL CASE IN RAMSEY COUNTY HISTORY, AND TOOK TEN WEEKS TO

TRY.. THREE, WARREN BURGER, PRESENT ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL .
AND HEAD OF CIVIL DIVISION OF THE DEPARTMENT, PARENTHESIS THE i
COURT ADVISED DAVIS OF MR. BURGER-S PRESENT EMPLbYMENT BY THE
GOVERNMENT PARENTHESIS.. FOUR, ALFRED LINDLEY, MINNEAPOLIS,
PARENTHESIS THE COURT ADVISED DAVIS THAT LINDLEY WAS DECEASED
PARENTHESES,, AND FIVE, DASH LEVANDER, PARENTHESIS TWO BROTHERS,
BERANHARDT AND HAROLD PARENTHESIS, BOTH PROMINENT LAWYERS IN
MINNEAPOLIS, THE COURT THEREUPON ADVISED DAVIS THAT IT WOULD
APPOINT AN ATTORNEY FOR HIM AND THAT THE COURT WOULD CONFER

WITH DAVIS ATTORNEY AND MR, ALEX DIM TO SET A DATE FOR THE
HEARING,, HOWEVER, WOULD GIVE DAVIS ATTORNEY AMPLE TIME TO |
CONFER WITH DAVIS, AT THE CONCLUSION OF THE HEARING, ALEX DIM
ADVISED THAT HE HAD A CONFERENCE WITH JUDGE NORDBYE IN HIg
CHAMBERS AND THAT HE RECOMMENDED TO THE JUDGE THAT HARLAN STRONG
BE APPOINTED BY THE COURT AS DAVIS ATTORNEY, AND MR, DIM

ASKED THAT THE COURT SET MARCH TWENTY-THIRD, NINETEEN FIFTYFOUR,
AS THE DATE FOR DAVIS HEARING, AND THAT THE SAME WOULD |

END PAGE TWO e




PAGE THREE

BE THE DATE FOR ANSWERING TO SUBPOENAES FOR WITNESSES. MR,

~———

DIM ADVISED THAT HE CONTEMPLATED HAVING SUBPOENAES ISSUED FOR

ALL FORMER AGENTS WHO PARTICIPATED IN THE APPREHENSION, SEARCH,
QUESTIONING AND DEPORTATION OF DAVIS, AND MR, DIM ADVISED THAT

HE WOULD GO OVER THE LIST OF w;TNEssEs TO BE SUBPOENAED WITH i
SA SIGURD @FLAATA AT NINE A, M. ON MARCH ONE, NINETEEN FIFTYFOUR.
IN VIEW OFBUREAU INSTRUCTIONS SET FORTH IN RE BUREAU AIRTEL '
DATED FEBRUARY NINE, NINETEEN FIFTYFOUR, WHICHS SETS FORTH,

BEFORE ANY FORMER SPECIAL AGENTS ARE SUBPOENAED CLEARANCE

SHOULD BE OBTAINED FROM THE BUREAU, THE BUREAU IS RQUESTED

TO SUTEL MINNEAPOLIS DIVISION BY NINE A, M, CST MARCH ONE,
NINETEEN FIFTYFOUR, ANY ADDITIONAL INSTRUCTIONS, COMMENTS#

T ———

OR SUGGESTIONS RELATIVE TO SUBPOENA OF FORMER AGENTS# THE

BUREAU WILL BE KEPT INFORMED OF DEVELOPMENTS,
HOWARD

CORR PAGE TWO LINE NINE WORD ONE IS BERNHARDT

PAGE TWO LINE FIFTEEN WORD ELEVEN IS HIS

PAGE THREE LINE SIX SHD BE SA SIGURD FLAATA

END AND ACK PLS

7-05 PM OK FBI WA NRB
.



SAC, Minneapolis (7-30)

Director. FBI (7-576) AIR MAIL SPECIAL DELIVERY
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= A Attaohod horotoeus the originnl snd one oopy ot B %
a .ignod statement furnished by Buresu Supervisor Arthur J.

’ grom concerning his recollection of 4nterviews conducted

by him with Volney Devis at the U, 8. Ponitontiury, Lcavenuorth.
Kansas, during the yesr 1935.A~-&

‘ For your 1nrormotion. tho reaultl of ﬁhoao lntor-‘
vioal were incorporsted in reports submitted by this Agent -
dated August 244, 1935, and Septeaber 26, 1935. et Kanaas City,
Missouri. His recollection of the interviews weas refreshed
from reviewing the above-mentioned reports; elso,many of the
detalls of the interviews were independently recalled because
of the 1lmportance of the subject matter disoussed.

"~ It is noted thst SA Norstrom was accompsnied on
esch of his interviews with Davil by rormor 8A A. E. Farlnnd.
uho is now doooaaodo . )

! . o Tho ststement furnished b{ SA lorotron should be
incorporeted in the next investigetive report submitted by

your office. A subpoena for SA Norstrom .hould be addroosod
to hin et the Seat of Govornmont. e

xeconoeu 54 7- 574 _/53’ g
- .‘%_‘:{.‘ AR 8. ‘954 o

-~ / :
. _ 1130 ‘ix.f}T o
2 ugLy ) .
e 4%, - Eer "'""“ ﬂ'b |
8%, ;
Tolowe T w % »
s o e, 1 5moua
Clegg ¢ “AFZ"r AR g
g":; CTT TR ;M”O"
=70 MAR16 '49“ YETe "
Ine. / L)
Co—m— MAILED 2
Tele. Room —
:?:I:.G::d: MAR 5 1954
p . .CQM-




s washington, D. C.

C BE e s
E S - g -

I, Arthur J. Norstrom, Federal Buresu of Inves- .
tigation, United States Department of Justice, Ynahlnston.
D. C., make the following statement with reference to
fnterviews with Volnoy Davis at the U. S. Penitentliary,
Leavenworth, xansn:, 1935 1n which I partlclpatod:

I entered on duty with the Faderal Buresu of
Investigation on July 30, 1934, snd for s period of time
while I was sssigned to the Kansas City Office of the
Federsal Bureau of Investigetion I was exclusively engaged
in the investigation releting to the kidnaeplng of Edward
George Bremer. On August 23, 1935, together with the late
SA Albert E. Farlasnd, I interviewed Volney Davis at the
U. S+ Penitentiery, Leavenworth, Kansss, for the greater
portion of a day. During this and two subssquent interviews
with Dsvis on August 26, 1935, snd September 9, 1935, eon-
ducted by myself snd SA Fsrlend, Devis talked freely without
restreint. He furnished important detsiled information
concerning certein aspests of the invoatizntlon snd persons
involved therein. .

No promlnoa were made to hin sand he sdvised thnt
he expected no favors. At no time during the interview did
he make sny sllegation of mistreatment at the time of his
arrest, nor did he sllege thset promises were mede to him -
prior to the imposition of sentence. -

i

S . » Tt = Y- :
. B e = . -

" Apthur J. Norstrom

;7 _Specisl Agent - .
Tolsos ) I B ; o e o
E::I:l:‘ AJN:mrs - i R O R RPN -
g
avio— ~
E&ﬁ Vi1 ,574—/3345'
Tracy
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Winterrowd —
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Miss Gaady —
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o Oﬂice Memotundum « oNITE S GOVERNMENT
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TO s Mr. m W DATR: March 1, 1‘% h%
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gy ———

FROM ¢ MI'X.\‘ 'rice —&% V:":::h:;
AN P) bl
supject: ALYIN KARPIS, was. (BBeEASED) ( f‘%,.ﬂ:
/' S

ABPHUR R{PBARKER, was. (DECEASED) omes —

VOLNL#DAVIS, pt al, o ,, T

EDWARD GEORGHPBREMER - VICTIM s e Nt -

KIDNAPING ' )7 7
= -g,’.ﬁ

On 1-22-35, subject Volney Davis was indicted by a Federa =
Grand Jury, St. Paul, Minnesota, on two counts charging him an¢$~r«7—)
others with conspiring to transport the kidnaped victim, Bremer, from
St. Paul, Minnesota, to Bensenville, Illinois, and to hold him fop-
$200,000 ransom in violation of the laws of the United States. ’

On 2-6-35, Volney Davis was arrested by Bureau Agents at
Kansas City, Missouri, but effected his escape at Yorkville, Illinois,
on the same date. Davis was again taken into custody by Bureau Agents
at Chicago, Illinois, on 6-1-35 and removed the following day to St.
Paul by Rureau Agents in a chartered plane. On 6-3-35, Davis entered
a plea of guilty in U. S. District Court, St. Paul, to the above- -
described indictment and on 6-7-35, he was sentenced to serve life
\1mprisonment. ’

‘ On 12-5-52, Volney Davis filed a petition in U. S. District
Court, St. Paul, for release on habeas corpus. Davis! petition was’
based on eight separate points which included, among other things,

the allegation that he was not represented by counsel at the time of
his sentencing, did not walve this right to representation by counsel,
was not advised of his constitutional rights, was held incommunicado

ir chains and secrecy following his arrest, and was told by hils p
captors that 1f he entered a plea of guilty he would be given a term/(
of years rather than a death or life sentence. ' o

On 2-26-5l;, Davis appeared before U. S. District .Judge
Gunnar H. Nordeye, St. Paul, at which time he was advised that the
court would appoint an attorney to represent him 1in the pending
habeas corpus action. AUSA Alex Dim, St. Paul, has advised that
following this hearing, he conferred wlth Judge Nordeye and recommend-
ed to the Judge that Harlan Strong, former president, Hennepin County
Bar Associlation, Minneapolis, Minnesota, be appolnted by the court as
Davis! attorney. Mr. Dim also advised that he requested the court to
set Davis' hearing for 3-23-54.. At the specific request of Mr. Dim, .
signed statements have been obtained from all Agents and former Agent
who participated in the apprehension, questioning, search, or tr

MTC:SL;b—y SEfé 2 ;7.,;,. f‘://!é / 5»,,3( / R
i 1
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7

80-s e

[




‘ ) .
{‘\ L 7

Yemorandum to Mr. Rosen

vortation of Cavis following his arrest in Chicago. Mr. Dim has
advised that he will probably subpoena all Agents and former Agents
who varticipated in this matter as Government witnesses at the
forthcoming hearing.

The following Agents will, therefore, be subject to - -
subpoena: Samuel W. Hardy, Minneapolis Office; Reymond C. Suran, .
San Diego O0ffice; E. E, Kuhnel, San Antonio Office; Earl H. Williams,
Omaha Office; Michael Cassidy, San Francisco Office. _Each of these Agent:
has denied Davis' allegations against the Bureau. T
The ToIIlowing 1Isted former Agents will also be subject to
subpoena as Government witnesses: .

Melvin H. Purvis, 1356 Cherokee Road, Florence, South Carolina,
former SAC ol the Chicago O0ffice. Purvls supervised the \
investigation and apprehension of Davis and in his signed
statement denies that Davis received any inhuman treatment

from any employee of the FBI. He further stated that Davis

was not deprived of his constitutional rights and that

Davis was not promised that he would be given a short term

of years if he would plead gullty. Purvis stated "I did

not make any promise of this sort and I know of none being

made by any other employee of the FBI. It was always our
policy to make no promises with regard to such things to 2
any person involved.™

Maxwell Chaffetz, 6635 McCallum Street, Philadelphia, Penn-
sylvania, participated in the arrest of Davis at Chicago,
I11inois, on 6-1-35 and in his signed statement denies each
of the allegations made by Davis against the Bureau. '

John E. Brennan, L4410 Dresden Avenue, St. Louls, Missouri,
Jenies efich allegation made by Davis agalnst the Bureau and
stated that Davis was never informed by him nor by anyone
else in his presence that a plea of guilty would result in
a reduced sentence. '

James M. Klees, attorney, St. Paul, Minnescta, denies the
allegations maée against the Bureau by Davis and states

that Davis, while in the custody of Bureau Agents at St.
Paul, impressed him as being fully aware of the charges ’
against him in the indictment as well as the probable
penalty that cguld be imposed.

e
WM?Q%?%%E‘ Whittier, California, who was SAC of
the St. Pau ce at the time of Davis' sentencing and
who is presently employed by the National Board of Fire '

-2 -



Memorandum to Mr. Rosen

Underwriters, stated that when Davis was brought to the
FBI 0ffice at St. Paul, he was handcuffed and had leg
- 1irons to which a traveling chain was attached. He stated
"~ that as the St. Paul 0ffice had no detention facilities
and Davls had previously effected an escape, he decided
for reasons of safety to have the traveling chain from the
leg irons attached to a radiator. He stated that when
this was accomplished, Davis' handcuffs were removed and
Davis, thereafter, sat in a chair perhaps three or four
feet from the radiator. He denies each of the allegations
made by Davis against the Bureau and states further that
avis appeared to be normal both physically and mentally
and was well aware of the facts and the probable sentence
at the time he entered his plea. .
{ 5
Harold A. Martin, manager, Industrial Department, Jacksonville
Chember 6T Commnerce, Jacksonville, Florida, states that he was
present during the apprehension of Davis at Chicago and cate-
gorically denies the allegations made against the Bureau by
Davis,

Harry W, _Stewart, attorney, West Palm Beach, Florida, in his
signed statement denied any mistreatment of Davis during the
apprehension or thereafter.

TYrank M. Headley, president, H-R Representatives, Inec., New
York, New York, who assisted in the apprehension of Davis,
in his signed statement emphatically denies the allegations
made against the Bureau by Davis,

A. H. Johnson, Investigators, Inc., Chicago, Illinois, stated
that he is un;ble to recall &olney Davis or’participaélng in
the arrest or detention of this individual.

RECOMMENDATION

Due to the serlousness of the charges made by Volney Davis
against both present and former Bureau personnel, it is recommended
that the Bureau interpose no objection to the proposed subpoena of
any of the individuals named herein as Government witnesses at the
forthcoming hearing to be held in this matter in U, S. District
Court, St. Paul, Minnesota,




Assistant Attorney General March L, 1954
Warren Olney III

Director, PBI
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" NOTE@

on 3-1-5; AUSA Alex Dim, 8t, Paul, Minnesota, advised .
that he is now ready to issue subpoenas for the Government
witnesses who will be used in this case, He has indicated
that he may desire to subpoena Cochran and the other Agenta -
who participated in the interviews of Davis during the period
of his confinement at Leavenworth. " _

: Inrormation as to 1952 nddross for Coohran obtained from
office of Special Investigation, USAF, by auporvisor E. s. .
Sanders, Liaison Soction.- .;;_ e L0 . E %ﬁ“.7

'Edward Louis Cochran 1dent1f1ed as Agent who conducted
interview at Leavenworth by Supervisor A. -J. Norstrom, Di{vision
5, who was stationed in Kansas City at the time and also part-
icipated in 1nterviews of Davis..

Los Angeles offioo oognizant of current 1nvest1gation.
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Mr. Tolson
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION ﬁ: g"(t;”g{;“n—*
Mr., Prlmont—
UNITED STATES DEPARIHENT OF JUSTICE Glavin
‘ "0 L
I.J - TN
=== === . 1317} | W
g Emr, Ty
AIR-TEL Mr. M hr
Transmit the following TEXEXppexmessage to: DIRECTQR FBI ¥e§; .“ﬁzoterWL
: Mr, Holloman___
: Miss Gandy_____
Fpf, MINNEAPOLIS 3/5/514. W AlR- FealE
IRECTOR,'FBIi(7-S76) E%;7jv)
)

BREKID. RZ BUREAU FILE 7-576) AND RE BUTEL 3/2/54. FOR
INFORMATION OF THE BUREAU, HOWARD MILTON MASON, FBI #1842312, "

SUBJECT IN BANK ROEBERY CASE, BUREAU FILE 91-7231, AND WHO

HAS ENTERED PLEA OF GUILTY TO BANK ROBBERY AND IS PRESENTLY
WAITING SENTENCE AT RAMSEY COUNTY JAIL, ST. PAUL, ADVISED

BUREAU AGENTS WHEN CONTACTED ON BANK ROEBERY CASE, THAT HE

IS A FELLOW PRISONER OF VOLNEY DAVIS. MASON STATED DAVIS

TOLD HIM HE HOPES TO ACT AS CO-COUNSEL IN HIS OWN DEFENSE AT

HEARING AND HOPES TO WIN NEW TRIAL FOR THE REASON, IN DAV155/¢/’,
OPINION, THAT A SECOND CONVICTION WOULD EE DIFFICULT BLCAUSE

OF UNAVAILABILITY OF WITNESSES AND LACK OF EVIDENCE DUE TO

GREAT PERIOD OF TINE WHICH HAS ELAPSED SINCE HE WAS SENTENCED.
ALEX DIM, AUSA, ST. PAUL, ADVISED TODAY HE WILL HOLD CONFERENCE

WITH HARLAN STRONG, COURT-APPOINTED ATTORNEY FOR DAVIS, ON

MARCH 10, NEXT, AND ANTICIPATES COURT WILL SET HEARING FOR

PIRST WEEK IN APRIL, AND THAT SUBPOENAES WIIL EE ISSUED FOR

WITNESSES AFTER DEFINITE DATE SET FOR HEARING. "BbﬁEAﬁ'wiLngiséhj

KEPT ADVISED OF DEVELOPMENTS. ~ . gy A0 | ZZ3 e Rty

. . T MAR 8 1954

HOWARD s RY . o
=3 s T

As F;){'?sed W S Sent_________M ;&
4 Speci Agent in Charge
) MAR 16 1954
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BREKID. REURTEL MARCH TEN. COPY REPORT SA LOGAN J. LANE, LA,
- MARCH PIVE, LAST, SHOULD BE FURNISHED USA, ST. PAUL, INASMUCH A8 :
‘ 'un'm m:rrrmn 10 xnomm:ou mmi:n um ro pm:cwm u.u nam
SURPRISED nr A!DERSEH'S rnoaaam :ssrmon. S rom ow ro USA |

”'*_DISCRERAHCY BETHEEI BQATEMENT OF AlDERSEl AHD BBOOLLECTIONS 0'
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" Note: Volney Davia;~current1y seeking relief frOm life sentence .
o via habeas corpus, arrested by Bureau Agents 6- 1-35, <. - -
Chicago, Illinois,: after having previously escaped Bureau
custody on 2=56-35.. On 6-2-35, Davis conveyed by Agents
via chartered plane to St. Paul, Minnesota, where, on
6-3-35, he pleaded. guilty to kidnaping. O©On 6-7-35,: he
received 1ifs sentence. Former SAC Andersen recalls that,
‘ at St. Paul Rffice, the traveling chain from leg irons
on Davis was attached to radiator as safety factor.. -
. Davis' handcuffs were then removed and he sat iIn a chair
. _three or four feet from the radlator. As ndted in- B
incoming teletype, other Agents present have no z.yz'f
recollection re Davie being cheined to radiator. o
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, ’ COMMUKICATIONS SECTION
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FBI, MINNEAPOLIS 3/10/58  4-55 P
DIRECTOR, FBI URGENT

Chrexan)

REKID,)KIDNAPPING, REBUFILE SEVEN DASH FIVE SEVEN S1X.”
‘\__/

REPT OF SA LOGAN J, LANE DATED MARCH FIVE LAST AT LOS ANGELES
RE REPT SETS FORTH SIGNED STATEMENT FORMER SAC HAROLD E. ANDEngN#

WHICH REFLECTS HIS RECOLLECTION VOLNEY DAVIS CHAINED H;;I"H TRAVELING-
CHAIN FROM LEG IRON TO RADIATOR IN ST. PAUL OFFICE ON JUNE THREE '

THIRTYFIVE, IT SHOULD BE NOTED OTHER AGENTS INCLUDING SA SAMUEL
V. HARDY, MP OFFICE, FORMER SA JOHN E. BRENNAN, ST, LOUIS AND
FORMER SA JAMES M., KLEES, ST. PAUL, PRESENT WITH DAVIS ON JUNE
THREE, THIRTYFIVE, AND DENY DAVIS WAS HANDCUFFED TO RADIATOR IN

ST, PAUL OFFICE, IN VIEW OF PUBLIC INTEREST AND FIENTIAL PUBLICITY
VHICH. THIS CASE WILL ATTRACT, THE BUREAU IS REQUESTED TO ADVISE ANY
SPECIAL HANDLING OF INFORMATION IN REREP., UACB COPY OF RE REPT |
VILL BE FURISHED AUSA ST. PAUL, MINN. TEN 0-CLOCK CST ON MARCH = -~

TVELVE NEXT., FOR INFORMATION OF BUREAU, AUSA DIM ADVISED TODAY

f—— B

HE WILL CONFER WITH COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY HARLAN STRONG Al

MARCK TWELVE NEXT TO SET DATE roa HEARING.. BUEAU VILL BE KEPT /\/\V,

ADVISED OF nzvm.opn}:u'rs. Rg(;oRDED - 50 7’/ Z=/53¢ ;ﬁ‘ .r&
g 1] HOWARD HHAR 12 19547 '61

CORR PLS LINE TEN WD TEN SHD BE - "POTENTIAL®
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Assistant Attorney General March 16, 1954
Warren Olney III
) Director, FBI
©° VOLNEY DAVIS ' “w°fff3fffﬁjfwmp¥/§} ;??f§ﬁ:
HABEAS CORPUS " g Tl T L T s T
(YOUR REFEREI!CR 109-39 1. RSB) *i : “ Q <
: Attachod heroto are copioz of the folloving : B l
reports whish contain the resultt of investigation conductod A
in this ma\:ter to dato. _.«"::'.ihg-‘ ST e T _.ﬂ Lt 1§

" " Report of Speciel Agent Philip 6. Bowsor; el
~dated Hareh 3, 199, at San ?rancisco, California.: *

Boport of lpecial Agent Logen J. Lane dated gdl J

Hii'ch S, 195’}. at Loa AngehS. Calitornh. » » - prf",{,:;
Attac t . e < » K ¥ A - RN Ll

COMM -~ FBI

| MAR 1 61954
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

mg:ElORlG INATED AT cmcmn

REPORT MADE AT ‘ . . DATE WHEN PERIOD FOR YIHIC?{NAD' REPORT MAD..Y . PR

SAN FRANCISCO 3}'3'7'9, 1 2/23/s° PHILIP G, nowsm, ®. )

j = ALVIN KARPIS,(m. 3 THUR Re ' - - | camacimorcass = " g '

" BARKER, was, Decoasod 3 V VIB, m., X

\__ EDWARD GEORGE BREMER - vxcm e RS

N\ - .

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: ASA IICHAEI- Jo GABBID! advisea partioipatod in apprehenslon s

of VOLNEY DAVIS on June 1, 1935 at Chicago, Illinois and ~ 3«°

accompanied DAVIS on June 2, 1935 on flight to St. Panl,
Mimesota. At no time was there any discussion with DAVIS
regarding his case by any of the agents in the presence of
CASSIDY nor did he have discussion with DAVIS abont his -
having a lawyer to represent him. 8A CASSIDY did not hear
DAVIS ask any Special Agents if he could talk with a '
]m.rnordidhohoaranyagentasaytemm, "we are
dllmnrs,nwmtahmeofyou' o

« RUC = =~
DETAILS:
AT SAN FBANGISOO ] amn A , e

Speclal Agent IICHA!I. J’. CASSID! mrlished the follorlng statement concernt
the apprehension of VOLNEY DAVIS at Chicago, Illinois and snbsequent hmporta-
tion to St. Paul, linnesota on June 1 and 2, 1935: .

®*This 13 to advise that acting npon hstructions of ELVIN H. va:m, ihe
Special Agent in Charge of the Chicago Office of the Federal Bureau of Investie
gatisn, the writer, accompanied by Mr. PURVIS and Special Agents RAY C. SURAN
and MAX CHAFFETZ, proceeded to 1046 Waller Strest on the afternoon of June 1,
1935 and there took into custody VOLNEY DAVIS, He was thereafter brought to
the Chicago Office of the FEI where a detailed search of his person was made by
the writer and Special Agent A. Ho JOHNSON, DAVIS was then furnished with elean
ooveralls and a pair of slippers and was placed 1n a dotention ooll uh!.ch s

L .
[ 3

1}
R

APPROVED AN

FORWARDED: COPTPQ

maintained as pu't ot the Guoago Otﬁ.o.. S

ponorwurrlmrmumcu

7éf';/|j A

COPIES OF THIS REFPORT

2 =~ Cincinnati (7-43) ~
3 - !ﬂ.nn;apolis (7=30) (:Mu, st.
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© 3 = Bureau (7=576) (ATRMATL) Ve

‘4. MAR § 1954
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v /"
2 dn drpnetee € (7-33) " W

AR
PROPERTY OF FI!—-THIS CONFIDENT“I "REPORT AND ITS CONTENTS ARE LOANED TO YOU BY THE FBI AND ARE NOT TO BE DISTRIBUTED OUTSIDE OF
AGENCY TO WHICH LOANED,

U. 5. GOVIRNNENT PRINTING OFFICE  16—050255-3




 would be conducted by Special Agents SIRAN and CEAFFETZ.

San Francisco 7-=33

"The writer did not engage in any discussion with DAVIS regarding his B
case and did not hear Special Agent JOHNSON in any discussion with DAVIS -
regarding his case. The writer took no part im the interview of DAVIS = .
~ following his arrest, it being understood that such intmler with DAVIB

a

"On the afternoon of June 2, 1935 the writer was assigned to assist
Special Agent SURAN and other agents in transporting VOLNEY DAVIS from
Chicago, Illinois to St. Paul, Minnesota. Travel to the Municipel Airport -
was accomplished in a regular passenger car and it had no curtains. Travel =~
to St. Faul was accomplished in a chartered airplane and it is recalled¥'. -
that a landing at Madison, Wisconsin was mede necessary because of bad
flying weather. After the weather cleared, the trip was made without -

. further incident to St. Paul, arrival there being at approximately 6:00 AN
on June 3, 1935, At this point, VOLNEY DAVIS was given into the custody

of Special Agent in Charge HAROLD E, ANDERSON and Special Agent JOHN E, .

ERENNAN, of the St. Paul Office., The writer and the other Special Agents

- of the Chicago Office returned directly to Chicago from the 8t. Paul airport.

- "During the travel from the Chicago Office %o the 8t. Paul airport there
was no discussion with DAVIS regarding his case by any of the agents who
traveled with DAVIS,

"At no time did the writer have any discussion with DAVIS about his
baving a lawyer to represent him, nor did the writer at any time hear
g.g?ie ukt;ny otitthe other Special Agents if he could talk to a lawyer. -
i Ty V€ Wriler never heard any agent say to DAVIS "we are all lawyer
we will take care of you", s : ’ o . . &
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San Francisco 7=33

ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE

It may be noted that copies of the statement from SA MICHAEL J. ..
CASSIDY were forwarded to the Bn:rcan and lnnneapons Ofﬂ.ce by lettor

dated February 23, 195& R,

REFmENCB Report of SA SIGTB.D FLAA‘I'A datod Fobruary 12, 1951; lt
i m.nneapolis. -
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STANDARD FORM NO. 84

Office Memorandum « uNITED __..... GOVERNMENT
¥ TO_ : DIRLCTOR, FBI (7-576) DATE:  3/9/tl
Q§?°“ * sac, DENVER (7-5)

Q lsje
SURJECT:  ALVIN RLiPIS, was. (Geseestl); _532255
R.¢(BARK: R, was. (deceesed); JOLNLY(DAVIS,
AT —STaF; EDWARD Co0RCECBHE:
VICTIM
KIDNAPING

LR -

-
AF

Reference is made td Minneapolis teletype to
Buresu deted 3/1/S5SL, 2: 'y entitled BREKID, which
reflects that on 7/1“/ vOLNLY DAVIS was interviewed
at t.e U. S. Penitentiary, Leavenworth, Kansas by
SaS A. E. FARLAND (deceesed) and A. S. REEDER.

Reference 1s also made tc the report of SA
mLL T. S ENCcR deted 2/25/5L at Chicaro, on pages
rd five tnereof, wnich refers to ar Interview
4 by S/ A, L., FP'RaYD and SA& A, S. oDk, at which
ime ne executec & sworn suvaterent, irdiceting tnat .
desired thils property to be delivered to hils motner,
who at taat time resided at Neosho, Missouri.

} Tnls is tc za-ise that SA A. S. RELRDER recalls
quite vividly details concerning this and ot:.er inter-
views hed by SA A, E. FARIAMD, decessed, wi tan the sub-
ject YOLNEY DAVIS., At no time during any of the
interviews, et wnich time Agent RE:ZDER was present

did DAVIS ever comrlein of any mistreatment on the part
of any FBI Agents or aryone else. Furt..er, that at all
tirmes DAVIS appesred to be very friendly towards the
Bureau and its Agents and was perticularlyinterested

in writing the mamuscript as referred to on pmge three
of tne repart of SA ROSWELL T. SPENCtR in order that
same might be used by tae Director in combating Juvenile = .. . -~

Vs

delinquency. S
. B ¥
A review of the allegations ag ededIl irade y<\5\‘r /b‘
DAVIS as set fortn in report of SA sxcqu ELAATA dagé@ <
(al'”"'% - -
A8K: 0D "DED - 25 /// ///
CC: 2 - Yinrecygolis (7-30) \\\P
" . 1oy
Y2 AN

&1?5f (0/ ij
686 154




DY 7-5

February 12, 1374 at Minneapolis, Minnesots, nave been mede
oy SA& A. S. RecDiR and at nc time during any interviews .

with DAVIS at tae U, S. Penltentiary did he make any such
complaint or even indicate in any manner that he hed not
recelved falr and partial treatment, not only by Bureau
Agents, but by the Co.rt and other officials that he had
appeared before during his appearance at St. Paul, Minnesota.

X
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THis casz oriciINATED AT MINNEAPOLIS

RDOR'I:HADC AT DATE WHEN PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY

L0S ANGELES | 3/57/54 |2/24,2553/2,3/F4 LOGAN J. LANE &b

Cpme e L

CHARACTER OF CASE f""‘ N e

.m?. R e;, . 7.45 : "i -y P L o] cnan - 3 o
T T ;;fu“::'g;% ST ‘;tgf, . P
sYNOPsmorFAcm S __x T N Y e S
Signed atatement 2/25/5h by rormnr SAc HAROLD E. ANDERSEn  ua B
peflects his recollection of activity relatingto treatment - &

of VOLNEY DAVIS in FBI office at St, Psul prior to. DAVIS!
entering plea of guilty in federal court. This stltement
supplements affidavit furnished by ANDERSEN under date
23/h0 at Oklahoma City. Signed statement of former SA -

EDWARD LOUIS COCHRAN regtrding interview of DAVIS at U. S.
Penitentiary, Leavenworth, Kansas, 6/28/35, by COCHRAN and

_ former SA A. E. FARLAND, reflects interview unrecallod by
GOCHRAK. T-xt of above statemants set forth.

. 1 T e e IR s e T R
e RBUC »
e 3
DETAILS: | .. e
T m 1,93 Angeles, Cglirornla. e |

S on Pebruary 25, 1954, rormar S ecial Agent 1n Chargo
HAROLD E. ANDERSEN, who now resides at 5&6 Tedemory Drive, .
Whittier, Calirornig and is employed as a Special Agent by tho
National Board of *ire Underwriters, was interviewed concern-
ing his recollection of the activity surrounding the handli
R of subjéct VOLNEY DAVIS in the St. Paul 0ffice of the Federa

| - Bureau or InVestigation on or about June 3 1235. ﬁ;¢gkgﬁjﬂ

'smleau (,7-576) Iy M 9.1
3 « Minneapolis } ) AM 1{-75
l - Los Angeles ) /

7 H3APR 8 1954‘ T

PROPERTY OF FBI—THIS CONFIDENTIAL REPORT AKD ITS CONTENTS ARE LOANED ‘TV YOy, 8Y THE rBfdup ARE K0T 70 u‘\m\Wrso OUTSIDE OF
AGENCY TO WHICH LOANED. P
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""" ‘WMr. ANDERSEN was shown the text of his affidavit ;.. '-
made at Oklahoma City, Oklshoma on April 23, 1940, Supple-i%f;;,<
menting that arffidavit, Mr. ANDERSEN dictated the following -

s

statement, which was traneribed by a stenographer, and then £f5ﬂl
was signed by Mr., ANDERSEN. The original of the etatement 3:;;,

dated Pebruary 25, 1954, was forwarded to the Minneapolil )
Office via Registered Mail on February 25, 195&. The . . =7
statement 1e quoted- PR o N,

R RV

1 L

77:'Los Angeles, California P 0
February 25, 195& C L

"I, HAROLD E. ARDERSEN, am making this etatement te
Special Agent LOGAN J. LANE, JR., of the Federal -
Bureau of Investigation relative to an affidavit

I made in Oklahshoma City, April 23, 1940 in conn-
ection with habeas corpus preceedings then insti- -
tuted by VOLNEY DAVIS. Since it now appears mat-
erial I wish to add the following as a matter of
information:

"when we brought DAVIS to the FBI office in
the o0ld Post Office Bullding in St. Paul, he was .
handcuffed, and had leg irons to which was joined
what is known as a traveling chain, This chain -
is attached to the protective devices and held = .
by the custodian of the prisoner as an added sate- i
4ty precaution. :

.‘. £

,~i!" * "';"-‘ ’" 7“' s RN P

" MAt that time the FBI did not have any de-
tention room so i1t was necessary to keep DAVIS . - .. - -
in an office used by several agents. I decided & .. - .
that for reasons of safety it would be advise - 7 . -
able to attach the traveling chain, which ran -
from the leg irons of ‘DAVIS, to a radiator. .’i'“*
When this was done, his handcuffs were removed.
I wish to point out that DAVIS was not chained  : ~ '~
to the radiator in the sense of being near 1t.-5 ”~1 Fe
He sat in a chair, perhape three er rour feet R
away. o : oL w ;‘; ) ,_‘_\f_" ., “

'I night point out that I was rully awape -
that DAVIS had effected his escape on a prior
occasion by attacking @ agent guard. Therefore,
safety was uppermost in my mind,
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®*I chatted with DAVIS about mutual hoodlum
acquaintances and asked him if he would like
breakfast., After he made a selection and under
my orders food was provided for hime I had. .
occasion to be in and out of the office and I
might say I has lert Agent JAUK BRENNAI dn: T
Ohﬂl‘se. «‘ - , n} NS L

“DAVIS expressed surprise at what the FBI
had learned about him and his activities and - -
exhibited a lack of faith in anyone. As a matter
of fact, he said he knew he was hooked and want-
ed to get 1t over with as aoon as possible. Lo

"DAVIS did not ask to confer with any of -
his co-defendants or anyone else., He certainly
did not request to use the telephone nor did he
ask for an attorney. Had DAVIS requested per-
mission to contact or hire an attorney his re-
quest certainly would have been granted.

"As to his mental and physieal condition,
he appeared normal in every respect.

"T have been informed that DAVIS now
contends he was made promises in the event he
pleaded guilty. As Agent in Charge of the FBI
office any such promise would have come to my
attention and I distinctly recall that no prom-
1ses whatsoever were made to him--certainly not
by me to whom he would have looked ror promiees.

MpAVIS! sole concern seemed to be to dis-
pose of his. case as soon as possible, When he
told me he would like to plead guilty, immediate-
1y I informed him I would confer with the United .
Stated Attorney as the FBI had no authority ‘-,=
insofar as court procedure was concerned. I 4id
talk with United States Attorney SULLIVAN, who
was later U. 8. District Judge in Minnesota. He
in turn talked with DAVIS before the two of us
conrerred with the 1striot Judge.
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. "It is my firm conviction there was nothing

" 11legal in any of the proceedings amd that DAVIS -.
" well knew the facts and probable sentence when' -

.. he stood up in court and entered his plea of - i
‘guilty to kidnappinge ... R e "é

" WDAVIS now econtends, I am informed that when - ..

he requested to 3ee & lawyer he was informed by - T

FBI agents!''We are all lawyers.. We will take - it e o

o
Rl DT

PR e

‘care of you.' This statement to my kmowledge was i tog oo

over made and appears illogical and since DAVIS .. - &«
well knew the position of the FBI agents in the -
case. R AT AN SR S .

- - "Eyen though these many years have passed ;= .
salient facts are clear in my mind. A full dis-

cussion of the eircumstances naturally would open :
my mind and memory to additional facts, ~ - o .

" %/s/ HAROLD E. ANDERSEW '

"Witness:

%/s/ LOGAN J. LANE, JR., Specisl Agent, FBI, Los
Angeles, Californias. T -

_ "/s/ FRANK H. TOWNSEND, Special Agent, FBI, Los '
- Angeles, California.® . .~ .~ 5. .- : |

| on Mareh 3, 1954, former Special Agent EDWARD LOUIS
COCHRAN, 62l 23rd Street, Santa Monios, California, who is ..
now employed as an investigator for the Reconstruction Fin--
ance Company, with effices in Room 601, Subway Terminal . . -
Building, 417 South Hill Street, Los Angeles, California, ..

. -
. 7

was interviewed. Mr. COCHRAN was amked for his recollec- . SR

tion of an interview conducted by former Speclal Agent T
A. E. PARLAND (now deceased) and Mr. COBHRAN with subjeet . =
VOLNEY DAVIS, on or about June 28, 1935 at the T, S. Peniten-

tiary, Leavenworth, Kansas. ' Al S G
;;"__/_1 S —--'?:,‘ - - it v_ ‘ e % (@ o : E N

el =
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Mr, COCHRAN furnished the following signed state- ;'

o nent, the original of whieh was forwarded to the Hinneapolil" il

office via Rggisterod Mail on Harch h, 195&..‘ statement :
1. quoted H f;‘_-— v ‘}, OB e ,, 'i!.'«-. ;-‘,&.‘ %4.‘ sy

L ,S": N ‘ ‘4.' T o
- A

:féfof;:f,' 'Santa anica, Calirornia‘“
0T maven 3, 198" T .-

'I, tha nndersignod, EDHARD LOUIS COCHRAN, 62h Twenty- S
third Street, Santa Monica, California, make the follow->"
ing voluntary statement to Special Agent LOGAN J. LABE.-
Federal Bureau of Inyestigationo ' R

‘In Juna, 1935, I was employed as a Special Agent‘-‘
of the Federal Bureau of Investigation, assigned to N
the Kansas City Division. My official investigations .
caused me to accompany Special Agent A. E, FARLAND, -
who was likewlse assigned to the Kansas City Division,
on interviews with persons incarecerated at the U. 8. -
Penitentiary, Leavenworth, Kansas. As Special Agent

FARLAND was at that time more experienced in invest-
igative work than I, the interviews were conducted
almost entiroly by him in my presence, - - .- - -~ -

"I recell the name of VOLNEY DAVIS as a person
connected with an official investigation of the =
Federal Bureau of Investigation. I have no indep-

-endent recollection of ever having participated with
Special Agent FARLAND, or with any other Special -
Agent, in an interview with VOLNEY DAVIS at the U,

Se Penitentiary, Leavemworth, Kansas, On June 28, - .:

1935, or on any other dato at any other plaoo. e

S 'Suoh an 1nterview uay have takon plaoo, and'*z»
due to the passage of time, I do not now recall 1t..»
I have no recollection that VOLNEY DAVIS at any . .. i'-. »
time or place, stated or alleged in my presence R
that he had been subjected to mistreatment in any -~ -

.manner, or had been promised anything by Special T
Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigatien, - . "7 ..
Beroro or after being sentenced for any offense. ~°~ . =

t 1s my belief that if VOLNEY DAVIS had made such =
allegations in my presence, I would now recall them,

"/s/ EDWARD LOUIS COCHRAN

"Witness:
"/s/ Spec1a1 Agent LOGAN J. LANE, FBI, Lo® Angeles,
California.” - RUC -

-5.
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ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE

. Copies of the signed statements of HAROLD E.

B ANDERSEI and EDWARD LOUIS COCHRAN are retained as exhibits-:

.~ reference purposea.'ﬁgaﬁﬁha

in the Los Angeles 0ffice file on thia case for possiblo f;@;f[i.

fF g A oopy of this roport ‘was not 1ndicated for fho
' United States Attorney, Minneapolis, it being left to the -

discretion of the Minneapolis Office to direct such copy or R

HAAT Tepor to the United Stated Attorney if 1t 1is deemed d°'1’°b1°°i'

Pl e Teletypo summary of Mr. ANDERSEn's ‘statement was
- sent the Minneapolis ofrico on February 25, 1954._;3- .

» Toletype summary or MY COCHRAN'S statement was
sent the Bureau and Minneapolis office on March 3, 195h

. 3 "- :; ;,.I‘;J; . ,{_4_-,:.. ‘ % Do
mwmmmm&‘,fbxf T  “;?"«,7fff,f. .
New York Airtel Foburagy 19, 195h to Los Angeloa.’

Report of SA SIGURD FLAATA, dated Feburary 12,
1954 at Minneapolis,

g S Los Angoles Tolotype to Minneapolis dated February
2 19 . oo . .
5’ g Los Angeles Lettor to Minneapolis dated February
25, 19 N

,' ,. Butel to Hinneapolis and Los Angoles dated March
2. 195’40 i

Los Angeloa Toletype to Bureau and Hinneapoliu

dated March 3, 1954 :
Los Angeloa 1ettor to Minneapolia dated March h. -
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}#/ FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

) . : AIRTEL | g\/}
Transmit the following AT VidE /message (to:

4,»1 FBI, %APOLIS 3/15/54

DIRBCTOR FBI (7-576) .
<BREKID> REBUTEL 3/11/5l. ALEX DIM, AUSA, ST. PAUL, ADVISED
HE CONFERRED TODAY WITH HARLAN STRONG, COURT-APFOINTED ATTORNEY

*}‘

FOR VOLNEY DAVIS, REGARDING SETTING A DATE FOR HEARING FOR

’ DAVIS, AND THAT STRONG REQUESTED MORE TIME TO PREPARE FOR THE
HEARING. DIM STATED STRONG INDICATED HE IS ATTEMPTING TO
LOCATE A WITNESS IN TOKYO (WHOM STRONG DID NOT IDENTIFY.) DIM
ADVISED HE DOES NOT FE:L HE SHOULD RUSH STRONG ON HEARING DATZE

AND PREFERS TO GIVE STRONG ALL THE TIME HE DESIRES, DIM STATED
HE NOW ANTICIPATES HEARING WILL BE SET FOR DATE EARLY PART OF

a4
APRIL. BUREAU WILL Bk ADVISED OF DEVELOPMENTS, 2/ )
N eV
| . HOWARD
SFiJVR ' :
7-30 _ .
757~ /53 /
ewde B ‘:‘MARIT 1954 -
CC: MR. ROSEN
INVT~TIGATIVE DIVIS{OX
. 17§
& 5 4Pk g

Approved: db% ) Sent____ M P.or“

Spe&@'\ igen\ in Charge
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\ .—__IL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATI.. .~ M. Tobeon ——
. Mr. Nic iz ___.
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE Me.r
r. [k

T R
AIRTxaL Me Gy

Transmit the following Xe}efype’ message to: : Moo
4 r. T W
: Tele. 1 PO
Ir. }
FB¥, MINNEAPOLIS (7-30) 3/31/54 AIF M.
ﬂp/ DIRECTOR, FBI (7-576) = o "
{ \<BREKID,) AUSA ALEX DIM ADVISED TODAY HE WILL MEsT WITH

HARLAN STRONG, COURT-APPOINTED ATTORNEY FOR VOLNEY DAVIS,
ON APRIL 2 NEXT TO SET DATE FOR HEARIﬁG, FOR‘DAVIS.
DIM STATED HE ANTICIPATES JUDGE NORDBYE WILL APPROVE
DATS FOR HEARING AGREEﬁ UPON BY ATTORNEY AND DIM
ADVISED HE WILL REQﬁEST AT LEAST TWO WEEKS' INTERVAL
TG PERMIT SUBPOENA OF WITNESSES. BUREAU WILL Bt KEPT

/
¥

ADVISED OF DmVELOFMENTS.

HOWARD '
7-30
SF:PJW
S 4’70
=4
o =528 ° 1%
RECORDED&? .4 APR.L_19%4

¥ A Tepn

Elt

5 = APR 9 1953
Approved: C4¢1/

Special Agent in Charge
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1

THiIscaseORIGINATEDAT MIKNNEAFOLIS FILE NO.
(: . REPORT MADE AT DAT: &HIN 26 3 lwﬁ l 2 REPORT MADE BY
NI TATOLIS 4/23/54 [ 7, )2, 26750 7’| SA SIGURD FLAATA ' sjm
TINE / ) CHARACTER OF CASE
VOLLP““DAV; was, ET AL; e ‘éIDhA}IhG. e sy e
'EDWARD GEORGE RMMER - VIGTIM R D e e T e R
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: j‘g_‘,’"f;{.‘ "j‘ ;».' - g‘_’ ‘
ke

VOLNEY DAVIS appe ared before Honorable GUNNAR NORDBYE U S R
District Court, St. Paul, Minn., 2/26/5) and upon his’ request,\
HARLAN STRONG, attorney, ‘Minneapolis, Minn., was appointed to ..
represent DAVIS at his hearing which.Judge NORDBYE stated he ¥~
would set for a date which would give ample time to attorney
for DAVIS. Statements of Bureau Supervisor ARTHUR J. NORSTROM,
washington, D.C. and former SA EDwARD LOUIS COCHRAN, Santa
Monica, Calif. who interviewed DAVIS at U.S. Penitentiary, v

. Leavenworth, Kansas, set forth. SA A. S. REEDZR, Denver, advised

" that at no time during any interviews with VOLHEY DAVIS at J S.

- Fenltentiary, Leavenworth, did DAVIS meke any complaint of .

mistreatment by Bureau agents or any other officials. JOSEFH

T. LYNCH, St. Paul, former Deputy Clerk of Court,- identified -
oenciled notes on file In office of U.S, Clerk of Court, St.
raul, as mase by him at arraignment of VOLI%Y DAVIS 6/}/35
whicn reflect, "# 096 C, June 3, 1935 (J“V"“ - J), 3R, P,
SULLIVAL, VCLIZY DAVIS 1s arraigned and on being quectioned by
the court stated that he did not desire the advice of counsel \/
end entered a plea of gullty. Sentence deferred to June 7,
1935." A. A. BERG, former Deputy U.S. Marshal, Minneapolis, .
gave signed statement which reflects Judge JOYCE offered to
appoint attorney for DAVIS at hls arraignment which offer DAVIS
declined. . AUSA ALEX DIM, St. Paul, advised HARLAN STRONG,
court appointed attorney for DAVIS has requested postponemeat
of hearing. % , .

NNO’I’WII‘I’IINTH“I'A@

‘

eoﬂq THIS AR | -
@ - B“"““‘V‘sé;m}s”* T ; 20 APR 26 1954 % o SRy

UsA, St.

16¢ wm 26 1968 |

2 Minneap(f’ol t (grﬁu’ m’t;n{r - y

oDy Vs
PROPERTY or‘mHnFco‘mu Y o“«‘-ns CONTENTS ARE LOANED TO YOU BY THE FBI AND ARE NOT TO & DISTRIBUTED OUTSIDE OF
AGENCY TO WHICH LOANED.
e, “y P W U. 5. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFPICE 16— 59255~1
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'7,NORDBYE; Judge, U.S. District.court, St. Ppaul, February 26,

_ DETAILS: At st. faul and Minnesapclis, Minnesota e e
: - - - - prE— ~ - - por: < : .-«:’}’)g‘gjl .‘.!."L )."_'r‘ ..?-" .

o E

VOLNEY DAVIS appeared'beforé'thgpﬂbndﬁablb'GUHNAﬁxg L
-195);, and requested-the court-to appoint an attorney for him'
{  from & list of five attorneysswhich DAVIS read to the court.
This 1ist included HARLAN STRONG, .attorney, Minneap6lis, who ..
was later appointed by Judge NORDBYE to represent VOLNEY DAVIS .-
at his hearing which the court stated would be set on a date "
"to give ample time to DAVIS!' attornoy@im,;j”"‘;Qﬁhzf;ﬁﬁg’:%fﬂ,;f

By letter dated March 5, 1954, the Bureau furnished -
the following signed statement furnished by Bureau Supervisor.
ARTHUR -J. NORSTROM concerning his recollection of interviews
‘conducted by him with VOLNEY DAVIS at the U.S. Penitentiary, " .-
Leavenwor th, Kansas, during the year 1935:; = PR .
"washington, D.C. - .

“ "March 3, 1954 -
"I, Artaur J. Norstrom, mederal Rureau of Investi-
czation, United cStates Derartment of Justice, wasilag-
~ ton, D.C., mage the following statement with .. = - e
reference to interviews with Volney Davis at the
U.S. Fenitentiary, Leavemworth, Kansas, in 1935 in
which I participated: e T T
; by T ¢ L : s
‘n] entered on duty with the Federal Bureau of e
Investigation on July 30, 1934, and for =a period
of time while I was assigned to the Kansas City
office of the Federal Buresau of Investigation I . . -+ -
was exclusively engaged in the investigation .- S L
relating to the kidnaping of Edward George Bremer., . L
" on August 23, 1935, together with the late SA Albert:
E. Parland, I interviewed Volney Davis at the U.S. . .xu- .
Penitentiary, Leavenworth, Kansas, for the greater. .. =~
portion of a day. During this and two subsequent A
interviews with Davis on August 26, 1935, and Sep- -
tember 9, 1935, conducted by myself and SA Farland,
pavis talked freely without restraint, ' He furnished . .
important detailed information concerning certain T
aspects of the investigatlon and persons involved
therein.
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Kansas City Division. My off

7-30

"No promises were made to him and he advised that
he expected no favors. At no time during the inter=
view did he make any allegation of mistreatment at
the time of his arrest, nor did he allege. that

promises were mdde to him prior to the ijposition
of sentence. T EAREIE i ' R ARIEaRE s

AR

f,“/s/‘Arthur J;iﬁoreﬁrem,*“'
Arthur J. Norstrom : . .'--
Special Agent ‘,“' e,

" By letter dated March L, l95h, the Los AngelesADivision

"Santa Monica, California
March 3, 1954

"I, the undersigned, =Da4i3D LCUIS CCCHRAT, 024 Twenty-
tnird Street, Sante Yonlca, Califcrnia, maxe tne
following voluntary statement to Special Agent LOJAN
J. LANE, Federal Bureau of Investigation.

"In June, 1935, I was employed as a Special Agent of

the Tederal Bureau of Inveetliation, assigned to the
ciel ‘investigations~

caused me to accompany Special Agent A, E. FARLAND,

who was likewise assigned to the Kansas City Division,

on interviews with persons'incarcerated at the U.S.
Fenitentiary, Leavenworth, Kansas. As Special -
Agent FARLAND was at that time more experienced in

furnished the following signed statement from former SA EDwARD
LOUIS COCHRAN, 624 23rd Street, Santa Monica, California, con-
cerning interview with VOLNEY DAVIS conduc ted by former SA"A.%.
TARLAND (deceased) and SA EDwARD. LOUIS COCHRAN at the U.S.
Penitentlary, Leavenworth, nansas, on June 28, 1935:-

investigative work than I, the interviews were con—__,*

ducted almost entirely by him in my presence.

"1 recall the name of VOLNWY D&VIS as a- person cori-
nected with an’ official investigation of the Federal

Bureau of Investigation. 'I have no independent
recollection of ever having participated with

Special Agent FARLAND, or with any other Special
Agent, 1n an interview with VOLN®EY DAVIS at the -

-3-

. L .
‘ 'ﬁ A= .
.

~
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* U.S. Fenitentiary, Leavenworth, Kansas, on June 28, - - =g <~
1935, or on any other date at any other place.. . %/ ...
"Such an interview may have taken place, and due to " .. .7
the passage of time, I do not now recall it. f have el

" no recollection’that VOLNEY DAVIS at any time or- e
place, stated or alleged in my presence that he had 7. .
been subjected to mistreatment in any manner, or had . . "«

been promised anything by Special Agents of the -~ . . =
Federal Bureau of Investigation, before or after being. ,ﬁ}
sentenced for any offense. It is my belief that 1if o
VOLNEY DAVIS hed made such allegdtions in my-presence,
- I would now recall them. o R

el e

"/s/ EDWARD LOUIS CCCHRAY

"itness: ’

n/s/ Special Agent LOGAN J. LANE, °
TEI, Lot Angeles, Calif. "
Ey letter dated jarca v, LySL, tae Denvsr Divicion
advised thet SA A, &, REZDIZ, wno is ascigned to tae Denver
Division, recalls quite vividly details concerning interviews
had by SA A. E. FARLAND (deceased) with VOLNEY DAVIS at the
J.S5. Fenitentiary, Leavenworth, Kansas, at which interviews
A. S. RIEDER participated. According to the letter from the
Denverpivision, SA IEEDER acvised that af no time during any :
of the interviews at which REEDER was present did DAVIS ever
complain of any mistreatment on the part of any FBI agents or
anyone else. Further, that at all times DAVIS appeared to be
very friendly toward the Bureau and its agents and was particu-
larly interested in writing & manuscript in order that the same:
might be used by the Director 1n combating juvenile delinquency.
SA REEDER advised further that at no time durlng any interviews
with DAVIS at the U.S. Fenitentiary did he make any complaints °
or indicate in any manner that he had not received fatr Impartial
treatment not only by the Buresu azents but by the court and”
cther officials, that he had apreared before during hic sprearance
in St. paul, Minnesota. : o S .

WILLIAM H. ECKLEY, Deputy Clerk of Court, U.S. District
curt, Lt. Ia:xl, ¥innszsote, advised taat yencilsa notes of the
iomaent of VCLaw3Y DaVIs coted Juie 3, Ls35, Irca waleh the

cial court .aizates for tnst dsts in crialasl wocdet mwaber

i
I

~L -
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6C95 were drawn, are cn file in his office. Mr. ECALEY furnished
~.»" the Minneapolis Division with a.photostatie¢’copy of the penciled"
notes which Mr, ECKLEY stated were in the handwriting of JOSE;H
- T. LYNCH, former Deputy Clerk of Court, U.S, District Court,
S St. raul, which read as follows: "#6096 Criminal, June 3j 19}5
. (JCYSE'='J), GEO. F. SULLIVAN, VCLNEY DAVIS is arraigned and, -
on being questioned by the court stated that hé did not desire
the advice of Counsel and entered a plea of guilty._ Sentence
deferred to June 7, 1935 " f*~. e . ETQ L v

--.,y .-,;." RO el N -_.’,. .l ,J.'.,
i A -~ 3R N

T A photostat of the above penciled notes were shown‘l-}
to JOSEFH T. LYNCH, former Deputy Clerk of Court, St. Paul, at -
his place of employment Minnehaha and white Bear Avenues,

St. raul, on March 1, 195u, at which time Mr. LYNCH 1dentified
the handwriting positively as his own. Mr., LYHNCH stated that
he made the court minutes from his penc1led notes and that it
was cuhtonary to maintein both the penciled notes and the court
minutes in the files of the Clerk of Court, St. Paul.

Upon ‘interview ERNEST J. MEILI, Chief U. S. Probation

‘Cfficer, T7.S. Court Houss, Vinnsapolis, 2cvised that Lie wac not
rrecznt a2t the arralgnment or eenten01ng of VOLNTY DaVIS. r.
vTILT suggested, however, that 4. A, =iRG, 404y Bryant Av anue

Soutn, Minneapolis, foraer Deputy United Statesiiarshal, umay.
have been in court at tne time of the arraignment or sentencing
of DAVIS. Mr. MEILI pointed out that hls former Assistant
Frobation Officer, JOHN E. BUCKLEY, who was formerly assigned
. to St. Faul, was deceased and probably covered the Qentencing
: of‘ VOLNEY D&VIS S . df 4 B _,,.
ALLIE ALBIN B RG employed by D W. Onan & Sons
Incorporated, 2500 Unlver31ty Avenue Southeast, Minneapolis,
was interviewed at his residence ‘4049 Bryant Avenue South, - "
Minneapolis. Mr. BERG advised that he served as & Deputy United o
- States Marshal from 192 to 1935 and stated that he was pressnt -
in the court room in St. Faul at the time DAVIS was arraigned
and sentenced in 1935. - BERG stated he recalled transporting .
. DAVIS from the Ramsey County Jail to the Federal Gourts.Building
 however, stated that he did nat have any conversation with DAVIS.
®RG gave the following signed statement concerning his recollec-
tion of thé events which transpired at the arraignment of VOLNEY

DAVIS on June 3, 1935 S T s e A e

] b -, e s et "
P N T T e P SRR C ais \I -

-5-
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"rinneapolis, Minn.
L N N var. 12, 1954
n7, Allie Albin Berg, LO49 Bryant Avenue South, > & ttie-
Minneapolis, furnish the following statement to Speciasl -
sgent Sigurd wlaata, Federal Bureau of -Investigation, %
freely and voluntarily. I was a United States Deputy
Marshall in St.  Faul on June 3, 1935 and was .in the
courtroom of the Federal Courts Buiiding, St. Faul,

e .- B R A T L e IR
EER O e e ily T =T e

=
D
e

on that -date when Volney Davis was arraigned before RS
Judge Matthéw M. Joyce. I recall that Volney Davis e
was asked how he desired to plead and he stated ST &f

wanted to get his case over with and enter a pleéa of
guilty. I recall Judge Joyce warned Davis that he

was charged with commission of a serious crime and

that he mizht face a life sentence upon his conviction.
Judge Joyce offered to appoint an attorney for Davis,
however, >avis declined and entered & plea of guilty. -
I have read the above statement and the facts contalned
therein are true, = : '

"/s/ Atlie Albin Eerg‘
"witnees:

"/s/ sigurd Flaata,
Special Agent, F,B.I."
Assistaht United States Attorney ALTEX DiM, st. raul,

advicsed on April 20, 1954, that no date has been set for the

hearing of VOLNEY DAVIS for the reason that court appointed
attorney HARLAN STRONG has requested more time.
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ADMINISTRA"IVE FAGE

g NINNEAPOLIS DIVISION © s = Nl

. : N
;‘! 3 I‘L: P 3

At Minneapolis Minnesota

: will keep the Bureau advised of pertinent developments
"and court action in this case, and when hearing is set, will -
furnish Bureau daily summary.of developments, as instructed b;y
the Bureau in referenced air- tel

HEFERENCES

Report of SA SIuURD FLAATA dated February 12, 1954, at‘ﬁinneﬁr
apolis, yinnesota. - ' ; , B

Report of SA SIGURD FLAATA dated February 25, 1653, at Minne-
apolis, Minnesota. .

Pureau air-tel to Minneq:olis dated April 19, 195L.

vinansapolis air-tel to Rureau dated April 20, 1y5l.

Y ™

R




. Tracy.

Tele. Room

Mr, Mohr :w‘
Mr. Winterro K

Transmit the following

INNZAPOLIS (7-30) . .,' u/zo/su
TOR, FBI (7-576) = |
“REBUAIRTEL APRIL 19, 1954. ALEX DIM, AUSA, ST. PAUL,

KID.
MINNESOTA, ADVISED THAT EARLAN STRONG, COURT-APPOINTED ATTORNEY “
‘FOR VOLNEY DAJIS, HAS REQUESTED MORE TIME IN LINING UP WITNESSES§“
AND THAT STRONG HAS NOT MADE ANY REQUEST FOR DATE TO BE SET UP
FOR HEARING FOR DAVIS. DIM STATEZD THAT JUDGE GUNNAR'NORDBYE; WHO
WILL PRESIDE AT HEARING, HAS A FULL COURT CALENDAR AT PRESENT
TIME AND DIM INDICATED POSSIBILITY EXISTS THAT HEARING MAY NOT

BE SET FOR SEVERAL WEEKS. DIN ADVISED THAT WIEN JUDGE NORDBYE
SETS DATE FOR HEARING, A REQUEST WILL BE MADE FOR AT LEAST TWO
WEEKS INTERVAL TO PERMIT SUBPOENA OF WITNESSES. BUREAU WILL
BE KEPT ADVISED OF DEVELOPMENTS.

HOWARD

fEefosn) - 35003050_48 -5 Qé ‘/.6 3 73
"cz/a,lfw/ By mamaa

. o ] i ' ,:"‘ .
- bailve, g - |
‘ Approved: |/ _ Sent___—____M Per

Wﬁp’ocid Agent in Charge

- -



: 19511». tt St. Panl, llinnosota. RS ;

Assistant Attorney General May 18, 1954
Warren Olney I1II

VOLNEY DAVIS -
~ HABEAS OORPUS

e [ 2 761534,

This 1s to adviao ‘that the huring on Volnoj
Davis' petition for release on habeas corpus has been nt
by United States District Judge Gunnar lordbyo tor_ Jm“}. e

e Ty T

“Assistant United States utornoy'uox Dla, 8t. Paul,_ |

Hinnesota, has advised that subpoenn are boing iuued for -

. all Govorment witnouoo. P PET S L -
The cbovo is belng mrniahod for your information %
and you will b. adviud of udditionnl developmontc in this =~ W
matter. - . o | , S , o~
) [
(7-576) é:*
MTC:eck
’! 15 ’ihb“ {‘,‘\\ ‘wwl‘gg d
) ’ Q h \a" = ;’ “A 23
Tolws _— . 'R om ok waurmez»\" : 2- Lfm‘ et ﬂ lk (‘J M‘ '2
Ladd . . i
g — o kB saf L 3
gm-—E ﬂitu Ot‘fﬁT}f)ﬁ ’l"!r 80“ RERIINTIRANEY L g1 Pq gowf '{iyu
e b B MAY 13 1954
Tracy

Teotter

Nolu——-AL-ip LR YL

COMM . FB1 &i'\;& <

5 1 MAY 26 1654

Holloman

Miss Gandy —



i FEDERLL BUIEAU OF ITNVLSTIGATION V

UNITED STATHS DEFARTIENT OF JUSTICE

'I%?vnsmit the following air-tel to: ».A’ -

RECTOR, FBI (7-576) 5/10/%h ‘7 /
Q&%BI, MINNEAFOLIS (7-30)

(7
VOINEY-DAVIS, WAS., T AL; -DuARD GIORGE

.

.’ N _‘Vv
SRIMER - vICTIM, C¢TE r

A
<IDNAPFING. REREP SA SIGURD FLAATA DATLD MARCH 23, 1954.
ALEZX DI, ASSISTANT UKITED SialLS ATTOIREY, &T. PAUL, Qf()

ADVIS.D THAT JUDGE GUNNAR HORDDVL HAS SET HZARING FOR

VWOR JUNE 7, 1954, Al ST. TAUL. lit. DIM FUR-

WISHED FOLLOWING LIST OF WITIL06IS WCLOSARY FOR HEAR NG

AND STATID THAT SUDPOLEIA’ZS 3oTUG ISSULD FORALL WITKLSSES

LXCEPT BURLAU AGEIUG:

SUREAU SUPERVISOR ARTIHUR J. KCROSTROL, WASIIINGTONK, D. C. ﬁ_
SA MICHAEL J. CASSIDY, SAN FRANCISCO '
SA SAMUEL W. HARDY, MINIEAFPOLIS

SA E. E. KUHNBL, SAN ANTONIO a4 A '3! T
SF1CKoR. ~ RECOROED -—---‘Z.Z_ / 5 ] |

7=20 2 o I
or . AY 12 19
cc: 2 - Denver (7-5) 4 >
2 - los Angeles (7-42) — s .
3 - Miami (7-24) }\
2 - New York (7-120) (v
2 - Omaha (7-)4,) . \:‘ "“.;
2 - Philadelph%a 137.).’45) , ,:.?‘:}J D_ XN
2 - St. Louis (7-43 . % gt ,
5> - gan Antonio (7-11) .. —- ) V’b\:‘ \\\\' \‘\’ AN
2 - ganploo () L g A
2 . San Francisco (7=33) e¢: A \
2 - savansh (7-2) .
5> . Jashingten Field (7-93)




T ( f / } FD-36
; N

| FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION Mr. Tolson___
Mr. Boardman __
- UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE Mr. Nichols___
) Mr. Belmont____
Mr. Glavin
""""""" Mr. Harbo___ ___
» M:. Ro‘:en Z —
. Mr. Tamm _____
Transmit the following Teletype message to: ﬁ:: ;’o‘;fry
. | Mr. Winterrowd.
00!
, ST, LOUIS L=17-54 BRI om —
LI' - U
en DIRECTOR, FBI (7-576) AND SAC, MINNEAPOLIS (7-30) . . . A IR E IV T
o AR
Py p I P
VOLNEY DAVIS, WAS., ET AL; EDWARD GEORGE BREMER — VICTIM, KIDNAPING: .
RE MINNEAPOLIS AIRTEL 5-10-5,. FORMER SA JOHN E. BRENNAN. mngg;W
BEING SUBPOENAED FOR HEARING AT MINNEAPOLIS RE VOLNEY DAVIS ON
6-7-5&.
MILNES
END
RJA:MAF

7-43 \&b

rd

I Mr. Rosea !

REoROERg2, /-5, - /S 37S
112 ! “MAY 19 195¢ i

st :

Relity o4 554

]

Approved: W\ 80’{‘-—————” Per

*ecial Agent in Charge




. .391 A8
Oﬂice Memw mzdum e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

_a
T v.mn-n.u ) O

.'ro{_F‘ ‘: Dm_mm’ FBI ( . 6 /Déra: !‘Qbrntry 23, 1954

W 8AC, SAN FRANCISCO (7=33) )K 5 /
4 < AT

w!ncrn ALVIN KARPIS, wa., etal
. PPING /). 5‘74, /;&Q}/

. .KIDRA
R FLAAYA

?:}_J,v‘ " Rerep 8A SIGURD FLATTA dated February 12, 195L at nnnupom.

‘j, _' Farwarded, herewith, to the Bureau and Minneapolis Office are two copi.oo

- " each of mnorand\m submitted by SA MIC J. CASSIDY concerning the events

swrounding the apprehension of VO VIS and his subsequent. trmportntion
: to u. Paul, Minnesota on June 1 and Jum 2, 1.935 roopoeti.nly. RS 2

L e—— _ e ,
s - RUCs -« B e . N/

. ', POBswap

. 2 Bools.

~ ees Cincirmati
. oes lu.nnupoli.o (2 nncla )

" INDEXED - 70




FEDERAL BUREAUOF . [ION
( {, UNITED STATES DEPART . USTICE

MAY 20, 1954 AIRTEL
AIR MAIL

Transmit the following message t8AC, MINNEAPOLIS (7-30)

fgh\ VOLNEY(gAVIS, WAS., ET AL; EDWARD BREMER - VICTIM; KIDNAPING.
- FURNISH BUREAU WITH COMPLETE LIST OF ALL INDIVIDUALS

To: COMMUNICATIONS SECTION,

| SUBPOBNAED AS COVERNKENT VITHESSES FOR PORTHCOMING HEARING.. ...
| INDICATE WHETHER PRESENT OR FORMER BUREAU ENFLOYEBS OFC **: |
| OTHERWISE ‘CONKECTED WITH fHE ORIGINAL SENTENCING oF DAVIS.

n VIEW op THE mm ARD sznzousxgss oF rm; mcf’:mns 2

o
mxvxousu MATE BY mvxs AGAI!ST THE BURBAU, A8 WEL AS. ?.ai ;
 BOTH FORMER AND PRESENT mmmu Exrx.oms, xou SHOULD BE | ?;._ e

PREPARED €0 PUI.L! ms on m RECORD An suca ALLEGyfxox;
WHICH ARE HADE BY mvxs mmm THE counsx OF 'rax IHPENDIHG
wam smnmn.. B O RO

<

3 /

(-st0) 7“‘/ e - ,
MTC:ecw T e, G SR ; ST
N ‘;, “f MAY 21 1954 :3 r ::3"-" .
: 132 3 3 :%_"i‘c! 7
et T Em o T W e
| w—r—t»'t em" ¥ o aEs
I:".-Eﬁ' -f. N = g o
IE o T MO ST =
Nllowsa — RS S
Hellomaa o . 2
Gandy—
- SENT vn M Per




FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT 0? JUSTICR

) AIRTEL

;Zanit the following Y4TELYPE message to:

I, MINNEAPOLIS ' -5}
DIRECTOR, FBI (7-576) -6 e K\
' O
VOLNEY DAVIS, WAS., ET AL; EDWARD BREMER - VICTIM; KIDN

REBUAIRTEL 5-20-5)4 AND MP AIRTSL TO BUREAU 5-10-5l. FOR INFO .
OF BURZAU, COMPLETE LIST OF GOVERNMENT WITNESSES, INCLUDING
AGENTS, FORMER AGENTS AND OTHERS, FURNISHED TO BUREAU AND
AUXTLIARY OFFICES IN REFERENCED MP AIRTEL 5-10-54. ALEX

DIM, AUSA, ST. PAUL, ADVISED TODAY RECEIPT OF FOLLOWING LIST
OF WITNESSES DESIRED SUBPOENAED BY HARLAN STRONG, COURT
AFPOINTED ATTORNEY FOR VOLNEY DAVIS: kl) MELVIN PURVIS,
FORMER SAC, PRESENTLY UNDER SUBPOENA BY GOVERNMENT. (2) |
JOHN BRENNAN, FORMER SA, PRESENTLY UNDER SUBPOENA BY GOVERNMENT.
(3) STRONG DESIRED NAME OF AGENT IN CHARGE OF ATRPLANE FLIGHT
FROM GHICAGO TO MP WHEN DAVIS WAS FLOWN TO MP ON 6-3-35.

DIM GAVE STRONG NAME OF MELVIN PURVIS, FORMER SAC, CHICAGO
DIVISION, WHO IS PRESENTLY UVDER SUBPOENA BY GOVERNMENT (4):
STRONG ADVISED THAT "WHEN DAVIS WAS ARRESTED AN AGENT TOOK |
A SHOT AT HIM AND HAS ACCORDING TO DAVIS, REPRIMANDED BY
PURVIS." MR. EIM GAVE NAME OF §§_54_Q,_SUR&N PRESENTLY UNDER
SUBPOENA BY GOVERNMENT IT WAS POINTED OUT TO MR. DIH THAT

spyaa B Va7,
cc: CHICAGO (7-82) (INFO) ‘N My 241954 ;
Az | 1@ '

Approved: Sent b Mem Dor
cid\ Agent in Charge ’




Vo 3 . ) 7D-3¢

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF -JUSTICE

. AIRTEL
'l'ransmit the following ¥el¥¥ypeXmessage to:

PAGETWO - . o Lt ~ .
SA R. C. SURAN REPORTED AT TIME OF APPREHENSION oF DAVIS oN .
6-1-35 IN CHICAGO, THAT DAVIS RESISTED ARREST AND IN STRUGGLE
WITH AGENT SURAN STRUCK SURAN'S ARM CAUSING HIS REVOLVER TO L
BE ACCIDENTALLY DISCHARGED | REPORT OF sa KENNERLY R. CORBETTﬁ'
2-23-5l; AT SAVANNAH SETS FORTH SIMILAR INFO FROM. FORMER SAC
PURVIS SURROUNDING THE ACCIDENTAL DISCHARGE OF SURAN'S REVOLVER

AT THE TIME OF ARREST OF DAVIS. (5) STRONG FURNISHED THE NAME

A
- _ O _— =
e,

(7) GEORGE HEISEY, US REFEREE IN BANKRUPICY, MP, AND
INVESTIGATIVE DIVIAION

Approved: Sent__________M Per
Special Agent in Charge




[ {
‘ | ‘ “) yD-3¢
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

AIRTEL
Transmit the following W&HK mossage to.‘ :

PAGE THREE .. ORGP
FORMER AUSA, ST. PAUL. REPORT OF SA SIGURD FLAATA 2-25-3l
AT MP REFLECTS HEISEY, UPON INTERVIEW, 'STATED THAT HE HANDLED,
 PROSECUTION OF DEFENDANTS, WHO ENTEBED PLEAS OF NOT GUILTY 3.
IN INSTANT CASE, AND THAT USA SULLIVAN (DECEASED) REPRESENTED
'GOVERNMENT AT ARRAIGNMENT AND SENTENCING OF DAVIS. HEISEY
STATED HE INTERVIEWED DAVIS' GIRLFRIEND, EDNA MURRAY, WHO
BECAME WITNESS FOR GOVERNMENT, HOWEVER, ADVISED HE MADE NO
PROMISES TO EDNA MURRAY THAT DAVIS WOULD RECEIVE LIGHT SENTENCE
IF PLEA OF GUILTY ENTERED. ALEX DIM, AUSA, ADVISED TODAY
GEORGE HEISEY NOW BEING SUBPOEWAED AS WITNESS FOR GOVERNMENT.
(8) JAMES JACK WILSON, WAS., WHO WAS SENTENCED WITH DAVIS ON
6-7-35 TO FIVE YEARS US REFORMATORY, CHILLICOTHE, OHIO. MR.
DIM STATED HE HAS ADVISED MR. STRONG IN THOSE INSTANCES WHERE
SUBPOZNAES HAVE ALREADY BAEN ISSUED BY GOVERNMENT FOR WITNESSES
STRONG DESIRES AND THAT SUBPOENAES FOR OTHER WITNESSES TURNED
OVER TO USM, ST. PAUL. BUREAU WILL BE KEPT ADVISED OF
DEVELOPMENTS. . .. = . .. B

Approved: Sent_______M Per.
Special Agent in Charge




) ¢es

'0_39 MAY 25; 198y URGENT

) .'5“"7(0 | \™3 7 j) SACS, MINNEAPOLIS, CHICAGO
BREKID. RE MINNEAPOLIS AIRTEL MAY TWENTY-ONE LAST, —

~—. .

PRESENTLY
RESIDING 'm.u' ADDRESS, _ IP murvs. CHECK GRIMINAL AND cmn "
RECORDS, CITY nlaﬁbfroms. AWD OTHER deicat. SOURCES IX EFFORT® .
K3 ASOER'I‘AII- RESIDING cmcmo. o mnnxond’mvzs'rz-f"f“

e@-%n 0 r.ocu- snoum BE connuc'rnn wmnocr anea B@Eﬁ .

1187, «oaupovxmm, WITHESSES | ]

VO2ZChing e

- 7o REFERRED ¥ Vqu Amxmlm RE fxm u ﬁqrﬁm. nxmuor.xs

Ladd kol NVESTIGATION 5. i - < e

/%/”N‘ Q\? PRE

a,..,.tgunmsa ADDIGQMA?@P%Q%N

Clegg ———
Glavio— .

Harbo . : _,.»..u Cﬂ 4

¥‘:.':,":7;57 6 f' / MAY 5 ta54 ) HOOVER
'l‘rotter - n

Eﬂ:’:ﬁ U ’l:j JE0PTES DF.STROYED £

388 MAR26 1968



Trotter
Winterrowd __
Tele. Room —
Holloman —
Miss Gaady —

Volney Davis, who is currently seeking relief from life

sentence via habeas corpus will be afforded hearin;

R 2

e R .

e MAY 251958 5

B T D e e P R0 D L o

N Pt

' FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

" U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

~ COMUNICATIGNS SECTION

TELETYPE

e



—

K2 A (¢ \ - g Mr.
L b

T Mr. Belmont'

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION | Mr. Hare
Mr. Mohr
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE Mr. Parson
Mr. Rusen.
Mr. T
----------- gt % 200,
T.
- ATRTEL Tele. Roo o
Transmit the followinewm”“sﬁ to:
FBLMINVEAPLIS 6/3/5&

OR, FBI (7-576)
VOLNEY DVIS, WAS., m'n., EIWARD sn:oacs &m vxcmt; KIDNAPPING. |
?} RE nmmpous AIRTEL 10 wmu 5/10/5h, BUREAU AIRTEL TO mmmrous
! 5/21/5&, MINNEAPQLIS AIR‘!'EL 10 memu 5/21/%, AND !INNEAPOLIS TELETTPE i’l«
T0 BUREAU, SAN FRANCISCO, SAN mmmo, DENVER, SAN DIEGO AND OMAHA 6/3/511.
AUSA ALEX DIV, STe PAUL, ADVISED THIS DATE THAT JUDGE GUNNAR NORDBTE
HAS RESET THE HEARING FOR VOLNEY DAVIS FROM 6/7/5h AT ST, PAUL UNTIL
WEDNESDAY, %/7/5h, AT ST« PAUL, AT 9:00 AM. BUREAD AND INTERESTED
QFFICES WHICH HAVE AGENTS SUBPOENAED THEREFROM WERE ADVISED BY REFERENCED
TELETYPE THAT NECESSARY AGENT WITNESSES SHOULD BE IN ST. PAUL AT
93100 A.M. WEDNESDAY, 7/7/5he AUSA DIM IS SENDING TELEGRAMS 70 ALL
OTHER WITNESSES WHICH WERE PREVIOUSLY LISTED IN REFERENCED 5/10/5h
AIRTEL AND WHO WERE SUBPOENAED, ABOVE BEING FURNISHED FOR INFORMATION

OF OFFICES WHO HAVE WITNESSES UNDER SUBPOENA.

7-30 . oum . | /ﬁ‘}/
ec: 2 - DENVER (7-5) L REcORDED-Sl ' ,

2 - LOS ANGELES 7-h2

R ey 7 ¢ - /53’79
2o wmoTom (120) gy M

2 - OMARA (7-h) = ’ JUN 7,954

: - grrm.mmm(r# -g-w) é o |

2 - SAN ANTONIO (7-l1} 0[' SRR —_

2 - SAN DIEGO (7-11) TR S SRR
2 - SAN FRANCISCO (7-33) T )
Z-SAVANNAH (7-2) o [ pis 5*

~ WASHINGTON FIELD (7-63)

55 JUNlli%ﬂn SAMUEL HARDY, mm%}?.:s Sont y  rer

Approved:
F/5y Bpecial Agent in Gha



..., S Yoo C D-8¢
A, - | (yv‘] ) ) ‘ .

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

- e AIRTEL
Transmit the following TEXXWHPX message to:

I, MIMEAPOLIS R 8/26/5k

) )
/)mzc'raé,,}mg/ﬁ 20 &éﬂﬁ(\( 599/" A
r (_, BREXID, REBUTEL §/25/Sh AND MINNEAPOLIS ATRTEL 5/10/5h. ‘REFERENCED

TELETYPE STATES THAT LIST OF GOVERNMENT IITNESSES REFERRED TO IN

/ REFERENCED MINNEAPOLIS ATRTEL DATED 5/10/5k NoT RECEIVED AT BUREAU, i
ENCLOSED HEREWTTH ARE THREE COPIES OF MINNEAPOLIS AIRTEL 5/10/She |
- ’ h . A ~— '
. ’ . ".}‘?
7-30 R
- Encs p :

 pecome® -7-. ;-74 /535’0
W
e 17 MAY 271954 “.
SE S ~
o
Approved: \ ¥
Special Ag¢nt in Charge 4

&2 uN 1 31954



FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIONR Mr. Belmont___
h” Harbo_____
UNRITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE v :1 ke
, ervoms

\:,. bo)

ccccsccaneas v e
FRT

CEEALH

- ‘ : i Siz00
’ AIRTEL [ “"ﬂterrowd_
Transmit the following m mesaago to. T“’c Room_____
I Hollom‘__
v Miss Gnndy

ECTOR FBI ( 7-576) 5/10/5&
FBI, mmpous (7-30) _ ,
vowm mvxs, ns., ET u.; EDWARD GEDRGE BREIIER ncrn, xnmprm. :

REREP SA smmm mun m'rnn WRGH 23, 195khe ALEX DII, ASSISTAN‘!' R I o
UNITED STATES nrom, s-r. pmr., ADVISED THAT JUDGE GUNNAR NORDBYE %«c
HAS SET HEARING mn vomm mvxs FoR JUNE T, 1951;, AT ST. mux.. IR. ’A |
DIM FURNISHED rou.omu LIST or GOVERN'IENT WITNESSES NECESSARY ron o
HEARING AND STATED THAT smsromms BEING ISSUED FOR ALL WITNESSES

N I

EXCEPT BUREAU mm'rsz o

BUREAU SUPERVISOR ARTHUR J. masmou, nsmmou, g,
SA MICHAEL J. CASSIDY, SAN FRANCISCO

SA SAMUEL W. HARIN, MINNEAPOLIS S B

san.n.mmm,mmomo."?f 3;‘:‘2’

8A A. S. REEDER, DENVER uif_

ummmc:sm,smnmo I

SA EARL n. wm.ms, omm :'ff_'i “"i-» B
i’-

MELVIN H. nnms, ,mmlm sac, namncs, sou-m cum.nu
MAXWELL cmm;rz, }oam sn, mmnnmn R
JOHN E. Bmm, ionum u, si'. wuxs .
Jnms x, n.m, rénm SA, sr. pm. 5T L
HAROLD . unmslm. !QRIER ,-,8.‘6. vnrrrm, cu.mamn R ER T

8
Lod
L

1. ~r N L
TN

HARRY M, snnnr, FORMER SA, WEST PALM BEACK, FLOKIDA

~7PIES DESTROYED h _
160 [ Rosen) i { | v

A%?rom : EN CLOSB?\? M Per.

gp;;gx 8';>oc1:1 Agent in Charge 7-. 5,7‘- / 53 Xﬂ




e o ' | L
S o . )

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

N

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Transmit the following Teletype message to: .

BARCLD A. MARTIN, FORMER SA, JACKSONVILLE, FLORIDA
FRANK M. HEADLEY, FORMER SA, NEW YORK CITY =
ROBERT THOMPSON, FORMER REPORTER, CHEVY CHASE, MARYLAND

NORTON RISEDORPH, FORMER CHIEF JATLER, ST. PAUL, MINNESOTA
TIOMAS GIEBONS, SHERIFF, ST. PAUL, MINNESOTA -

MRS. VIRGINIA SCHWEITZ, SECRETARY TO SHERIFF, ST. PAUL

JOHN DE COURCY, ATTORNEY, ST, PAUL, MINNESOTA

WILLIAM H. ECKLEY, U. S. COMMISSIONER, ST. PAUL, MINNESOTA
JOSEPH T. LYNCH, FORMER DEPUTY CLERK OF COURT, ST. PAUL
JACK B. MACKAY, REPORTER, ST. PAUL, MINNESOTA

RONALD HAZEL, ATTORNEY, ST. PAUL, MINNESOTA

FARL MORRISON, DEFUTY U. S. MARSHAL, ST. PAUL, MINNESOTA'
LOUIS GOLLOP, REPCRTER, ST. PAUL, MINNESOTA a

RECORDS HE VOLENY DAVIS, . . . *-

VOLNEY DAVIS. DIM ALSO STATED THAT ALTHOUGH NO SUEPCENA IS BEING

EDWARD R. PICHA, FORMER COURP BAILIFF, ALEXANDRIA, MINNESOTA

CLERK OF COTRT FOR U. 8. DISTRICT comr'r, NORTHERN DISTRICT OF

ATTORNEY, IS ASSISTIII} HARLAN STRONG, O(I)B.T-APPOINTED ATTORHE! FR

7D-3¢

N

;".n’ ‘

CALIF(RNIA, SOUTHERN DIVISION, SAN FRANCISCO, WHO 'ILL BRIIB FILES AI!D

FOR THE Iummuon'or THE mmu, MR. DIM ADVISED ftamm TRAT HOWARD
GELB, ATTGRNEY, ST. PAUL, lmm., AND FORMER Assxswu' UNITED STATES

ISSUED, JUDGE MATTHEW M, JOYCE, U. S. DISTRICT COURT, MINNEAPOLIS, WHO

Approved: Sent____M
Special Agent in Charge

Per.




’ ) ( : ( ;
. 3 ' D-36
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Transmit the fonowing 'roletype measage to' o

SENTENCED VOLNEY DAVIS JUNE 7, 1935, tm. uunotmmu TESTIFY ron
GOVERNMENT AT HEARTNG FOR DAVIS, wnmu WILL BE XEFT wvmm or

oo

DEVELOPMENTS,

‘ i
r 'q.'
.
3 ;' k‘#
ERRY
. ¢
LSRRy
@ ¢ ml -&“ M
. -
N L e
= ‘ e et
o i R
¥ d
x . L F L
’ . “.. s i .
Lok < [ -
- L L4 i N
» A S W
N i v ¢ .
-
- - & .
= . 7{‘ - o - -
» c 0
o ‘a =
. - 1,
- i k
2 IO .
.-

Approved: Bont.___i Per.
Special Agent in Charge




! poicns.
. ( I : ) ﬁ Mr, Tolson.

S—— ] s g .__-l Mz, Boardms..
. | FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGA..ON Mv. Nichols ___
Mr. Belmont____

Mr. Harbo
/ UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE Mr, Mohs — A

. / Mr. Parsony 7.
X me——————e FMr. Rosen”/ _____
:)‘ . . Mr, Tamm
\\ ’ AIRTEL Mr. le’:t’.enowd_.
W\ it the following XTETEXYPR message to: Tele. Room
\ Mr. Holloman_. _
Miss Gandy____.

FBI, CPICAGO (7-82) . D June 3, 1954

@)

BREKID. ) REEUTEL 5/25/54. USk, CHICAGO; ADVISED THEY RECEIVED SUBFO

) S
M -

HAD BEFN UNABLE TO SERVE EITHER AS THEY ARE UNK]\OWN AT ‘IHAT ADDRESS. US};.

RECTOR, FBI (7-576) ~ .~ =~ = o 40

WILL ADVISE IF SERVICE OBTAINED T‘7HICH USM BELIEVES UNLIKELY. CREDIT,

CRIMINAL, CITY DIRECTORIES AND DISCREET INQUIRY A-JEVEIDPED
e

-ITNESS FORMER SA FRANK HEADLY ADVISED TO BE IN ST. ¥/

FAUL JUNE SEVENTH NEXT. NO FURTHER INVESTIGATION WILL BE CONDUCTED TO

ool ucs. roc. . - .

- BANISTER ' Wi
RTS:LMA . .. o L | W

1 - MINNEAFOLIS (7-30) .

¢
~e

| « é’ e S A , R - N
e e nacoaor.o-ss j 574 — /5 3
DR -::128 LT

G o S - X

55JUNL6ISE Co

Approved: Mj ' " Sent___ M Per___ ,
Special Agent in Charge NERE T IR




o

FECERAL BURZAU OF IN/ESTIGATION
U. 8. DEPARTHMENT OF JUSTICE

‘ CORBMUNITATIONS SECTION
) S JuL 81954
T E;iﬁﬁ&rprz T
FBl4 OKLAHOMA CITY - T-8=54 11-20 - AM CST £
B «RECQSR AND SACS MINNEAPOLIS AND SAN FRANCISCO ~ URGENT ¢
i

f:,K'%REKID. RE MINNEAPOLIS TEL JULY EIGHT, FIFTY FOUR. ETHEL LAVRENCE,
/' 'JUSTICE OF THE PEACE, CARDIN, OKLA., ADVISES LUELLA STANLEY, MOTHER

OF EDNA MURRAY, IS SENILE AND MENTAL CONDITION IS POOR. LAWRENCE STATES
' HOWEVER, THAT SHE HERSELF CORRESPONDS WITH EDNA MURRAY, AND ADVISED

AT EDpnA MUrRAY 1S Now MARRIED To (R s~v resioinc( D

FOR INFO SF USA GEORGE MACKINNON, ST. PAUL,

REQUESTED IMMEDIATE DETERMINATION OF EDNA MURRAY-S WHEREABOUTS FOR

PURPOSE OF SUBPOENA. SF IMMEDIATELY VERIFY EDNA MURRAY-S ‘PRESENT
e A

END ¢ y?

SF ADVISED ' ol -;3 'y
[ ¥r. Rosen | ’.?2,,54" ¥/ 0
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KID ER SEEKS FREEDOM—St. Paul.—Slim, gray-haired | ‘ ../_..—-- '—_S'R-DED

Volney“Dayis, 52 (right)Awho received a life sentence in the NOT RECO

1935 kidnaping of Edwgrﬁ Bremer, St. Paul brewer, prepares to 46 JUL 14 1854

get into a car with United States Marshal Enard Erickson to

return to prison after appearing in Federal Court in an attempt

to gain his freedom. Davis claimed his constitutional rights | —— —

were violated and that he traveled with the B#rker-Karpis

gang, bg! _@‘d n.o't take part in the kidnaping. —AP Wirephoto.

— Wash, Post and
Times Herald —_—
Wash. News —_—
7-376 Wash. Star AL
.36% N. Y. Herald Tribune
: ! N. Y. Mirror —_—

SRS
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(" FepeziL Buzza oF imvesTioaTion 291 S Mr. Harbo
U. 8 DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE S - T, y"h"—'—"
CCHHINIZETGNS SECTION o Ny Rosen
J . I 954 : ) .l' . Tamm
: . Si
uL T M ai. wmi:om
TELETYPE S : e
Fif, MINNEAPOLIS /158 11-21 PM 't
mzcron, FBL 7576 AND SAC, OKLAHOMA CITY . \,,) A _ hynceNd MW
1
‘B‘tﬁﬁnz Rk MINNEABGLIS AIRTEL TO BUREAU JULY SIX LAST. HEARING FOR |

ry, oes
VOLNE?}QAVIS "BEGAN AT TEN AM THIS DATE WITH HARLAN STRONG, COURT=-

¥
”&
-‘o

<

( APPOINTED ATTORNEY FOR VOLNEY DAVIS, AGREEING NOT TO CONTEST CHARGE

1"l NUMBER TWO IN DAVIS PETITION *AS NEVER TAKEN BEFORE A USC.® DEFENSE
CALLED VOLNEY DAVIS AS FIRST WITNESS AND DAVIS REPEATED ALL CHARGES SET
FORTH IN HIS PETITION. n?gvlu H. PURVIS, FORMER SAC AT CHICAGO, CALLED
BY DEFENSE AS SECOND WITNESS, AND RELATED DETAILS SURROUNDING APPREMEN-
SION OF DAVIS AND TAKING OF WAIVER OF REMOVAL. NOTHING UNFAVORABLE |
TOWARD BUREAU IN TESTIMONY OF PURVIS, ONLY UNFAVORABLE ELEMENT AT R 4
'+| HEARING TODAY DEVELOPED BY HARLAN STRONG WHO, IN QUESTIONING DA ié' e
CONCERNING BACKGROUND AND CAREER OF DAVIS IN CRIME, ALSO BROUGHT ouT

ESCAPE OF DAVIS FROM FBI AGENTS. ON FEBRUARY SEVEN, THIRTYFIVE, AT

llY‘QRKVILLE‘; D&L., WHILD DAVIS WAS BEING TRANSPORTED IN CHARTERED QIR-
PLASNE FROM‘KANSAS CITY TO CHICAGO. A DAVIS TESTIFIED IN THIS REGARD
TNAT TWO AGENTS, ONE OF UHOM HE IDENTIFIED AS WADTER TRAINOR, AND
ANOTHER AGENT NHOSE NAME HE DID NOT RECALL WHO WAS BELIEVED TO BE
THOMAS E, STAKEM WERE TRANSPORTING 'DAVIS TO CHICAGO WHEN THEIR PLANE
RAN INTO A SNOW STORM AND WITH ONLY TWENTY MINUTES- SUPPLY OF GASOLINE

WERE FORCED TO MAKE A FORCED LANDING IN FIELD NEAR YORKVILLE, ILLINOIS.
DAVIS TESTIFIED FURTHER THAT DURING THIS FLIGHT WHEN FORCED LANDING WAS ‘
EMINENT, HE ASKED THE OTHER AGENT, wHOM HE DESCRIBED AS "SCARED, AND WH

HAD NEVER FLOWN BEFORE,’ TO R IREMOVE HIS. HANDCUFFS AND LEG IRONS 8
BECAUSE OF

THE POSSIBILITY OF FIRz IN EVEN OFMRBEH I&NDING, AND D!VIS X

. STIFIED THIS AGENT, VHOSE NAME HE VAS UNABLE g;@Ag}, SAID 'I CAN=-
\\l 0 IT.®

-~

DAVIS TFSTITTIFD THDTHED TUAT APTCD A CHAATCCTINN TANATA 1 aun



PAGE TWO

M. JOYCE, WHO SENTENCED DAVIS IN NINETEEN THIRTYFIVE, AS FIRST WITNESS
. JULY EIGHT, NEXT, GEORGE MAC KINNON, USA, ST, PAUL, HAS REQUESTED
- VINONA BURDETT, FORMER GIRLFRIEND OF HARRY CAMPBELL, ONE OF FORMER'

SUBJECTS IN INSTANT CASE, BE LOCATED IN ORDER THAT A SUBPOENA CAN BE
ISSUED FOR HER APPEARANCE AT HEARING PRESENTLY BEING CONDUCTED FOR
VOLNEY DAVIS AT ST. PAUL. FOR INFORMATION OF OKLAHOMA CITY, SUGGEST
SA CLARENCE HURT,'RA, MC ALESTER, OKLAKOMA, BE CONTACTED RE WHERE-

- ABOUTS OF BURDETT, " FOR INFORMATION OF BUREAU, USA DESIRES
TESTIMONY OF BURDETT TO VERIFY ACTIVITIES OF VOLNEY DAVIS DURING

NINETEEN THIRTYFOUR AND THIRTYFIVE, OKLAHOMA CITY SUTEL.
HOWARD T
END ACK PLS
GGRRE&?%ON—GRG&P—TUEE¥E—£§NE TUENTFTHO—T SBEGAUSE—OF
OKLAHOMA CITY TO BE ADVISED
ACK NOW PLS
1-34 AM OK FBI WA VS |
TU DIsC - - -

ROSEN
o suﬂ‘»l‘“” p;vm“

INVESTIGA




& FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

T AIRTEL ' é?

Transmit the following XBWXKeQyp¥ message to: AIR MAIL
FB}/ MINNEAPOLIS BN 7772 " 3:45 p.m
TRECTOR, FBI (7-576)

Lréner. naPlna( ) -
-1 (“BRuKID.> 'RE'MINNEAPOLIS AIRTEL TO BURIAU 6/3/54. ALEX DIM, AUSA,

r. Biz50

———

My, ka*rowa
ele, Room
Ml'~ Holicman__

Gandy

\w

7 sr. PAUL, MINN., ADVISED HARLAN STRONG, COURT APPOINTED ATTORNZY ..
FOR VOLNEY DAVIS, RECEIVED PERMISSION TO HAVE PSYCHIATRIST é@-
\EKAHIVE VOLNEY DAVIS IN RAhSﬁg.COUNTY JiIL, ST. PAUL, MINN. DIM
STATED THAT PR. LESLIE CAPLAN, MINNEA FOLIS PHYSICIAN AND PSYCHIATRIST,
HAS EXAMINED VOLNEY DAVIS (GRATIS) AND THAT AGCORDING TO HARLAN
STRONG, DR. CAPLAN WILL TESTIFY, ON BASIS OF HIS EXAMINATION OF

VOLNZY DAVIS, THAT DnVIS WAS M:NTALLY DICOFPETENI. AT TIMZ OF HIS

ARRAIGNMENT IN 6/35, TO WAIVE THE RIGHT TO COUNSEL ON THE BASIS

OF DAVIS! bDUCATION BACKGROUND AND PRIOR YEARS OF INPRISONMENT.
DIM STATED FURTAER CAPLAN WILL BE OUT OF THE CITY T{& REMAINDER
OF THIS WEEK AND WILL B& UNABLE TO TESTIFY IN DAVIS' _DEFENSE
UNTIL 7/12/S4. DIM STATED HE HAS WIRED ALCRATRAZ, LEAVENWORTH
AND MCALESTER PRISONS FOR MEDICAL FILES ON DAVIS AND FOR NAMES OF
PKISON PSYCHIATRISTS WHO. HAVE EXAMINLD DAVIS AND IS CONSIDERING
|CALLING THEM TO TESTIFY 7/}2/5u TO REFUTE DR. CAPLAN'S TESTIMONY.
ALEX DIM ADVISED THAT AFTEQ:THE DEFENSE HAVE PUT ON THEIR CASE AT é;&v 1
THS HEARING, WHICH WILL BE HELD - AS SCHhDULED AT 10:00 A.M., 7/7/54

e V-5 26 -)5355
%F_égw T R\‘.C;\i@ @ 11U 7 1954 |
Liafr el |

{) '1‘/ J Us —— )
Approved Sent______ W

Specia{ Agent in Charge



e ( ) FD-36

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

J
Transmit the following Teletype message to: . PAGE 2

AT ST. PAUL, MINN., DIM COWTA/PLATES CALLING MELVIN PURVIS AS
\FIRST WITNESS FOR THE GOVT. OTHER WITNESSES IN FOLLOWING ORDAR
FOR THE GOVT'S CASE: SURAN, CHAFFETZ, CASSIDY, HEADLEY, MARTIN, *
STEWART, KUHNAL, EARL WILLIAMS, HAROLD ANDERSEN, BRENNAN, HARDY, o
KLERS, JUDGE JOYCE, LYNCH, ECKEEY, HAZEL, PICHA, MAC KAY, GOLLOP,
MORRISON, SHERIFF GIBBONS, RISEDORF, SCHWEITZ, ROBERT THOMPSON,
DE COURCY, NORSTROM, REEDER, CARL M. TAYLOR, CHIEF DEPUTY CLERKS,
CLRK OF COURT, SAN FRANCISCO, WITH FILES. BUREAU WILL BE ADVISED

N
OF DEVELOPMENTS.

HOWARD

Approved: ' Sent_____ M ’Per
Special Agent in Charge




" S R | , ccm m mtn SECTION

,,‘q‘

MINNEAPOLIS .~ = 7-10-54  7-35

IRECTOR, FBI SEVEN DASH FIVE SEVEN SIX AND SACS CLEVE|!

CITY ' - : : ' .
f"\ [} - - 7/0

BREKID. 'USA GEORGE E, MAC KINNON, ST. PAUL, MINN., DESIRES wuza /
\-‘/

ABOUTS IMMEDIATELY DETERMINED FOR PURPOSE OF SUBPOENA OF BYRAN BOLTON,
WAS., BYRON BOLTON, CARTER, BOWEN D, CARTER, OWEN G )
CARTER, ANDY ALLEN, MONTY CARTER, B. BOLTON. USA MAC KINNON DESIRES
@IBOLTON- S TESTIMONY INASMUCH AS BOLTON PREVIOUSLY TESTIFIED VOLNEY
DAVIS WAS IN POSSESSION OF RANSOM MONEY. MINNEAPOLIS FILES REFLECT
MOST SERIALS CONCERNING BOLTON HAVE BEEN "TRANSFERRED TO CLEVELAND

DIVISION., BUREAU WILL CHECK CRIMINAL RECORDS FOR LATEST WHEREABOUTS

OF BOLTON, CLEVELAND OFFICE REVIEW FILES FOR ANY INFO CONCERNING
BOLTON- S WHEREABOUTS., KANSAS CITY WILL CHECK FILES FOR BOLTON- S
* WHEREABOUTS AND CHECK FEDERAL MEDICAL CENTER, SPRINGFIELD, MO+,
VHERE BOLTON CONFINED AS TB PATIENT, FOR INFO LEADING TO HIS WHEREA-
A

BOUTS. EXPEDITE LEADS AS BOLTON- S PRESENCE AS VITNESS DESIRED ST.
PAUL, JuLY TWELVE, NINETEEN FIFTYFOUR, :

HOWARD

EN | | | ;

CORRECTIONS - . . . Ty (245~—'.
LINE THREE WORD FIVE SHOULD BE OWEN o o - | e

LINE FIVE WORD ONE SHOULD BE BOLTON- S

. E KANSAS CITY ADVISED - m

! END AND ACK PLS

__9-42 PM OK FBI WA RD
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT MINNEAPOLIS FILE NO.
REPORT MADE AT DA‘I‘! WHEN PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY
MINNEAPOLIS - 7/13/5Ll- 7/7-9 12/54 SA SIGURD FLAATA - jvr
M 0 ’ awuctnorca' -5 v .
‘ VOLNEY DAVIS, wWasSe., ET AL;. "~ ;-:,( * .
EDWARD GEORGE BREMER VICTIM ey KIDNAPPING b
' SYNOPSISOFFAC‘I’SY ' : _ : '\bf
Hearing afforded VOLN'EY DAVIS on his petition in USDc, st. ,,,‘
Paul, Minn.; 7/7-12/54, before Judge GUNNAR NORDBYE, who . .~
after hearing testimony, took case under advisement, stating
that he would render a written opinion. L _
. . % & P PR ‘4‘_:.» » 1 ‘.é -
A E - - P - ",.:_' (5 Y‘.’,
. . . ¥ KR
C N y S F5 s Y E ¢
DETAILS: AR T AT L
- AT ST. PAUL,_MINNESOTA ‘-' ,;:-" ¥ '*A:'.’f'?-;_. sl N
A hearing was afforded VOLNEY DAVIS on his petition
in United States District Court, Ste. Paul, Minnesota,
beginning July 7, 1954, and ending July 12, 1954, before
Judge GUNNAR NORDBYE, pursuant to the ruling of the United
States Circuit Court of Appee.ls, St. Louis. .‘_;v e
After hearing testimony, Judge NORDBYE took the
case under advisement, stating that he would render a
written reporte~ . ST T T o
-l O DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES C
- (’." ’( n - 61
ot fig- 1598 ~fstipz | R o -
,?_e”g.‘ / A‘:ﬁv'";" +
(3-Bureau (7-576)(AM) S M
'l-USA, Ste Paul %, | s
2-Minneapolis léi Jﬁ) :
COPY l /?«7
Hl! 2010

PROPERTY OF FBI_THIS GONFIDENTIAL REPORT AND'Y
AGENCY TO WHICH LOANED. :
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A TP U S

¢ ' : - TAY OF INVESTIGATI"N | Mr. T
o b e o e ) b |
S COMMBNICATIGHS SECTIN r. Ny
- 9 I 5 4 ' Mr. Harho
' Mr. Mokr __.
JUL yj : - Mr. Pac;sl;ﬁa, z
: Mr. Rosen_
TEL TYPE m:15(1-. Tarrm ¥ -
: ’ o T, Ska . .
FBY, MINNEAPOLIS - T-9-54 ; 8-34 PM B/DM s | mm 1
ca o - S - .= — . Miss by ),
IRECTOR, FBI  _ UREENT 2 ') W

d%nlen.,ng MINNEAPOLIS TEL JULY EIGHT LAST. FOLLOWING WITNESSES CA
BY GOVERNMENT TO TESTIFY IN VOLNEY DAVIS HEARING AT ST. PAUL TO9A
ECKLEY, LYNCH, STEWART, KUHNEL, KLEES, HEISEY, HAROLD ANDERSEN,

REEDER; MORRISON, MACKAY, GOLLOP., ANDERSEN TESTIFIED RE MEETING_DA§TS
ON ARRIVAL MINNEAPOLIS AIRPORT MORNING JUNE THREE, THIRTYFIVE, AND TRANS-
PORTATION OF DAVIS TO ST. PAUL BUREAU OFFICE. ANDERSON TESTIFIED FURTHER
THAT ON ARRIVAL AT OFFICE IN FEDERAL COURTS BUILDING, THAT FOR REASON OF
ACK OF DETENTION ROOM FACILITIES IN BUREAU‘OFFICE, AND KNOWNING OF
DAVIS-S PRIOR ENCAPE FROM BUREAU AGENTS IN FEBRUARY, THIRTYFIVE,‘HE PER-
SONALLY ATTACHED TRAVELING CHAIN TO RADIATOR PIPE FROM DAVIS LEG IRONS
AND TOLD DAVIS * NOW VOLNEY, IF YOU WANT TO €O OUT THE WINDOW, YOU WILL
7HAVE TO TAKE THE RADIATOR WITH YOU.® IT SHOULD BE NOTED THAT DEFENSE !
COUNSEL NO PARTICULAR ISSUE OF CHAINING OF DAVIS IN CROSS EXAMINATION o
OF ANDERSEN AND OVER OBJECTIONS OF COURT APPOINTED DEFENSE COUNSEL. '
ANDERSEN WAS PERMITTED TO TELL WHAT HE HAD HEARD ABOUF DAVIS- ESCAPE
FROM FEDERAL AGENTS IN FEBRUARY, THIRTYFFIVE, ANDERSEN TESTIFIED THAT ‘
DAVIS WAS IN CUSTODY OF TWO AGENTS, ONE A VETERAN, AND THE OTHER AN i
INEXPERIENCED AGENT, WHO WERE TAKING DAVIS BY PRIVATE PLANE WITH A SINGLE

( PILOT FROM KANSAS CITY TO CHICAGO AND THAT WHEN THE PLANE VAS FORCED_ ,
e s

DOWN BY WEATHER NEAR YORKVILLE, ILL., THE INEXPE%M EB=A €N P=MISUNDER-

THE VETERAN AGENT-S INSTRUCTIOM Zyganzuovzb?ub¢‘bﬂt@SﬂAyIS-ch.

IRONS, BUT“ALSO HIS HANDCUFFS, AND THAT THS THREE*THiJi&iQi;{q"A TA{isyM

- ) g ) e . 3 P . X )

| END PAGE oxp,';:q t . /(Q YhRfa

61 JUL 23 194 . M]’ 1935t V), \4\‘ )
F-e7 o CFheptesmER R A



PAGE TWO

WHERE THE OLDER AGENT WENT TO A PHONE BOOTH AND DAVIS INVITED THE IN-
EXPERIENCED AGENT TO GO TO THE BAR FOR A BEER AND THAT AS THE BEER WAS
SERVED THEM DAVIS 3w®S® ESCAPED BY THROWING THE GLASS AND CONTENTS INTO
THE INEXPERIENCED AGENT-S FACE AND ESCAPING. JOHN DECOURCY, LOCAL
ST. PAUL ATTORNEY, REPUTED TO HAVE BEEN ATTORNEY FOR DOC BARKER AND 3
EDNA MURRAY WAS ADVERSE WITNESS AND UNABLE TO RECALL MAKING AFFIDAVIT

RE YOLNEY DAVIS IN NINETEEN FORTY. IT WAS NECESSARY TO CROSS EXAMINE
DECOURCY AS AN ADVERSE WITNESS AFTER AUSA CLAIMS SURPRISE IN DECOURCY-S
TESTIMONY, AFTER WHICH DECOURCY THEN ADMITTED SEEING DAVIS IN RAMSEY -
COUNTY JAIL AT WHICH TIME DECOURCY WAS REPRESENTING EDNA MURRAY AND WAS
SEEKING TITLE OF PONTIAC AUTOMOBILE WHICH BELONGED TO DAVIS. ALL OTHER
WITNESSES FAVORABLE TO GOVERNMENT BASE. AUSA HAS ADVISED DR. SETTLE, CHRIEF
PHYSICIAN, USP, LEAVENWORTH, WILL TESTIFY AT HEARING TO BE RECONVENED AT
ST. PAUL, ELEVEN AM, JULY TWELVE NEXT, TO REFUTE TESTIMONY OF DR. LESLIE
CAPLAN, MINNEAPOLIS PSYCHIATRIST WHO IS BEING CALLED BY DAVIS. GOVERNMENA7
HAS RESERVED RIGHT TO CROSS EXAMINE DAVIS FURTHER AND COMPLETE THE GOVER-
MENT-S CASE AFTER THE DEFENSE RESTS AND THE RIGHT TO CALL OTHER WITNESSE
TO COMPLETE THE GOVERNMENT-S CASE. ONLY WITNESSES NOT CALLED BY GOVERN-
MENT TODAY AS LISTED IN PREVIOUS TELETYPE WERE RONALD HAZEL, ST. PAUL
ATTORNEY, AND CARL M. TAYLOR, CHIEF DEPUTY CLERK, SAN FRANCISCO, WHOM
END PAGE TWO ' o |



PAGE THREE

AUSA DECIDED NOT TO PUT ON THE STAND, HOWEVER, GOVERNMENT MADE USE OF

,:,.;x )

FILES BROUGHT BY TAYLOR FROM SAN FRANCISCO, BUREAU WILL BE ADVISED OF
DEVELOPMENTS . ’

HOWARD

ya

HOWARD

END AND ACK PLS HOLD
MCORRECTIONS -

LINE FOUR FOURTHWORD SHOULB—BE—VIRGINIAPACE ONE

LINE-SEVEN-SECOND WORD-SHOULD BFE VOLNEY¥—RACL TWO_
:r, § §

END AND ACK | LT

.k -
10-49 PM OK FBI WA VS
.7 DISC PLS 0G: MR ROSEW
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Oﬁ‘ice Me. o dum2 o UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Tolm/ .
TO - ¢ Mr. Rosev W DATE: July 12, 195%31—2:

& "ANDARD Ponss No., 84

Glavia———
Harbo

Rosens ———

Clegg ———
FROM ! My, Pricea)g

; g’/ ——
X :)) \. ‘?// V‘}v‘g} :’:::umd_

SURJECT: YQLNEY DAVIS AL; # § @, Tel. Room
EDWARD GEOR REMER - VICTIM Sizoe
KIDNAPING Nise Geady -

A~

This memorandum is in response to the Director's inquiry .
relative to the escape of Volney Davis from Bureau Agents at YorkviYie,
Tllincis, on February 6, 1935.

Volney Davis was apprehended at Kansas City, Missouri, on
February 6, 1935, as a subject in the Bremer kidnaping case by five .
Special Agents of the Bureau. On this same date, Davis executed a waliver
of removal and an airplane was chartered for the purpose of conveying him
to Chicago, Illinois, where better facilitles were available for questionirg
The plane which was chartered had facilities for three passengers besides

the pilot, and Special Agents Walter F. Trainor and Thomas E. Stakem, Jr.,
were designated Eo accompany Devis. o

The plane was forced down at 6:45 p.m. in a cornfield one mile
south of Yorkville, Illinois. A farmer was contacted and requested to
drive the Agents with their prisoner to Yorkville. To prevent attracting
attention and disclosing the identity of the prisoner, his leg irons and
handcuffs were removed. Upon their arrival in Yorkville, the two Agents
and the prisoner entered the Hotel Nading Cafe. Trainor entered a phone
booth in order to call the Chicago Office while Stakem remained with the
prisoner in the cafe. Stakem and Davis each ordered a glass of beer.
After it was served to them and while Trainor was still in the telephone
booth, Davis struck Stakem in the face with his fist and effected his
escape by jumping through a window. Stakem fired two shots at the fleeipg
Davis, but the bullets did not strike him. ‘ § ‘Yr’/

Davis made %ﬁfiﬁﬁi out of Yorkville by stealing an automobil
. w.C ) - -,
off the street 123 pecoroen-eq 7 S5 74 /5277

For his part -in permitting Davis to éscapé, Stakem was requested
to submit his resignation which was accepted as. of ;February 26 193%.
TrainSy was suspended WITHout DAy for & period of. 90 days beginning on
f'ebruary O 935. Because of his good attifude, displaygd during the

erlod of his suspension, he was restored to dut

M Qieakal v = 7 LT ,, /‘) SEBS.
Qf. W Copie7 j



< Volney Davis wes again apprehended by Bureau Agents on
June 1, 1935, at Chicego, I1linois. In United States District Court,
St. Paul, Minnesota, Davis was sentenced to 1ife imprisonment on June s
1935, after entering a plea of guilty for his complicity in the Bremer
kidnaping. It is noted that a hearing is currently being held in
St. Paul in connection with a petition for a writ of habeas corpus that
Davis has filed in Federal court in which he seeks to have the life
sentence set aside in favor of a sentence involving a term of years.

4 ¥




Mr. Tolson e

TEDTRAL RUREAT OF INVESTINAT! Mr. Boardman....

1, 7 DEPARTNCNT CF 143! 35291 52 F Nichols e

. SEoT MY, Belmont .
c Wity ‘inr!n S [¥1 9 .53.! Q‘Mr- Hal‘bo

N\ Mr. Mohr.
JUL 61954 & | P
' Mr. Ros
. Mr. T . -
TELFTYCIL - | mr. Sizoo
. Mr. Winterrowd..
: Tele. Room .

Mr. Holloman .
s SA)N FRANCISCO 7-8-54 4-48 PM _ E

Gandy

DIREE oa, FBI AND SAC, 'MINNEAPOLIS ~ URGENT 7/ S/

BREKID RE OC- TEL TODAY. RESIDENCE OF EDNA MURRAY, Nov (D

1\ S VirIFIED As

— -

RUC.

WHELAN
END AND ACK PLS

mm s o, - 15390

C— t—— con——
B1 - . RECORDED-82 | S
OK FBI MP DEN !“XlZ" ‘ 13 JUL 12 .54 : i
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| " FEDERAL SUREAU oF m;csncmo : . g A Boudm
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE " j ' (E’ [ )k. gicﬁ:)o“t'"
COMSINICATIONS SECTION ; ‘é’; Harbo——
N . ER N Mohl‘ —

- 7-8-54

|

ECTOR JULY SEVEN LAST AND RE SF TEL JULY EIGHT. FOLLOWING WITNESSES
CALLED BY DEFENSE AT VOLNEY DAVIS HEARING, ST. PAUL, TODAY - suﬁiﬁf'7/
CHAFFETZ, MARTIN, CASSIDY,.HEADLEY,-EAR; WILLIAMS, BRENNAN., FOLLOWING
WITNESSES CALLED BY GOVERNMENT TODAY - JUDGE MATTHEW.JOYCE, ROBERT
THOMPSON, ECKLEY, IT SHOULD BE NOTED ALL WITNESSES WITH EXCEPTION OF
VOLNEY DAVIS, WHO HAVE TESTIFIED THUS FAR, HAVE REFUTED ALLECAT;ONS
MADE BY DAVIS, DEFENSE HAS COMPLETED PRESENTATION OF CASE WITH EXCEPT-
OF TESTIMONY OF DR. LESLIE CAPLAN, MINNEAPOLLS PHYSICAIAN AND PSYCHIAT-
RIST, WHO WILL TESTIFY FOR DEFENSE ON JULY “TWELVE NEXT. _USA CONTEMPLATE
REFUTING DR, CAPLAN-S TESTIMONY WITH TESTIMONY OF PSYCHIATRIST FROM USP,
LEAVENWORTH, FOR WHOM SUBPOENA HAS BEEN ISSUED TO APPEAR ALSO JULY
TWELVE, FOR INFORMATION SAN FRANCISCO, USA, ST. PAUL, EXTREMELY
anxzous 1o HAVE {SSEBPP - =ova MURRAY- AVAILABLE TO TESTIFY
JULY TWELVE RE ACTIVITIES OF VOLNEY DAVIS IN NINETEEN THIRTYFOUR AND
 THIRTYFIVE, SUGGEST SAN FRANCISCO DIVISION FOLLOW THIS MATTER WITH

USM, SF, AND SUTEL WHEN SUBFOENA SERVED on— e

... Howam ri *%/TMRECURDBD 57
SF TO BE ADVISED t{}w’ BTN 4] 2 ; /S'j
END AND ACK PLS U\ '\\ ”?Sﬂr ) ;7;>/
. - [ Rozea] s, M\, 1300 12 1504 - -
,  10-45 OK FBI WA PC T
«: MR, ROBEN o —— i
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03, TY DISY. 163 4 S0 gurgaiy mv“""’mou -
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@211 & BB ! Mr. Tolson_
o : : . Mr. Boardman__
" o ( ' ) Mr. Nichols
) ’ ’/ m- Bmo‘t___

FEDERAL BURZAY UF INVESTIGATION . Mr. g‘;?—-——“
U. S DEPARTHENT OF JUSTICE Mr. ont.— eoem

/ [( , COMMUKICATIONS SECTION . ’ﬁrr.. I;nrsom._._.. ’

274\,,./ . Tamme”

| v JuL & e A Siaon
/ ‘YPE
e k

Mr. Winterrowd_
¢!

Tele. Room
,%91; MINNEAPOLIS . 7-8-54 - 1~ WT 1-25 AM D |
IRECTOR FBI 7-576 AND SAC OKLAHOMA CITY URGENT | w711

Mr. Holloman
§glen USA GEORGE MAC KINNON ST. PAUL DESIRES WHEREABOUTS IMMEDIATLEY

9\

Miss Gandy
3

X I
DETERMINED FOR PURPOSE OF SUBPOENA OF EDNA MURRAY WITH ALIASES - ¥

¢ . ¥ o
MRS. E. V. DAVIS, EDNA sréﬁixv, WELMA TIPPETTS, VELMA cnaé%Aigy, RABBIT,

—

—

St 7 41 RRE RACE,
G. R. HANSON, GRACE R, DOYLE, EDNA SULLIVAN, DORIS FARRELL, EDNA GHACE,
Go | RACE R ‘ [ EDN ;
GRACE R+ HANSEN, MRS. E. J. SNYDER, EDNA PRICE, MRS. CURLY HANSON,
Egg@,srAﬁiEY, MRS. G. L. HARPER, MARTHA MURRAY, VELMA TIPPITTS, BLONDIE,

g e AL e e g e — et i et

GRACE HANSON, RABgSTSl~MRS. E. J. POWELL., MINNEAPOLIS FJLES REFLECT

o e

L 2
EDNA MURRAY-S IDENTIFICATION NUMBER TO BE NINE;IHRgEﬂﬁiﬂg?SQYENO AT
TIME OF KARPIS TRIAL MURRAY BROUGHT FROM MISSOURI PENITENTIARY WHERE

et P 2

SHE WAS SERVING TWENTY YEARS SENTENCE FOR HIGHWAY ROBBERY. IDENTIFICA-
TION RECORDS SHOULD BE CHECKED FOR KER LATEST WHEREABOUTS. MINNEAPOLIS
Eed  FILES REFLECT MURRAY WAS DAUGHTER OF LUELLA STANLEY RESIDING AT CARDIN,
\woxuanona 1 ninereen TRty Four. (Y
299 CITY EXPEDITE LEADS TO DETERMINE MURRAY-S WHEREABOUTS AND SUTEL.

HOVARD chs : o %7 ‘/

END AND ACK PLS | RECGRDEP Sl_?ﬁ/.r—'j—ﬁ’ df)& ;, Z?{///ﬂ

VA  3-29 AM OK FBI WA WS .
Called Idem 13 JUi 12 195, I

oc OK FBI OC DCM

CC-1700 Foran =




' ‘ f Mr. Tolson. .
p ’ ! Mr. Boardman__
. f Mr. Nichols
e Mr. Belmont_.__

Mr. Harho...___
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r. Parsons..-._; -
Rosen

Mr. Winterrowd_ o~
Tele. Room :
My Holloman—

- FBL//SAN FRANCISCO 7-9-54 ' 2-50 PM i
- BfRECTOR, FBI SAN SAC, MINNEAPOLIS ~ URGENT / - /
T —— ‘) A . .

 PpREKID, “RE MINNEAPOLIS TEL JUL. EIGHT LAST. = USM, SF SERVED L

j\,/\u SUBPOENA ON — AKA, EDNA MURRAY THIS AM,

 WHELAN

D AND ACK LS AT ¥
WA 5-52PM OK FBI VA JN . L ,
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a\'ﬂ lr. llazwcn d’ho,/fcn f A S .
Sales Manager » ‘ L LT IT T e
wnu-Lzroduou corpomttu sl ’ '
436-38 Cotton Streed -
Bcadtng, s _Pennsylvange -

Dear lr. Chaffe tn

rt was indud a phuun to rcccwc ynr
letter of July 13, 1954, ooncerniag the ocase of
Yolney Davis.

You were most thoughtful to inform me of
your favorable opinion of the work of Special Agent
Stgurd rlaata ta this matter, and I knew thas

P

< B

Mre Plocta ©ill de deeply grateful for yeur generous =
comments, BSuch heartening rerarks Aave aluays beon _ "
G source 0/ grcut cnooumgucnt for -y auoctatco ougj
Rée . . . S _ , ST
. M e ¥ «._v . . . . H
Btnccnly yonn, , ‘

{.
:. usar Hoover' ke omTR

. ‘Js. PR

iy
e

.lco;o jnmuapolu, vithlcopgs of tn g - Lkl “

ce - pcnomul rilc o,f 81 Btgurd I’laata, utth copy of tncontug.

F - L :;._
"i— Co

;Z'.’,?'— 101’5': Sigurd I'laata 300'01-5—45 ‘ﬁ ‘\\osatgned to mnneapolia
Nichols ”J’
i

Harbo

RS o-
o — Sevrvice sae,_;f‘cg.nfe“f
:::m"d HLL‘gl‘O /\
F-rle7 T | 5‘“%

~ as Resident Agent in St. paul, £¢+z. ecd a5
Belmont
\S
Tamm .” ﬁ‘
Tele. Room_____

Belno Clevk 2—"0-—30' ds ZKCJ Y~ -4,
v:_‘ ‘_“‘.'}_3 \; \
Tracy. X / * ﬁ‘.;‘(\\’
N
g,&%&\ - [l
a5 2UG o



’ r. b
Mr. Nichols.——

Belmont—

Hing #5259

Pretz-L Produc s Corp. 29154 «f{

involved. He was most cooperative and of great assistance

T =

BITE SIZE

., ParsonS.— g
DE S

LADING, PA
T. Tamil
Mr. Sizoo.——
Ml;'. Winterrowd-
Tele. Room—
July 12, 1954 Me,. Holloman_——

' ( Miss Gandy——

1436-38 COTTON STRE

NO CRUMBS

¥r. J. Edgar Hoover ' S / )
Director, Federal Bureau of Investigation ¢
9th & Pennsylvania Aves. Cl
Hashington, D. C. !

x.//

Pear Mr. Hoover:

»

»

{

Sk
I was recently under su?goena in St. Paul, Minnesota in the 'ﬁdz“'“

metter involving s. I believe I would be remise °
1f T did not bring to your attention the excellent  job Y
performed by Special Agent Sig Fleata of the Minnesote -
office to whom the matter was assigned at the time of the (f‘

hearing. .

Agent Flaata had a complete and thorough knowledge of all ¥ |
matters pertaining to the case which, as you know, 1s quite

in making available everything needed both by Special Agents
Ex-Speclal Agents and members of the office of the U. S.
Attorneys L

Since this was my first contact with Agent Flaata, I was
very much impressed and thought that you would appreciat%LLj
knowing of his capability. With kindest personal regards% i

T em, . 1 ¢
- \ 7 . /\\
Sincerely yours, N

PRETZ-L PRODUCTS CORP.

D siell Ll

Maxwelriéhaffetz,

MC:m ' ‘ Sales Manager -
NoBxe. | :
¢ A
5 RECORDED . J-5 76 — /
6\ /3 EX'IZ/ Do = e %/
\ 13 JUi, 26 1354
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. i . - FEDTRAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

R — " COMMURICATIONS SESTION

‘;', _
%.\'% v Mr. Wmtemwd_

Tele. Roo

FBI

NEAPOLIS ~ 7-12-5  8-35 PM
RECTOR,FBI . - . yREERT TV

reen. K\ M}om
S REKID SINNEAPOLIS TELETYPE JULY NINE LAST. SAé

ERNEST KUHNEL , FIRST VITNESS FOR GOVERNMENT AT VOLNEY DAVIS\S . );i”"
HEARING TODAY, ADDING To TESTIMONY PREVIOUSLY GIVEN AND  ~~_ o ©
TESTIFYING RELATIVE TO TRANSPORTATION OF DAVIS FROM CHICAGO 1O
MINNEAPOLIS, JUNE THREE, NINETEEN THIRTY FIVE, TESTIFIED THAT DAVIS
OBTAINED REST AND WAS OBSERVED SLEEPING ON PLANE ENROUTE. DEFENSE

PUT DR, LESLIE CAPLAN, MINNEAPOLIS PHYSICIAN AND PSYCHIATRIST,

ON STAND AND DR. CAPLAN TESTIFIED THAT SEQUENCE OF EVENTS ALLEGED
IN HYPOTHETICAL CASE CONCERNING DAVIS FROM CHILDHOOD DAYS TO TIME
OF ARRAIGNMENT IN ST, PAUL, JUNE THREE, NINETEEN THIRTY FIVE, |
INCLUDING INCIDENTS OF DAVIS-S CRIMINAL CAREER, INCARCERATION IN
VARIOUS‘PRISONS, INCLUDING LONG PERIODS OF SOLITARY CONFINEMENT,
AND OTHER EVENTS IN naﬁis7s CAREER TO WHICH CAPLAN TESTIFIED THAT FACTS,
IF TRUE, susJﬁérzn DAVIS T0 HARROWING EXPERIENCES WHICH MAY HAVE
AFFECTED HIS JUDGEMENT AS TO VAIVER OF COUNSEL AND HIS JUDGEMENT:*Aj(
AS TO ENTERING A PLEA AT TIME OF ARRAIGNMENT oN JUNE THREE, - +
NINETEEN THIRTYFIVE, ON CROSS EXAMINATION OF DR, CAPLAN, - -
ADMISSION MADE BY CAPLAN TO COURT THAzgaﬁVIS-S VARIOUSQEXPERIENCES )

’\

-5 7 — /S

RESULTED 3 ANY EEFECT )

W:ﬁ-—’«“ [ Jd 7

0 - REC
5’3"3?}‘% "%955 OBDED‘Q_v 13 JUL 1B xsal .,
(¥, FosenJOO 998 EX-100

IN AIRPLANE TRIPS WITH FBI MAY NOT HA

!

- i <o m— e - -
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PAGE TWO ‘

ON_HIS JUDGEMENT AS TO VALVING glcﬁT TO COUNSEL AND HIS JUDGEMENT
AS TO ENTERING A PLEA, covznm@ ALSO EMPHASIZED IN CROSS
EXAMINATION OF DOCTOR CAPLAN THAT DAVIS-S EXTENSIVE CRIMINAL
RECORD AFFORDED DAVIS BACKGROUND AND KNOVLEDGE OF COURT
PROCEDURE AND KNOWLEDGE OF HIS RIGHT TO COUNSEL AND KNOWLEDGE OF
RESULTS OF ENTERING A PLEA OF GUILTY. DOCTOR RUSSELL O, SETTLE -
PHYSICIAN AND PsyculAraisr, U.S.P. LEAVENWORTH, TESTIFIED FOR pot
GOVERNMENT THAT MEDICAL FILE OF VOLNEY DAVIS FROM U.S.P.
LEAVENWORTH FAILED TO REFLECT ANY EVIDENCE OF MENTAL ILLNESS

OR PSYCHOTIC TRENDS, DOCTOR SETTLE ADVISED THAT A LETTER WRITTEN

BY VOLNEY DAVIS DATED JUNE THREE, NINETEEN THIRTYFIVE, FROM THE
RAMSEY COUNTY JAIL, SAINT PAUL, MINNESOTA, ADDRESSED QUOTE MY

DEAR MOTHER, FATHER, AND SISTERS UNQUOTE, WHICH IS SET FORTH IN
DETAIL FOR THE INFORMATION OF THE BUREUA ON PAGE SEVENTY SIX OF THE
'REPORT OF SA SIGURD FLAATA DATED FEBRUARY TWELVE FIFTY FOUR AT
MINNEAPOLIS, WAS WRITTEN BY A PERSON OF MATURE JUDGEMENT WITH NO.
HINT OF IRRATIONALITY AND THAT THE PERSON EXPRESSED HIMSELF VELL
AND WAS ALSO WELL SATISFIED WITH THE DECISIONS WHICH THE PERSON

| HAD MADE FOR HIMSELF AS SET FORTH IN THIS LETTER TO HIS RELATIVES.
VOLNEY DAVIS AGAIN TOOK THE STAND FOR CROSS EXAMINATION BY THE
GOVERNMENT, AND USA GEORGE MAC KINNON PURSUED QUESTIONS OF DAVIS-S
ASSOCIATION WITH THE BARRERQKAR?IS GANG FROM PERIOD PRIOR TO
KIDNAPPING OF EDVWARD BREMER ON JANUARY SEVENTEEN,THIRTYFOUR, T0
END PAGE TWO



PAGE THREE

PERIOD AFTER BREMER-S RELEASE ON ?EBRUARY SEVEN, THIRTYFOUR.

IT SHOULD BE NOTED DAVIS APPEALED TO JUDGE NORDBYE RELATIVE TO
QUESTION OF BEING TRIED FOR KIDNAPPING AT THE PRESENT HEARING.
HOWEVER, THE COURT RULED THAT THE DEgtht HAD BROUGHT UP THE ~
QUESTION OF DAVIS-S GUILT IN THE BREMER CASE AND THAT DAVIS, |
WHEN QUESTIONED SPECIFICALLY BY THE DEFENSE, HAD DENIED ANY T
PARTICIPATION IN THE KIDNAPPING, DAVIS AGAIN SPECIFICALLY DENIED,-
ANY PARTICIPATION IN THE KIDNAPPING OR THE RECEIPT OF ANY PORTION

oF THE kionapping woNeY. Eona murray, TRuE NavE (D
oV

DAVIS, TESTIFIED CONCERNING HER RELATIONS WITH VOLENY DAVIS AND
TESTIFIED THAT DAVIS TOLD HER THAT THE MONEY HE RECEIVED WAS FROM

THE BREMER RANSOM MONEY. MURRAY TESTIFIED THAT SHE MADE TRIP TO
NEW YORK STATE FROM TOLEDO, OHIO, AFTER RANSOM PAYOFF AND THAT
BREMER RANSOM CURRENCY WAS EXCHANGED FOR WRITTEN CURRENCY BY BOTH
SHE AND DAVIS JUST PRIOR TO TRIP TO GLASGOW, MONTANA, IN SEPTEMBER,,
NINETEEN THIRTYFOUR. BOTH GOVERNMENT AND DEFENSE RESTED, AND IN
PRESENTING CLOSING ARGUMENTS FOR THE DEFENSE, HARLAN STRONG,

COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY FOR DAVIS, STATED THAT WHEN HE VAS FIRST
ASKED TO TAKE THE CASE FOR DAVIS, HE HESITATED TO ACCEPT BECAUSE

HE FELT THAT THERE WAS AN UNWARRANTED ATTACK BY DAVIS ON THE FBI.
STRONG STATED THAT IT SHOULD BE NOTED THAT THE DEFENSE CLAIMED NO
END PAGE THREE - ' |




PAGE FOUR .. ) ‘
‘ CHARGES HAD BEEN MADE BY DAVIS THAT HE WAS BEATEN OR PHYSICALLY
ABUSED BY THE FBI AND STRONG POINTED OUT THAT UNDOUBTEDLY DUE TO
wf

THE EXCESSIVE AMOUNT OF CRIMINAL GANG ACTIVITY DURING THE EARLY
NINETEEN THIRTIES,THE SECURITY PRECAUTIONS TAKEN BY THE FBI

RELATIVE TO DAVIS WERE UNDOUBTEDLY NECESSARY-- NEVERTHELESS,
STRONG STATED.THAT THE TREATMENT RECEIVED BY DAVIS COULD HAVE
\AFPECTED HIS JUDGEMENT AS TO HIS 961VER OF COUNSEL AND PLEA,

AUSA ALEX DIM PRESENTED CLOSING SUMMARY FOR GOVERNMENT AND RESTED

\ CASE. JUDGE GUNNAR NORDBYE ADVISED THAT HE WAS TAKING THE CASE

UNDER ADVISEMENT AND WOULD RENDER WRITTEN OPINION., BUREAU WILL
BE ADVISED OF RESULTS OF COURT ACTION. ;

HOWARD

END AND ACK PLS

10-52 PM OK FBI WA RD
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‘ ' ul;'..' REPFLY TO ’ I . .
) aNEY
o Hnited States Bepartment of Just..

INTIIALS AND NUMBER
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
DISTRICT OF MINNESOTA
221 FEDERAL COURTS BUILDING
ST. PAUL 2, MINNESOTA

AT 4
Gaoi st EM

July 14, 1954

\\J 7’“ . )
Honorsble J. Edgar Hoover \
- ¥

Director
Tederal Bureau of Investigation
Washington 25, D. C. ‘
. St
Dear Sir: A g \;F
We have just firished a trial ip the nature of Loy
‘2}.21'!"19 and his )

habeas corpus, which, involved one Volne
participation in the“Bremer Kidnapping of January 17, 1934.
N e

The attempt to reconstruct events which happened
20 years ago afforded us considerable difficulty, dut I wer _{

impressed by the efficiency of the Federal Bureau of Inves-
tigation and the willinz cooperation we received from Xr.
B. Howard, Special Agent in Charge, in handling the probleg

and particularly with respect toc the most difficult protle
She was located on

ay

)N
P
D
53
ko
fry
court to the advantage of the Government. ;
o=

of locating the witness Edna Murray. .
very short notice and we were able to have her produced i- =
; c

[ [

A~ =

- 4&‘;41 ic

(.-‘-c/" AQ . Respectfully yours, ’ é_‘
o . X 5
wis (y” ’*""b kt&c HJ S
=€ ke ) GECRGE E. MacKINNON ; 2
(f United States Attorney L}
\-(_\ gt

. "”:‘ ' 4 -
" 7 - “J¢ — /5 37,

N RECORD=N-17 / —
' B30 ol
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July 19, 19.54

Ilanorabic Gcorgc A Hactinnn' :
United States Astorney
District of Minnesots
-+ 281 Yederal Courta Butldtng
-[Bt. Paul 3, lltrmuota ~

!'honk you vem nuch for your Icﬂcr

3 of July 14, 1954, conecrntng the ““ of ’01“',
Dovio. , 2 ‘

>

SR It ma uou thoughtful of you to nruc
v me (u tMl regoard and 0 advise me of your vaor-».
" able opinion of the vork of Mr, C. B, Howard and _
my other assoctates in our Minneapolis Offtice. I
know that they will deeply a~prectiate your generous
congnta, and you may be sure that it fs o plcacurc

(&3 [
& opcrcu utth you wvhenever poutblc. } 2 =
~ = ‘
-’_. - . , s I ,'.'L oo - el =
g“l-"gfi : ~-‘.ﬂ‘ . Stnccrcly youra, SR 2 = o
2= : Ty Te Tl :
qos = Jy Edgar Hoovep o
> :\";m . ."~ -'.’a':- L < t S
mee =
‘o3
. 2%

g

. .jog - (with copy ‘of‘ inconing)'}’ers}_onnel I'i*g; ;gf m‘-

47 »‘-“5"

Loguin
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1
THiIS case ORIGINATED AT MINNEAPOLIS FILE NO.
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY

KMRLS, 2 Bfn/Sh B/11/Sk v o~.| STGUID FLAKTA opoioy - .-

VOLNEY%AVI

 EDHARD GEQRGE“BREUER ~ VIcﬁn

-

1 SYNOPSISOFFACT'. -

w7~

Honorable GUNNAR H. mRDB!E, Chief Judge, USDG, l[inneapo‘.l.is, issued court o gr
8/11/5L denying VOLNEY DAVIS! motion for an order vacating and setting aside
his life sentence on kidnapping charge. Photostatic copy of court!s opinion
i‘urnished Burean as enclosuro. : B D T TR

. AT ST. PAUL, MINNESOTA " -. %% "

On August 11, 195L, Mr. GEORGE E. MacKINNON, United States Attorney,
and Mr. ALEX DIM, Assistant United States Attorney, both advised the writer
that the Honorable GUNNAR H. NORDBYE, Chief Judge, United States District .
Court, Minneapolis, had on the same date issued a court order denying VOLNEY
DAVIS! motion for an order vacating and setting aside life sentence imposed
upon him on June 7, 1935, upon a plea of guilty entered on June 3, 1935, to
an indictment charging that he conspired with othersto, and did, kidnap one ;
EDWARD GEORGE BREMER of St. Paul, Minnesota, and transport him to the State of
Illinois., Mr. MacKINNON furnmished the writer with two copiea of the court
order which was set forth in a fourteen-page opinion, and one copy of same is

- being furnished as arf enclosure with this report to the Bureau and one copy
is being retained in t«ge files of the )ﬁ.nneapo]is Division. LE e %
. B T ,‘;\“,.‘ gt dae S I AR

' ENCLOSURE TO _‘I‘HE mmmu;y-l photoatatic oopy of 1 page opinion re subject

- H > A
) DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES R

SV,

COPIKS OF THIS REPORT

‘_2\'- Bureau (Encl. 1) (AM) 6’
1 - USA, St. Peud 16 AUG 121624
23 - Minneapolis (7-30) . s e

- 1ee (L

wé ‘-.“ ‘.‘m/“‘}.’\.!‘i
PROPERTY OF FBI—THIS CONFIDENTIAL REPORT AND ITS CONTENTS ARE LOANED TO YOU BY THE F8I AND ARE HOT TO BE DISTRIBUTED OUTSIDE OF

AGENCY TO WHICH LOANED.

Y¥ V. 5. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE  16—-50358-1




¥
R £
of SA _SIGURD FLAATA,

[0

¥y -
~ Report

e

FE e e SN i g

N it Lol T o by A s a
. i - : - AN -




yuf.mc’eatu; S, 'ms. gu mum Amm ‘hat )

.Hnrd c...pg. num-. of si. !ui; nmm.

'othan to, anl m. umu{.

!r Gesrite ¥, Miuon. hltol !h!n Alurw
" Ke, Alax Diu, Agsistant United Siates Atlarngy, h&
" of 84, Puml, Nimnessta, a»-ml ln tshultl ﬁn
vdmshmo:m. A T




mh‘ h\_lolﬁn ﬁt uhmhulupau of mwuﬁn‘b

Yo

Yaleg

of m‘ 4% Mo was m0t tekna Yafere o United mu.”%:-;

mut;&mumor&owm;mmummm.




R




mwmmmgmanm.umuh. inct?.

a'{f 8
1

m lu'ur hlmnlow wm mrual mlv. lam: ul n»

i f,\

- T

IJJ. mw n

*~.<,

'ugx m b -Aio;.-'{-mm_

vm m-ul u'w‘ - lf. ‘low-n hmuth _nmﬂn r-ﬁ_m fm &oir

>0
vl

x, ho -uh- mx m)‘m mmd"‘ ‘{;;f
‘“‘4" . = 357 R w
ong-h.l\ypmor lOlO \hn mi‘n-

n




" Sl
A

tn Pitnies

L W,
g5

e
A

ShectTed, et §




2.

ey
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Sostinony of mamy of the F.B.l.agents that vhen Duvis was iz thelr cusicdy, de

< was affadle, eéopontlvo. and cvucntly' greatly relieved thnt he had deen csphre& §

and was 20 longer a fugitive. Thers vas nothiag in his manner or speech vhich
indtcated iz ary vay that ke was mot entirely normal end ﬁlly passessed of all
of his faculties. Defore hs vas removed $e Bt.‘ Pau}, tho'-pcoi‘d sgent in charge
of the 7.3.1I, at Chicego 'dlm-‘:od with hin the question of his !'.ljd'll uﬂ told
him that he hed a right to be taken before a duly authorized cowrt comaissionex
for the purpose of determining vhether under the law he should de remvd.g’ Mt

after having been informed of his rights in this resard, he freely and voluntarily

sizned a consent to de removed without appearing before any court comuissioner
for a hearing.

It e ovident from the testimoxy that Yefore June 3, 1935, Davis tﬁw
of the result of the Darker trial and the verdict of euilty on' May 17, 1935,
Qnd that 1ife sentences had Yeen imposed upon some of the defendsnts. KXo doudt
the airplane trip from Chicagzo to St. Psul was frausht with some worry and
snxiety on the part of all of the passengers, btut when the Yesther parmitted
the contimation of the flight from Medisen, ¥isconsinm, te $t. Paul, the trip
wns uneventful and good flying uathcr was sncountered. The contention that
Davh was so sentelly dictmnd and uhnutd upon arrlﬂn; in §¢. Paul that
his mental faculties vere mt normel is entirely overcoms and is prt susteined
by the evidence 'beforn me. And 17 1t de mugzested that there was an ulmly
haste betwesn his arrest and the date of his srralgument, at ves apparently
brouzht adout dy reason of Davu ova lni.n to bave th. -ttor cnr with as .
soon as possidle. Fo doudt thers was conversation between ths F. l .I. agents
and Davis regarding the rotaining of egunsel, ht the evmonco daet not smastain
Davis' contention that tha agents told him that hs 414 not nod cmul or that

they were laryen and would leok ,mt for his intornt-. It 1s incredidle that
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of hh 18berty withous ﬁu bauﬁt of mnd. m vrtt way hniod upoa tha

m: Shet 'tb mm of un case lhelo:o w.s th- potiumr int.lumtb

-vuvd ﬁu ru\t e .mol.' The hadeas corpus pmn&iu was vudmitted wpon

‘affidavits 1a sn ex parte Modug. and dttangh the Court of Appeale h
Daxie v. W mr. 2 ue, found s m.uunita Yefore un |
Californis sourt furaiehed nph Jussumtxou ror th- emladu thet mvu'
¢lains vere without amu. 1 qommu that the &achlon .f Qe Califorsis
Molum.ﬂﬁnﬁhm“t (mﬁvolppolhnofhhﬂdkt tohw.a
hearing undsy luttol 3253a a\ \duoh u-. Do mu bc prount nnd present hp ‘
evidemse Vofors e sowrd. o Lo

-

h 112ht of thl wuomc at tbo hmrix hordu. &il Davts mh t
comtnt undintqnigcnt vaiw ot hh eomuhtiomi ridxtl te cumul. vith
a fall tmlcrttaauag of t.hc i.npnuthm of such nim. vhn hn -utond his .
plea of 1Yy on Jue 3, 1935: a ansm-uc mt quutu-. 1 an flly
mr‘hol of thc &uty M nmmbinv uhlch rest ‘wn a tﬂal court %o

letotdno mtm an a«nu& mmuuiw waives ﬁn -u asd usi:tancc of

cmu'.t and tho upucstlm Mem-. aad !ht the m: ﬂnt ’an aeeana nay
ahto mt he 1: wmo& of ns rw h omcl .na a.ulrn ‘% uivo -nch
run coa nz ntmtmuy et the rnponu\»uuy of e wt * gagllv.
wu. 17&1 RSN. 532 !htmstmw&cmtnmmdhsnhd
ns ri;hh m-: m‘ixth hnhent ua mowt m nommny-ut\o
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xnuporionnl nnl Mldtnd tldifiual kug!t hto mt for tho kt'irct tin
um-.mwm«wmmamm mwmluﬁ.onw an :

,onrt h or«r h knmo( that hounhn&auul: uivu th ulhtann of

emnl On moM\nﬂ. mwlvﬂmhvuhanldndhmnaﬂ ’
long nuchuu vt& tk. u&m}d are so tcn.y mrlud of Mr dghtl h
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h\ovlo&go of hl- rl&t h cmul nnl hl- vdnr nt m HM
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E L U AT A e AT

m and Bav‘h oa Jm 3, 1”5. 1 mmm il th. win lt! vlﬁt m B
.«xtzou %2 em\ nm«. u#mm m. uynv ur-hh. m r.l. . .
r.mmtmm. Omeer more of m utmm mmm tm n..y u.txm
noctd thnt Mm Sw und u hvla’ .ttutm m admuu ot m
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sonspirsey. In 1irat of thp.t. tcstimxv.A tf\e Gon.v"t permitteg thelvﬂmvrern;unx‘:t te

call a witness vro was closaely associated vith Davie 6uring the period 1:
question rnd who 2Zeve dnmrinr and convincin; te'vttmorv as to Vrvis' conpncity
and p-rticip@tiou in the offarse to which h» erterad a plea of ~uilty. Thise
testimony w=» corpetent, at lerst in .so far e it fenéed to tesnr upon the
eredidility of ‘mvis! testimony on ths materinl hmn herein,

After due reflection and commmuﬁ of all of tr.e evidence, I han
come to a sustainad and abldim comietior. that when Yolney daviz entered his
ples of pullty on Juane 3, 1935, he comtently. {intelli-ently, rnd undnrstnndin(rh
wolved his constitutiocnal rizhts to te represented dy ccunsel under the bix‘i
Amendnent to the Constitution of the United States, with a full nnder"tnnding
of tha implicztions thereof. The atove may be considerod =o -the Court's
findinrcs of frct herein. It follovs, theroforQ. rx 2 conclusion of law that.
the potitinner's motion must be denled. It is so ordercd.

An exception is alloved.

Dnted this _11th_day of Ausmst, 195%.

BY W< OCURT:

GUNNAR K. XORIRYB
Chief Judge.




Assistant Attorney General ‘ August 16, 1954
W Warren Olney I1II

Director, FBI

SR JousEx DAVIS L
...~ HABEAS CORPUS :
oo (Your nsrsnxncz 109-39-1.

»v PR

RSB) R
- !hit 1s to udviao that tho hearing on Volnoy
Duia' petition for release on habeas corpus began st o
10:00 a.m., July 7, 1954, in United States District COnrt, e
Minneapolis, Minnesotas, with the Honorable Gunnar Rordbyo,-;#»%f.
Chief Judge, nnitod sntoa Diatri.ot com't, Hinneapolio. @

presiding. oL S

' - "%he hearing was eoncludod on July 12, 19514, nt
o which time Judge Nordbye stated he would take the case ...
- nndor advisemnt and uould ronder a writton opinion. x «

' : On Augult 11. 195!;. Judgo lordbye iasuod a court
order denying Volney Davis' motion for an order vascating
and setting aside the life sentence imposed upon Davis on

June T, 1935.
_ ﬁie above data are for your lnformation and for
the eonp‘).obggn ot your tno. St ey :
- : ' e I L
e‘;v’,q:;“’ Q \" “ ™ v G
s g ;;/ 4,

kééORogps 17__74 g 594

AUG 18 1954
113 :

UG 1 61954
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: ; | / ' FEDERAL BURCAU OF MESTIGAT N - / .
o f ° U. S. DEPARTMENT O} 1USIIL¢ / fo . ke
- N - COMGtUNICATIONS SECiI0: fo X
oo ‘ o g . _ \\\/‘ ];l?fy s&!m,,
- K . . s X,
R WG111S54 O

Mr. Be] nmf
Ml‘ Eaﬂ o

. : » . ' ) r L L
' ' T Lok
. _ TELE PE /?1‘- J. rsom.}ﬂm ‘
v R ' L VA émaen | ’
. . : . Co - - Mr, Tawmy, . ) N 5 f

Mr. Sivay
Mr., Wing.
Tele ’()u\‘n

- FBI , MINNEAPOLIS . 8-11-54 11-58 AM
¢ MlRECTOR, ~ URGENT . h
" ((BREKID] REREP SA SIGURD FLAATA DATED JU

" FIFTYFOUR, MINNEAPOLIS. HONORABLE GUNNAR NORDBYE, CHIEF JUDGE,

THIRTEEN,

‘MOTION FOR AN ORDER VACATING AND SETTING ASIDE A LIFE SENTENCE -

IMPOSED UPON HIH ON JUNE SEVEN, THIRTYFIVE, UPON A PLEA QF GUILTY

zun:m:n \ON JUNE THIRD, THIRTYFIVE, TO AN INDICTMENT CHARGING. run
HE CONSPIRED WITH om:ns%ro, AND DID, KIDNAP onE*tiuasd GEORGE

BREMER OF ;ST. PAUL, MINN., AND TRANSPORT HIM INTO THE STATE’ OF o

USDC, MINNEAPOLIS, ISSUED COURT ORDER TODAY-DENYING VOLNEY DAVIS-S' -

D;'

er Molleman |

-..a.ﬁ.,-.t-v*.;“ fenr TR e e e

B N T
~ ° .

ILLINOIS, THE COURT-S ORDER IS SET FORTH IN A FOURTEEN PAGE é B

(ECEINEN - BOVBLHVK \ ‘(

OPINION, COPY OF WHICH IS BEING FURNISH FD THE BURE U AM,

‘ Z HOWARD Reg RDD == 9‘4"“
t‘})mg A K PLS | oc. MR. ROSEN A

_#I‘
-2-03 PM ox r wa RD AN VISION

l
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SAC, Houston (62-0-2072) October 5, 1954

Director, FBI

JZiET - - MRS. VWADA HOWARD il

0o Dgg-%‘l aka NRS., WARREN W. HOWARD '+ . -i'i':7 . .

[QECORVET"". CLAZN FOR REWARD FOR CAPTURE.®" ™ ¥
_ e OF ALVIN XARPIS :- R

(s )
4.

RESEARCH (CRIME RECORDS):*":. -
Reurlet of September 27, 1954,
S et e S e Ty Rl T

LR
oy .

¥ T

oAy S BV
¢ s, 7 As you are gware, Aluin Karpis was apprehended at New Orﬁuna,
- Loutstana, on May 1, 1936, Mrs. Yada Nyberg, then of Hot Springs,
Arkansas, was not tnterviewed dy Bureau Agents until May 19, 1938,
whan investigation was deing conducted at Hot Springs concerning
~hardoring matters arising from the apprehension of Karpts. UWhen

- dnterviewed: on May 19, 1938, Mrs. Nyterg stated that tn Novemler,
1935, she had teen requested ty o Hot Springs police officer to .
Jurnish him any tnformation thot might come to her concerning
Xarpis, apparently this officer having i{a mind that Xarpts might

'~ te tn the area.s In Decemler, 1935, Nrs. Hyberg did actually -~ -

" recognise Xarpis tn Hot Springs, and a few days later she called
upon Chtef of Police Joseph Kakelin and allegedly offered to furnish
information as to Xarpis' uhereatouts if Makelin would dtvide the
rewvard with here Fakelin, hovever, already knew of Kkarpis' whae-
abouts tn Hot Springs, and merely iaughcd at Nrs, Nyberg, indicating

. to her that her information could not possibly Le true. After
the arrest of Xarpts in New Orleans, ske talked again to VNakelin

and he supposedly admitted to her, according to her statements,

that she was correct {n her fdentification. Sulsequently,: .

Mrs. Nyberg testifted as a Government witness concerning these

- facte at the time of the prosecution of Vakelin.  , - .

b

oo L On June 80, 1989011-_3; Fyderg eppeared at the Burecu and, * -
5.7 - among other things, she expressed her interest in obtaining ¢ reward,
.1t was pointed out to her that the foocts it her possession im
L. December, 1935, were not then made known to the Burecu and, as o

... . matter of foct, did mos ocome fo our attentfoa until she was .~

i tnterviewed by Bureau Agents ta Nay, ‘)* 9, two years after the
" apprehension of Karpis, and that, of°cdiarse, her information had

R T s __nothing whatevér to do wi ston. It was explained to
g‘ tuims —her that the tnformation ﬂiwfﬁmﬁﬁu ta 1938 and the $nvestiga-

e

Beino 1508 conducted at that iime had 60 8o solely with the prosecution of
e —certatn tadividuals tn Ho#'S5Mngd"tn'edmnection with the harloring
Psoss __0f XKarpis and that no reward whatever had been offered in that regard.
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T0; SAC, Houston (62-0-2072) 10-5-54
FROK: Dtrector, FBI
SUBJECT: MRS. VADA HONARD
. aka MRS. WARREN ¥, HOWARD
- . CLAIM FOR REWARD FOR CAPTURE
OF ALVIN KARPIS
. RESEARCH (CRIME RECORDS) =
. S . e ey L e ; T L e s A T |
Mfs, Nyberg seemed enttrely reconctled to the facts and admitted
that the atove was entirely true and that she had never spoken
to a Bureau Agent until 1938, ey et w

-

T L Rk e 0 S Y
s SR

; For your information, the files reflect that Mrs, Nybderg

. may te of questionatle reputation, and members of the Hot Springs
Poltoe Department not tnvoluved in the harboring matte fndicated
that her reputation was that o Pgh artist”

 Mrs. Howvard's letter {8 returned herewith, You should
communicate with her and refresh her memory a8 to the erplanation
gtuen her when she was intervieved at the Burecu on June 80, 1939,
It should de indicated to her that this ts the Bureau's final ‘
and unalterable posititon in this regard, and we can e of no
assistance to her, .. . . - TN caar e :

- /’ B

NOTE:‘ Background per Bufile 7-576. Copy of Mrs. Howard's letter

teing retained for the file. e
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Oﬁice Memomndum UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

: Director, FBI DATE: 9/2'7/54

= 9&5’?& :  aAC, Houston (62-0-2072)

s s, VADIGIARD, | 7

arren W

CLAIM FOR AFWARD FOR AP‘I‘URE

OF AL 13 / |
Re Houston letter t/o Director dated 9/27/ 53, S
captioned ALVIN-KARPIS and DUTCH AKERS. Reflet =~ .
indicated that Mrs. WARREN W. HOWARD, Port Arthur, - ~ £

Texas, advised she had seen DUTCH AKERS on the -
streets of Port Arthur and was worried about her
personal safety. She also alleged she furnished
information which had aided in the conviction of
AKERS, former Chief of Detectives » Hot Springs ’
Arkansas, in about 1938.

On 9/22/54% Mrs. HOWARD, who 1s now using the name
of Mrs. VADA HOWARD, 2210 Indiana Avenue, Houston,
Texas, called at the office and advised she desired to
make a claim for information furnished by her which
assisted in the apprehension of ALVIN KARPIS. . Mrs.
HOWARD appeared to be very nervgus, emotionally
up-set, and stated she was in a serious condlition
because of cancer. For the foregolng reasons, I
asked her to go home and send a letter to me making
her claim and advised her I would forward her claim
& to washington for appropriate attention.

a&ﬁ* &”; & I have received a letter from Mrs. HOWARD, dated
< September 24, 1954 vhich is attached. .

At the time I talked to Mrs. Howard on 9/22/54, 1
& advised her I was not familiar with the conditions .
" of the reward for KARPIS or, in fact, whether there
had been such a reward offered. I advised her the
Bureau had nothing to do with offering such a reward
to my knowledge and I. did not know if anything could
be done to assist her. She nevertheless pers sted

roPTES DESTROZED. T g u’f dm 1S -7 - 1 7(,- /J’ }Zd ag
186 MAR26 196§ nk ,,, "””e ’P'CDRDED-:H = jorT
.&/—// l

et J“;Z’-?%/“z:"

xil
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62-0-2072

# . ; ‘. ~ .- - . ot N

. . Bt T - - . e e
& . v, R -

| For the Burean's 1nformstion R the Little Rock Office

by letter dated 10/2/43 advised tik a review of the e

' KARPIS file reflects that VADA NYBERG, the name Mrs.

Howard was using at that time, was a witness in the .
KARPIS case. A However, she was just one of many witnesses.

The Iittle Rock Office advised that Captain JERRY WATKINS,_ "

of the Hot Springs PD, showed the photograph of KARPIS
to Mrs. Howard in late November or early December, 1935.
Several days later Mrs. Howard called Captain WATKINS
and advised that while visiting at 202 Fincel Street

she had seen a man in the back yard of 124 Club Street,
adjacent to 202 Fincel, and recognized this man as ALVIN
KARPIS. She reported this on two occasions to WATKINS
who told her KARPIS was not in or near Hbt Springs at
thattime and no action vas taken..” .

~ Inasmuch as I am not aware of ‘the particulars surrounding

the alleged reward for the capture of KARPIS, I would
appreciate advice from the Bureau as to whether or not

I should commnicate with Mrs. Howard. Since the letter
was written at my request and since it was sent Return
Receipt Requested and I signed the card, I do not feel
tbe letter itself need.be acknowledged..

L
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. ﬁm. l-u'o. Yada Howard
2210 Indians

_Houston 19, Texas

ces - ,’_ W’ e Eh - ,..;:... .
i - ER

ge o )
edora.l Buresu of Imostigatim
- Pedaral Office Building
ﬂougton 2y ;Texas :

> R 'In connoction with aur couversation of Scptmbor 22, 195'4. Qoncemlm'
the 810,000 reward for furnishing Information that brought shout the capture
of Alyin Karpis in Hot Springs. Arkansu. during the lattor p t of 1951.

- -

%wg;rw-” that time my name "was 'Ytdl. Juanitc Nyberg d I»hr“»-cinco
“married }@: Varren We Howard. o _ P P s 3
B e _ }‘ ¥‘¢'®f *:;

X beliove that I em entitled to this revard for the follo\dm'

reasonsf i
T #’,'f“-,ﬁ) I cooperated with end . gnvo informetion %0 Captuﬁ Jorry Walldn-

of the hot Springs police depsrtiment t.‘mt brough % the
arrost of Anun Km‘pis; L % Eie i

) A.t‘tet Alvin Kerpis ‘Was arrested 1 1dentiﬂod Mm*anc
, as & Government witne: s in Little Rock. Arkansas, L4

, tried; e R : 3
5) )ly 1ife vas 1 gonsta.ﬁé danger and 1t was ngcospg.;;.; oy me tO
be under policeobpmmimnd 1on st all times due to <Lhpeats

B . thu. had been m& ga,_fnat ny hfcﬁhy triend:

,_,.

‘(#) mring the time L ¥AS orking with the pouu ‘and. FQI, i had
7§ .7 to ghc up my Job at Porry Brothers and 1 » affer a@rg‘gi‘t finencisl
‘f lous 2R e Sl

vy 5) 'rho eonstwt‘wﬁﬂ‘ k)
o B “‘nonttl auﬁ‘feringi .

- ‘ : ° i _ DR i
‘ »", X 1. honbstly boliovo 1 e mtitid to recoivo 8 roval
- yntlm apnreciate your M.tention givm u.." e

: .'u» ‘}"."

Ortgiuai: rcturud SAC', Houstom
by Icttcr of Octobcr 4 1954. :
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/2 ¢ UNITED STA...5 GOVERNMENT

Tolsos .
TO 4 MR, D, J. PARSONS DATE: January 1, 1955 Rewen-— [
- —
YoM t MR, T. D. BEA /}f ( M’? :%
mm: BREKID a - Winterrowd :

Tele, Room

Edward Geor2t frerncl ﬂ( ' Hellowan —

Holloman ____
. The specimens listed below have been retained in the Laboratory's
Bulky Exhibit File since their receipt on July 23, 1938,

K8 Four .45 caliber cartridge cases
K1l .45 caliber projectile fired by suspect's Karpis and Campbell

The source and identity of these specimens are set out in Serials
14996, 15007 and 15022 of Bureau File 7-576.

RECOMMENDATION <y

It is requested that the Investigative Division advise whether or not
these specimens may be destroyed. Yt %
7- 526 -/ ’(37/,,._. 7
7-576 .-———— L } p

(4 copies) - .
| RECORDED-27 “""h@w" 1S |
\ J | l b ’ o
'}3 . ).,
Na —
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G1 OCT 25 1954 Speciﬁl Agent in Charge

. 'IO*ﬁ'U'%‘ISH WITH)UT COST TO DAVIS T.i0 COPIES OF TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING AND

\

. o , Mr. Nich
B . Belmat__Y_
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION : o B

T o) i -
. (N Y TNy v il
>0 e | " Mr. Boardm é

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Mr. Winterrowd.

Tele. Room
My, Hollgman

BUREAU (7576' M. Hoilyn

a5
, MINNEAPOLIS 10/12/54 :  SFa 0
DIRBCTOR

Transmit the followingm%z message to:

A

/
W) 3+ 3, i‘AS’ EI‘AL’ EDNAM) CWRCE B WR VICTIM KIDNAPING.
9. 5Gl~t5%:° F-/
REREP SA SIGURD FLAATA DATED 8/11/5Sh. AUSA ALEX DIM, ST. PAUL, ADVISED
TODAY APPEAL AFILE’D BY VOLNEY DAVIS FROM DECISION HANDED DOWN BY HON. ,.7..__.—/

by - .
GUNNAR H. NORDBYE, JUDGE, USDC, ST. PAUL, ON 8/11/5hk. DINK STATED JUDGE

s e
‘NORDBYE ON BASIS OF AFFIDAVIT FILED BY DAVIS SIGNED ORDER GRANTING APPEAL
AM)"PERIE'ITED DAVIS TO PROCEED IN FORMA PAUPERIS AND ORDERED COURT REPORTER

OR<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>